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Executive Summary

The American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC) nas raised and spent an estimated
$4 million in funds from its corporate backers since 2006 to pay for state lawmakers’ trips to meet with corporate
CEOs and lobbyists at ALEC sponsored events at posh retreats, according to internal ALEC documents and other
investigative work.

This special report analyzes information obtained through open records requests from D.B.A. Press, a site featuring
original investigative reporting and source materials; the Center for Media and Democracy; and Common Cause—
information that ALEC has tried to keep a closely guarded secret.

Although ALEC claims to be a tax-exempt “charity”—a status now under legal challenge by Common Cause and
others—it has quietly raised and spent millions from some of the biggest corporations in the world over the past
decade to fly state lawmakers around the country to resorts where they are wined and dined by corporate leaders
and lobbyists, and treated to exclusive parties at professional baseball games, cigar parties, and skeet shoots, all at
ALEC corporations’ expense.

The scheme works like this: ALEC state chairs (hand-picked legislators and private-sector
members) solicit corporate money that goes into a “Scholarship Fund” that is then used
to pay for lawmakers’ trips. Records show that ALEC legislators know who’s paying their
way—some state leaders even urge lawmakers to send thank-you notes to their patrons—

but everyone else is kept in the dark.

ALEC claims to the IRS that it does not have to report the money spent on elected officials because it is just hold-
ing the funds “in trust” for lawmakers. But at the same time, it promises corporate donors that they can get a tax
write-off for their donations.

This influence-buying scheme is illegal in some states, and should be in others.

“With our success rate at more than 20 percent,

| would say that ALEC is a good investment.

Nowhere else can you get a return that high.”

Sam Brunelli, then-Executive Director of ALEC




Key findings of this report include:

= ALEC raised $1,994,815 for its corporate slush fund during 2006-2008, of which $1,811,905 was spent
on lawmakers’ trips.

=  Based on this, plus incomplete data for 2009-2011, we estimate that ALEC has raised and spent over
$4 million from corporations for lawmakers’ trips since 2006.

=  The biggest corporate donor to ALEC’s slush fund was PhRMA - which kicked in $356,075 in 2010
alone - followed by AT&T, Bayer, Eli Lilly, UST Public Affairs (tobacco), Pfizer, Crown Cork & Seal, Altria,
Verizon, and Blue Cross Blue Shield Association.

= The #1 state for ALEC slush funds was South Carolina, at $200,565, followed by Georgia, Mississippi,
California, Wisconsin, Wyoming, Colorado, Oklahoma, Arizona, and Ohio. 42 states had slush fund
activity.

= Some legislators were frequent flyers. At least 20 state legislators received travel worth nearly $7,000
or more during 2006-2008.

=  ALEC slush funds were used to pay for or directly reimburse travel expenses for legislators, including
airfare, hotel rooms and meals. But once public officials arrived, ALEC corporations spent untold
additional amounts to wine, dine and entertain them. ALEC membership may cost legislators $50 per
year, but they get much more in return from their corporate benefactors,

= At least four states - Massachusetts, Minnesota, Nebraska and Utah - have taken steps to bar legis-
lators from taking travel-related funds from corporate interests via a conduit like ALEC. But at least
three other states - Colorado, Indiana and South Carolina - specifically exempt ALEC from state gift
or lobbying laws.

=  The slush fund’s donors, top states, repeat players and state-by-state details can all be found in the
report appendices.

Given the inherently unethical and potentially corrupting nature of ALEC's slush fund scheme, we recommend that,
at a minimum, existing state gift limits, bans and disclosure rules be applied to ALEC "scholarships” or modified to
ensure that they do. In addition, each ALEC slush fund expenditure and donor for all past years should be immedi-
ately disclosed to the public.



ALEC’s Corporate Slush Fund
by the Numbers

Big Spending

Since 2006, ALEC has raised an
estimated $4 million from its
corporate members to send law-
makers on trips.

Biggest Spender

The largest known “private sector”
donor is PNRMA, the trade
group for big drug companies,

which gave ALEC $356,075

for fawmaker trips in 2010.

Which State’s
Lawmakers Take the
Most Money

The state whose legislators
received the most ALEC “schol-
arship” funds in a three-year
period: South Carolina
lawmakers received
$200,566,

Over a Half-Million
Dollars a Year
(2006-2008)

Corporations have given
$664,938 a year on average,

and the average spent is:

$603,968.

Scores of
Corporations
Involved

100+ corporations have fund-
ed the trips. The biggest are:
PhRMA, AT&T, .
Lilly, UST, Pfizer, Crown
Cork & Seal, Altria,
Verizon, and Blue Cross/
Blue Shield—some of the
world’s biggest drug, tobacco, and
phone companies,

About a Million
Bucks in the Bank

In recent years, ALEC has

had about one million
dollars in the bank at the start
and end of each year available for
lawmaker travel for meetings with
corporate lobbyists at resorts.

Hundreds of
Lawmakers

Average number of lawmakers
who get corporate-funded travel
through ALEC: more than
300 each year. Many are
frequent fiyers. Over 1,300
checks from ALEC were cashed
in three years alone.

A Majority of States
Are Involved

Number of states known to have
money paid out from the corpo-
rate slush fund in recent years:
42 states out of 50, some
states, itke Minnesota, bar leglsla-
tors from taking glfts of travel from
lobbyists via a conduit like ALEC.



ALEC “Scholarship” Money Spent

(2006=2008)

/ / $50,001 - $100,000 / $100,001 - $200,000+

Keeping it Secret

One Answer to the Question, “Who Really Funds Trips for ALEC Legislators?”

Reporter:

Lobyist: “N000000. No. (laughs) No. | don’t want
to start scaring people off.”

(Interview of Russell Smaldon of the Salt River Project Ly Beat Hutlal/D.8.A. Press, Nov, 2010 %)



ALEC is “the most influential
corporate-funded political force most
of America has never heard of.”

Bill Moyers, “The United States of ALEC” :




Introduction

This special report analyzes new information about how some of the biggest corporations in the world fund trips
for state lawmakers to meet with their lobbyists at resorts across the country through the American Legislative
Exchange Council (ALEC), a “charity.”

This data, which was secret until discovered in open records responses, shows that corporations seeking to change
state laws quietly gave nearly $2 million for travel by state legislators in a recent three-year period (2006-2008.*
Based on that data, we estimate that ALEC has taken in well over $4 million from corporations for lawmakers’ trips
since 2006. And corporations spent money beyond that on numerous dinners and other perks for lawmakers that
were not passed through the travel slush fund ALEC created.

ALEC and its leaders have persistently refused to tell the press which corporations were funding these trips and in
what amounts. -

This previousiy hidden information about the sources and extent of these gifts of travel has come to light only
through open records requests submitted to state elected officials.

Although ALEC prefers to dub these gifts “scholarships,” this report calls them what they are—gifts—because a trip
is a thing of value being given to these elected officials.

ALEC has created a scheme to funnel money from corporations to pay for legislators' trips, amounting to a mil-
lion-dollar+ slush fund that leaves constituents in the dark about who is really footing the bills for their representa-
fives.

This report exposes that scheme.

Included in This Report

What Is ALEC? What Can Be Done?
Description of ALEC's funding, structure, and agenda,  Review of state laws that effectively bar these gifts and
plus the efforts to expose ALEC. current proposals to require more disclosure,

What’s the Deal with ALEC Scholarships? What Can You Do to Help?

Details about how the public was kept In the dark about  Actions that concerned Americans can take to raise
ALEC's corporate-fundled trips, how the facts were dis-  greater public awareness about ALEC.
covered, and what the data reveal. Includes snapshots

of how the system operates in Wisconsin and Ohlo and - ) 2
provides examples of the kind of things ALEC's slush What S Happened in Your State?

fund buys. State-by-state details on where the slush funds came
from and who benefited from them.



ALEC is a “far-reaching national network of
state legislators that...affects all levels of
government. No organization in America today
can claim as many valuable assets...that have

influence on as many key decision-making centers.”
ALEC History 4

ALEC’s Funding

ALEC describes itself as the largest voluntary membership group of state legislators in the country, but CMD's
analysis of ALEC's funding reveals that over 98 percent of its revenue comes from corporations and sources other
than state legislators’ “dues.”

Legislators pay $50 a year ($100 per two-year legislative session) to be part of ALEC. In some cases, such as the
lowa House of Representatives, taxpavers pay the dues.

In contrast, corporations pay dues for membership in ALEC at a rate of $7,000 to $25,000 per vear.

Companies also pay fees of between $2,500 and $10,000 to sit on ALEC “task forces,” where corporate lobbyists
vote as equals with lawmakers on templates to change state laws in the form of ALEC bills,

On top of that, corporations kick more money into state “scholarship” funds to cover travel (airfare, hotel, and oth-

er expenses) for lawmakers to attend ALEC meetings at resorts where legislators are wined and dined at corporate
expense and urged to make items on the corporate wish list into law.

Corporations often pay additional sums to be listed as a sponsor of ALEC
meetings. The prices vary but have been as high as $50,000 or more.

ALEC Revenue
98% Corporations and other

2% State legislators’ “dues”




ALEC’s Structure
ALEC appoints “public sector” and “private sector” co-chairs in each state (Jlawmakers and lobbyists) to ad-
vance its legislative agenda and raise money for trips. Lobbyists also sit on ALEC task forces where they get

“a VOICE and a VOTE” on bills. &

ALEC claims it disbanded its “Public Safety and Elections” task force—which approved controversial bills mak-
ing it harder for Americans to vote and easier to get away with shooting someone—but there is evidence some
of its work goes on.

ALEC has a Public Sector Board that consistently endorses bills approved by task forces. It meets jointly with a
corporate board, which includes many companies that have governed ALEC for years, while legislative leaders
have come and gone.

ALEC's sustaining funders include some of the world’s biggest corporations:; Exxon Mobil, Altria, AT&T, Koch
Industries, State Farm Insurance, Peabody, and GlaxoSmithKline. Their lobbyists also sit on task forces along-
side representatives of ideological groups like David Koch’s Americans for Prosperity.

ALEC describes itself as a nonpartisan, nonprofit organization, but a review in 2011 showed that 99 percent of
its legislative leaders were Republicans (there was one Democrat out of 104 legislators in leadership positions).

ALEC Task Forces push bills to limit

» Rights of people injured by companies
» Rights of workers

» Power to regulate pollution

» Power to tax

» Restrictions on “free” trade

» Public benefits like Social Security

» Rules for schools and the financial,
Insurance, and telecomm industries

“Conferences for state legislators and
corporate leaders are held

approximately four times a year.”
ALEC's Description of the Meetings to the IRS



ALEC’s Agenda

ALEC describes its agenda as advancing the “free market,” but many of its bills redirect Americans’
tax dollars away from strengthening the public’s institutions to increase the profits of industries
that are part of ALEC. Many of the beneficiaries of ALEC laws are out-of-state or foreign companies
whose primary interest is not the well-being of the constituents of ALEC legislators.

ALEC also indoctrinates legislators with skewed statistics and distorted analysis® in support of the
agenda of these special interests.

ALEC's core objective is to change U.S. law,” one state at a time—as Bill Moyers noted in his docu-
mentary, “The United States of ALEC.”8

Countless bills like these have been filed in state legislatures without any disclosure of ALEC’s role
in them.

ALEC claims it does not lobby® but boasts to its members that over 1,000 ALEC bills are introduced

a year and about 20 percent become law.’® ALEC has told companies that funding ALEC gets the
highest return on investment.

ALEC’s legislative agenda has included

» Making it harder for Americans to vote » Detaining more immigrants, for longer

» Making it harder for unions to organize » Opposing Wall Street reforms

» Stopping needed benefits for workers » Opposing health insurance reforms

» Promoting trade laws that outsource jobs » Stopping limits on bank fees and interest
» Limiting damages for dangerous products » Opposing taxes on windfall ofl profits

» Blocking efforts to address climate change » Opposing limits on machine guns

» Limiting rules that protect air and water » Opposing taxes on investment income

» Privatizing schools, prisons, and assets » Privatizing Social Security and Medicaid

More than 1,000 ALEC bills are introduced
each year; hundreds become law.

10



ALEC “operates much like a dating service, only
between legislators and special interests. It matches
them up, builds relationships, [and] culminates with

the birth of special interest legislation...”

Wisconsin Rep. Mark Pocan in The Progressive?

ALEC Exposed

Despite concerns raised about ALEC in recent years, the dramatic breakthrough in public awareness of ALEC is due
in large part to the work of the Center for Media and Democracy (CMD) and Common Cause. CMD launched its site,
ALECexposed.org, in mid-2011 by analyzing and exposing over 850 ALEC bills provided by a whistleblower and also
built a growing resource for reporters and advocates to connect the dots between ALEC bills, legislators, corpora-
tions, and “experts.”

Common Cause has worked with CMD and many other groups for the past year to continue the investigation into
ALEC and push out the ALEC story in the states. In April 2012, Common Cause filed an IRS whistleblower complaint
against ALEC based on thousands of pages of additional internal ALEC documents showing extensive lobbying by
the tax-exempt group.’ Others—including Marcus Owens, the former head of the IRS’ nonprofit tax section, and the
Voter Legislative Transparency Project—have also urged the IRS to consider holding ALEC and its corporate funders
civilly or criminally liable for all the lobbying ALEC facilitates without disclosure.

Other public interest groups like People for the American Way and Progress Now!, along with labor unions affected
by ALEC's agenda, have worked to educate the American people about ALEC. And, Color of Change launched a pow-
erful corporate campaign that has engaged new audiences of citizen activists. Greenpeace and many other groups,
bloggers, and concerned citizens have aiso joined the movement against ALEC’s undue influence.

In the wake of heightened public scrutiny of ALEC, 41 major for-profit corporations have announced that they stopped
funding ALEC—Including Wal-Mart, General Electric, General Motors, Amazon, and Coca Cola~along with four nonprofit groups, in-
cluding the Gates Foundation. Some 70 legislators, both Republicans and Democrats, have publicly dropped ALEC this
year as well.

Impact of Information

In the wake of heightened public scrutiny of ALEC, 41 major for-profit corporations
and four nonprofit groups have stopped funding ALEC, and 70 legislators have
publicly dropped ALEC.
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What's the Deal with ALEC “Scholarships’”?

Kept in the Dark

Not only does ALEC enable corporations to secretly vote beside lawmakers on model bills to change state laws,
but it also provides a conduit for corporations to buy influence with legisiators through gifts of flights, hotel rooms,
and other perks and to whitewash these gifts as ALEC scholarships.1?

ALEC and the lobbyists and lawmakers who participate in this scheme have generally refused to disclose which
corporations are paying into ALEC'’s slush fund for trips. But Americans have a right to know if their elected repre-
sentatives are being flown to resorts to meet with corporate lobbyists and adopt their bills at corporate expense.

It is only because of partial compliance with state open records laws that the extent of the influence peddling
facilitated by ALEC is even partially coming to light. The investigative work of reporters and watchdog and faith-
based groups—Beau Hodai, D.B.A. Press founder, freelance investigative reporter, and CMD contributor; CMD Staff
Counsel Brendan Fischer; Common Cause Staff Counsel Nick Surgey; and Caroline Isaacs of the American Friends
Service Committee-Tucson—unearthed the financial data in this special report.

ALEC’s History of Hiding the Truth

When asked about the slush funds by reporters in the past, ALEC has re-
fused to identify donors, and instead referred them to the group’s federal tax 2008 Tax Declaration
returns. Those filings not only did not disclose the identities of corporations by ALEC

funding the travel of elected officials, but also did not disclose the amount
of money coming in or being paid out.

#18. Payments of travel or

ALEC's lack of disclosure of its spending is deeply misleading. Take 2008, for entertainment.expenses for any
example: If you had examined ALEC’s federal tax return for that year looking federal, state, or local public
for the figure the IRS requires nonprofits to disclose if they are paying for the officials (enteramount)

travel for state elected officials you would have found zero, a box of nothing

(see image at right) ALEC’s entry:

Elsewhere In its 2008 tax filing, ALEC notes a “liability” with a cash balance _
of $1,053,457, described as “Scholarship Funds Held as Agent.” ALEC's ac- e e e,
counting cloaks from public view the amount of money it took in and spent

that year to pay for the “travel or entertainment expenses” of state lawmak-
ers. But, due to our investigation, we now know ALEC spent $593,653 on

legislator travel and which corporations that funded trips in 2008 and other
years.

Now in the Light of Day: A Half-Million Dollars+ Each Year for Legislators’ Travel

The data we uncovered provides a thorough snapshot for a recent three-year period, 2006 to 2008, The infor-
mation we discovered includes the identitles of all of the corporate donors to the travel fund and all of the pubiic
offlclals whose trips were paid for In those three years, along with the amounts and dates. We also have partial but
illuminating data for 2009 to 2011.

Due to the patchwork of state laws regarding the reporting of gifts or travel reimbursements, there is no way —
wlthout this data—for concerned citizens to discover all of the legislators who took scholarshlp funds and which
companles Interested In changing state laws helped pay for the trips.



Major Findings

Corporations Funded A Lot of Trips

The total amount of money companies gave to pay for lawmaker trips and events in a recent three-year peri-
od (2006-2008) was nearly $2 million ($1,994,815, aimost ali of which, $1,811,905, was spent). That averages
about $600,000 a year ($603,968) spent on travel for public officials. Even with that amount of spending,
ALEC still kept about a million-dollar scholarship balance in the bank, counted as a “liability” owed to public
officials.

Based on that data, we estimate that ALEC took in well over $4 million from corporations for lawmakers' trips
since 2006. And corporations spent money on lawmakers beyond that on numerous dinners and other perks,
which were not passed through the travel slush fund ALEC created.

Over 100 corporations have funded the trips, including Koch Industries, but PhARMA gave the most; $356,075
in 2010. Other big funders are AT&T, Bayer, Lilly, UST Public Affairs (tobacco), Pfizer, Crown Cork & Seal, Al-
tria, Verizon, and Blue Cross/Blue Shield Association—some of the world’s biggest drug, tobacco, and phone
companies

A Lot of Lawmakers Took the Trips
Hundreds of state legislators have received corporate-funded travel through ALEC: over 300 state legislators
per year. It appears that over 1,300 checks were cashed in one three-year period (2006 to 2008) alone,

Some Legislators Were Frequent Flyers

At least 20 state legislators received travel worth nearly $7,000 or more in that three-year period. They are
listed at the end of this report.

Some State Delegations Spent Six Figures in Corporate Trip Money

The state whose lawmakers received the most from the ALEC “scholarship” fund for the three-year period
with complete data was South Carolina, whose legislators took $200,566 In corporate-funded trips and whose
legislature has expressly exempted ALEC from the state’s gift limits for lobbyists.

Rounding out the top five were states as diverse as Georgla, $170,990; Mississippi, $157,158; California, $127,200;
and Wisconsin, $116,700. Some of these states may not be the most populous but they were popular with cor-
porations willing to fund lawmakers’ trips.

Whose lawmakers raised the most for the fund in one year?
Ohio raised $130,000 from corporations in 2011

ALEC's scholarship scheme is calculated
to keep the public in the dark about
which corporations are footing the bill

and how much the bill is.
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What ALEC’s Slush Fund Has Bought

Beyond unparalfeled access by lobbyists to lawmakers, what ALEC corporations pay for through the scholarships
is airfare for lawmakers, hotel rooms for their families, and other expenses. This is often in addition to other dona-
tions to ALEC to underwrite and co-sponsor events, plus whatever fees a corporation pays to join ALEC and vote
on fask forces with legislators.

The scholarship fund has also been used to buy expensive dinners for legislators at places like posh steakhouse
Smith & Wollensky, although meals are sometimes put on a corporate credit card. ALEC members like Russell
Smoldon of the Salt River Project, an Arizona public-private utility, know just how valuable such perks are. Smoldon
told D.B.A. Press in November 2010:

“We do a nice job with special events. We just kind of take it on ourselves because |
want things to be nice for these guys who make 24,000 dollars a year.”

For state lawmakers, who nationally earn an average of $35,000 per vear, an all-expense-paid trip to a posh resort
where they are wined and dined at lobbyists’ expense is a substantial benefit.

Posh Resorts for ALEC Trips

m ALEC has meetings at posh hotels for its big meetings and task force “boot camps”
-- like the one held this past January in Florida at the Ritz Carlton on Amelia Island
to discuss privatizing public education, a meeting closed to the press.”!4 (A list of
other ALEC resorts is available at the back of this report, detailing spending by year
with images of the locations of ALEC meetings for lobbyists and lawmakers.)

_/1 \\ “Endless Sandy Beaches...”

Itis not unusual for ALEC to promote its meetings in vacation-like terms. One invita-

@ v - @ tion encouraged legislators, saying: “come and experience endless sandy beaches,
‘\ 1 sunny days, beautiful sunsets and the cool gulf breezes." The meeting was held at a
great hotel, near a golf course where ALEC funder Reynolds tobacco paid for a golf
clinic and tournament for legislators and tobbyists.

Bring the Whole Family!

ALEC meetings are described as “networking opportunities,” but lawmakers are
encouraged to bring their families, According to ALEC's 2008 & 2009 IRS forms, it
spent a combined $549,230 on childcare, which it calls “Kids Congress” (for kids,
six months to 17-years old) and which is offered at a low rate to lawmakers and

2D

=T3i»
=e

lobbyists.
@ But Don’t Forget the Legislation
ALEC meetings are not all dinners and ballgames or skeet shoots sponsored by the
Natlonal Rifle Associatlon. During the day, lawmakers are urged by private sector
L’E‘Iﬂ ALEC funders like the American Ball Coalition to introduce its bills, and the state

legislators on ALEC task forces secretly vote with lobbyists to approve hills to be
introduced across the natlon,



What ALEC's Slush Fund Has Bought Other Perks Funded by Corporations at
w  Airline tickets for lawmakers ALEC Meetings

. . .
Hotel rooms for lawmakers and their families = Exclusive parties at MLB baseball games for lawmak-
= Transportation to and from the hotel ers and their families, food and drink included (Time
-
Conference fees Warner)
W Meals and drinks

= All you can smoke cigar parties (Reynolds tobacco)
= All you can drink wine and cheese parties (Diageo)

= All you can shoot, skeetshooting outings—guns provid-
ed (NRA)
= Golf lessons and tournament (Reynolds tobacco)

Baseball Game - Spring Task force Summit

Please join ALEC for a night at the ballpark as the
Cincinnati Reds take on the Florida Marlins!

= Dinners and drinks at the best restaurants in town (Cor-

When: Friday, April 28 Time: 7:10 p.m. RSVP to: nnguyen@alec.org

porate lobbyists from numerous companies)

ALEC will have access to the ballpark party decks where select food and
drinks will be provided. Space is limited at this special event—sponsored
by Time Wamer Cable—so be sure to reserve your free ticket now! Reg-
istered guests are also Invited to attend.

= And other entertainment

If you have already have tickets to the game, please let us know and we'll
get you a ticket to this excluslve area. Tickets can be picked upw hen you
check in at ALEC's registration desk.

Please join us for a great American pastime!

Sponsored by
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What About State Gift Laws?

Every state in the country has gift laws that ban, limit, or require disclosure of what lobbyists and other interested
parties can give of value to legislators. Yet, in most states, ALEC's “scholarship” scheme has slipped by under the
radar screen. In all, 42 of 50 states had some ALEC slush fund account activity between 2006 and 2011,

Records show that at least four states have taken steps to bar legislators from taking travel-related funds from
corporate interests via a conduit like ALEC.

| 4
\ﬂ

Minnesofta. Since 1997, the Campaign Finance and Public Disclosure Board has inter-
preted state laws barring gifts to apply specifically to ALEC scholarships.’® The Board
found that corporations with lobbying interests were responsible for funding the gifts,
and it ruled that filtering the funds through ALEC “does not isolate the corporations from
their status as givers.”

Massachusetts. Since 1988, the State Ethics Commission has barred legislators from
accepting gifts of travel expenses from any organization of state legislators if its corpo-
rate members have an interest in matters before the state. The ruling was about gifts of
trave! for legislators to attend meetings with manufacturers, but its terms appear to cover
ALEC travel “scholarships” as well.

Nebraska. The Accountability and Disclosure Commission barred lawmakers from ac-
cepting any contribution of over $50 from the ALEC scholarship fund in 1995, Nebraska
law bars state senators from accepting gifts (including costs of travel and lodging) of
more than $50 per month from a principal, a lobbyist, or “anyone working on behalf
of either.” The Commission ruled that—whether intentionally or incidentally—ALEC was
being used as a conduit by Nebraska lobbyists and their principals to funnel gifts to state
lawmakers in the form of “scholarships” for travel and lodging, exceeding the limits in
state law.

Utah. The Beehive State also apparently stopped the scholarships after “It got to a point
where ALEC fund raising looked to some like a lobbyist was buying a trip”'® because
legislators were asking lobbyists to give so they could attend ALEC meetings.

On the other end of the spectrum, at least three state legislatures have specifically exempted ALEC from gift or
lobbying laws: South Carolina, Colorado, and Indiana.




A handful of states force taxpayers to pick up the tab for public officials to go to ALEC
conferences where corporate lobbyists get an equal say in votes on bills. For example,
Pennsylvania had $0 in ALEC scholfarships in 2006-2008, but the state’s taxpayers paid
over $300,000 over several years for trips and other ALEC events, including $3,000 on
“cheesecake lollipops” for ALEC meetings over the past several years, according to Key-
stone Progress, an affiliate of ProgressNow!1?

This approach is equally inappropriate because ALEC’s core activity is to provide its private sector members
and their lobbyists with a “unique” partnership, in ALEC’s words, with lawmakers to change legal policy. Re-
quiring taxpayers to pay the cost of flying legislators around the country to vote behind closed doors with
corporate lobbyists about changing state laws adds insult to injury.

ALEC v. NCSL

Some ALEC members argue that ALEC meetings should be funded by taxpayers because states fund the
National Conference of State Legislatures (NCSL). But, unlike ALEC, NCSL does not allow corporate lobbyists
to vote with legislators on bills, and its leadership posts alternate between Democrats and Republicans, re-
gardless of ideology. NCSL’s objective is to improve governmental functions. in contrast, ALEC has touted its
unique mission as giving the private sector an equal voice and vote on changing the government.

And It’s Tax-Deductible?

ALEC wants fo have its cake and eat it too. The organization claims that slush fund donations do not have to
be reported to the IRS because ALEC just holds them “in trust” for legislators to spend, vet it tells corporate
donors they can claim a tax deduction for their gifts.

Hard to believe? In 2009, ALEC told the IRS that:

“ALEC Is the recipient of funds from various outside organizations and individuals which are to be used exclusively for
scholarships on behalf of state legislators. Scholarships are payable, upon approval by the relevant state chair, to State
Legislators to reimburse them for travel expenses incurred in attending meetings of ALEC. The amounts received and dis-
bursed by ALEC for such purposes are not considered revenue and expenses of ALEC...”

imagine if a corporate lobbyist simply put a half million dollars in a bank account for lawmakers to use for trips
to meet with her company about legislation she wanted passed.

But a letter surfaced earlier this year from ALEC board member and legislative co-chair for Loulsiana, Rep.
Joseph A. Harrison, offering corporations a tax write-off for ALEC slush fund donations, On government letter-
head, he solicited a $1,000 tax-deductible contribution per company for trips while stating that:

“With over thirty Louisiana Legislators serving on ALEC Task Forces, your support will allow the opportunity to attend
conferences funded by the ALEC Scholarship Fund. These conferences are packed with educational speakers and present-
ers, and give the legislators a chance to interact with legislators from other states, including forums on Medicald reform,
sub-prime lending, online privacy, environmental education, pharmaceutical litigation, the crists in state spending, global
warming, and financial services and information exchange. All of these issues are import (sic) to the entire lobbying com-
munity.” (emphasis added)

Clearly, ALEC leaders think it Is appropriate that these gifts both help corporate lobbyists advance their agen-
das and are subsidized by taxpayers. But, if the slush fund revenue and expenses are not considered ALEC's
revenue and expenses by the IRS, then how can ALEC claim that all this corporate money passing through its
to fund for lawimakers' travel is tax-deductible?

17
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Top Ten State Legislatures Receiving ALEC Travel Gifts*

South Carolina $200,565
Georgia $170,990
Mississippi $157,158
California $127,200
Wisconsin $116,700
Wyoming $111,750
Colorado $106,061
Oklahoma $104,165
Arizona $79,919
Ohio §75,224

Top Ten Corporate Donors to the ALEC Travel Slush Fund**

UST Public
Affairs Inc.
(tobacco) Crown Cork &

$63,250 Seal Company
$54,000

Altria
$40,000
® PhRMA
$101,848
s27000 $398,351
° &

ZZi gg,):ig Bayer HealthCare
Association $78,800

$36,750 Eli Lilly

Pfizer Inc $70,750

$54,905 .
“This 1s for the period with complele data (2006-2008),; subsequent big suns leave been discovered in Anicong and Ohio,

“‘The chata above reflects corporate dorwtions for the yoars 2006 - 2008 and 2010, though the 2010 public ity rllects money i Arzona, Ono, sncd Wiscansing the dlata from
2006 to 2008 refigcis data from all 50 states




“The fact that the corporate
money is passed through ALEC,
a conduit for the gift, does not
isolate the corporations from
their status as givers.”

Minnesota Campaignh Finance and Public Disclosure Board




Spotlight on Wisconsin

Unbeknownst to most state residents, ALEC's
bylaws impose a "duty” on the state legisfa-
tors and corporate reps it designates as stafe
co-chairs both to raise money from compa-
nies for trips and get ALEC bills introduced.

Big Spending in a State Where

a Lobbyist Can’t Buy a Law-
maker Coffee

Before this year, Wisconsin was be-

lieved to have one of the strictest

gift rules in the nation, a zero toler-

ance rule dating back decades. But
secretly, through ALEC's slush fund,
corporations gave $131,000 to pay for

state legislators to attend meetings

with corporate lobbyists at resorts from
2006 to 2008. Almost $117,000 was spent
for airfare, hotel rooms, and other expenses
of elected officials. Despite the state’s “no cup

of coffee” gift law, Wlisconsin lawmakers were one

of the “top five" state delegations in the country in
amounts received from the ALEC corporate slush fund for
lawmakers’ trips.

But that tells only part of the story. When PhRMA gave
$356,075 to ALEC's fund in 2010, it was told by ALEC to
send the check to Wisconsin, not to ALEC's headquarters in
Washington, DC. The street address was the same as that of
ALEC's corporate co-chair for Wisconsin, Amy Boyer, a lobbyist
who has represented a number of ALEC funders, such as Koch Industries and other energy
companies. When confronted, ALEC said only $2,500 was for Wisconsin and the remaining
$353,575 was for other states, but there are no publlc records to verlfy how that sIx-flgure
sum was spent,

“Myself, | always loved going to [AL.LEC] meetings because | always
found new ideas. Then I'd take them back to Wisconsin, disguise

them a little bit, and declare that ‘It's mine.” Tommy Thompson (2002)
20



Citizens Can’t Track the Gifts Received

The situation in Wisconsin also illustraies how dif-
ficult it is for concerned citizens to discover these
gifts, because they are rarely reported as “gifts.”

At the time of PhRMA’s big check, the ALEC legisla-
tive co-chair for Wisconsin was state Senator Scott
Fitzgerald. In response to an open records request by
CMD, his office later revealed that at least seven state
legislators had received funds from ALEC in 2010
(Reps. Brett Davis, Robin Vos, Scott Suder, Steve
Nass, Mike Huebsch, and Phil Montgomery, and Sens.
Ted Kanavas, Leah Vukmir, and Randy Hopper). They
received between $985 and $2,461 for trips filled
with meetings with lobbyists. Only two legislators on
that list disclosed that they got ALEC travel money
on their “Statement of Economic Interests.”” Some
mentioned the ALEC funds in campaign filings. And
some, like Sen. Randy Hopper, did not disclose it.

Disclosures Hide the Real Sources

Even where the receipt of money was disclosed, the
source was listed as “"ALEC,” not the companies ac-
tually bankrolling the trips. It is only through open
records requests, not through legislators’ filings,
that the sources have been revealed. According to
the document ALEC sent by email to Sen. Fitzgerald,
the corporations funding Wisconsin legislators’ trips
in 2010 were PhRMA, Reynolds, Alliant Energy, Kraft
Foods, AT&T,'® Diageo, 3M, Excel Energy, Allergan,

Complaints Filed

lobbying.

MKT Engineering, T-Mobile, and the state telecomm
trade group. All of these corporations have state leg-
islative agendas. Most of them gave $2,500 a piece
to fund trips for legislators.

Surprise? ALEC Bills Get Pushed

When CMD examined Wisconsin’s 2011-2012 legisla-
tive session, it found at least 32 bills or budget items
reflecting ALEC bills were introduced—such as bills
to restrict union dues collection, bar suits for death
or injury from prescription drugs, aid the tobacco in-
dustry, limit telecomm regulations, and restrict “vot-
er ID"—and 21 became law.?

ALEC’s Role Was Hidden from Public

ALEC did not register as a lobbyist, but open records
requests reveal it pushed for its bills to be introduced
and passed, out of the sight of the public. For exam-
ple, Governor Scott Walker—an ALEC alum—denied
that his urgent omnibus “tort reform” bill was based
on ALEC bills, But previously secret emails show
ALEC told lawmakers Walker's proposal included
“many” of their bills and urged that it be enacted.
The law passed quickly; no one besides ALEC law-
makers and corporations knew at the time of ALEC’s
true role.

CMD filed a complaint with the Government Accountability Board in March 2012
arguing the scholarships violated gift laws, CMD also noted that a prior private rul-
ing of the Board was contradicted by new evidence. That complaint s still pending.
CMD and Common Cause also asked the state Attorney General to Investigate ALEC
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A Look at Travel Fundraising in Ohio

In 2011, corporations gave at least at least $130,000 for frips to Ohio legislators, the largest travel fund known to
have been raised in a single vear for just one state.

Cozy Relationship between ALEC Lawmakers and Corporate Lobbyists

ALEC’s state legislative co-chair for Ohio is Rep. John Adams, who is tasked like all ALEC state leaders with get-
ting ALEC bills introduced and raising money for ALEC trips. Although open records requests do not reveal all
the lawmaker travel that six-figure sum has funded, what is known is that Adams’ office spent considerable time
coordinating with corporate lobbyists who fund ALEC.

His Senior Legislative Aide, Kara Joseph, spent untold hours arranging for lawmakers to get tickets to a Cincinnati
Reds game paid for by Time Warner Cable (TWC), separate from the slush fund. TWC is ALEC’s Ohio corporate
co-chair.

Ms. Joseph also worked with corporations
like Diageo to arrange special dinners
when Ohio lawmakers were traveling on
corporate-funded scholarships to other
cities. They were at restaurants like the
steakhouse of gourmet celeb-chef John
Besh at Harrah’s Casino in New Orleans,
(That dinner was paid for by lobbyists sep-
arate from the siush fund.)

In Return for Helping ALEC, Trips
and Awards
Ms. Joseph was named ALEC's “Volunteer
of the Year” in 201, and she also received
money from the slush fund to go on ALEC
trips that year. Her emails about fundrais-
ing and lobbyist scheduling for ALEC events
were conducted on government computers
while she was belng paid by Ohlo taxpayers.
Her boss, Rep. Adams, aiso received top honors
from ALEC that year for acvancing ALEC's agenda.

The Ohlo ethics board—largely controlled by ALEC mem-
bers—has refused to apply state gift rules to ALEC, despite evi-
dence It should.

CMD, Progress Ohio, Common Cause, and People for the American Way
have also issued a detailed report on the influence of ALEC corporations
on the Ohio legislature. You can find the report online at www.alecex-
posed.org/wiki/Ohio.



Lawmakers Know Who Bankrolls Their Trips But Citizens Do Not
Records analyzed by D.B.A. Press and CMD show that several lawmakers also
participated in raising funds from these corporations.?! Ms. Joseph also sent
fawmakers a list of corporations and amounts of their gifts, and asked them
to thank the lobbyists for “their generous contributiont”

This example is no outlier by a lawmaker’s staffer. In Arizona—where law-
makers received over $90,000 in trips secretly underwritten by corporations
through ALEC in 2010 alone—open records recjuest revealed that ALEC legis-
lators like Rep. Debbie Lesko eagerly urged colleagues to get
thank you notes out to the corporate lobbyists who give to
the slush fund.

i VA W
v LEGISLATIV g

The American Friends Service Committee (AFSC) in Tucson
has urged an investigation of “influence peddling” via the [SSGWIIENGEIE S =
ALEC slush fund. “Any rational person can look at what these
corporations are doing through ALEC and on their own and
know that essentially for-profit corporations are writing leg- LIRS

g ‘-

islation in Arizona,” AFSC’s Caroline Isaacs told D.B.A. Press. . *.:Q ; “_ﬂ r

[

Ohio Rep. John Adams receives ALEC’s Legislator of the

The ones left out of the equation with the influence peddling Year Award

through ALEC’s slush fund from ALEC companies and their
lobbyists are ordinary citizens.

Giving Thanks
Some lawmakers actually urge their colleagues who receive

“scholarships” to send thank-you notes to their corporate benefactors.

23
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What Can Be Done?

Without adequate regulation, ALEC's influence ped-
dling for corporations will continue quietly out of the
public’s view, and its representatives will continue to
duck questions about who is funding trips.

Plainly, ALEC has no intention of voluntarily disclosing
its slush fund activity or changing how it does business.

For example, in a November 2010 interview, ALEC's Ar-
izona public sector chair at the time, Arizona Senate
President Bob Burns, refused to reveal the names of
corporations funding travel for ALEC lawmakers.

He told Beau Hodai at D.B.A. Press:
“I prefer not to do that.
Maybe they don’t want

that information shared...”
That's an astonishing assertion given the whole prem-

ise of disclosure laws to shine a light on the influence
and actions of public officials.

Some Legislators Urge More Disclosure

Burns’ private sector counterpart, ALEC state co-chair
Smoldon of the Salt River Project, also refused to teli
the press how much companies were paying for legis-
lators' trips.

The information in this report was obtained through
open records requests, but ALEC has recently switched
to using a “Dropbox”-like process (a service for access-
ing files in the “cloud”) in an apparent attempt to keep
many of its communications with lawmakers from be-
coming an official “record.” In addition, a number of
elected officials are using personal accounts for emails
from ALEC to evade disclosure; CMD and Common
Cause filed a lawsuit in Wisconsin challenging this vio-
lation of the legal obligations of elected officials.

Left unchecked, this continued evasion of oversight
means that the public—who should know what's go-
ing on—are left in the dark, while the legislators—who
stand to be influenced by their benefactors’ generosi-
ty—know exactly who's paying for their trips,

Two bills have been introduced this year to require more disclosure of ALEC "scholarships” for legislators.22

Arizona

Earlier this year, a blll to shine a light on ALEC trips was introduced by Arizona Rep. Steve Farley. The
“ALEC Accountability Act of 2012"2® would require itemized disclosure of all gifts of “lodging, travel, and
registration fees” for a legislator and family members, regardless of whether the gift is consldered a reim-
bursement or called a "scholarship.” The name and address of the donor would also have to be disclosed.
There is no minimum amount to trigger this reporting. 4

The blll would also require the government to post all financlal disclosure reports on a website, and the
legislature would be regulred to disclose all such benefits given to legislators.

Farley’s bill made no progress in the Arizona statehouse, which Is controlled by ALEC members, Accord-
ing to Farley, the "ALEC Accountabliity Act” was the only house bill to receive no committee assignment

durlng the first legislative session of 2012,



Wisconsin

Rep. Mark Pocan's bill in Wisconsin would clarify that “lobbying” includes efforts to influence
the development of model legislation, and that contacts between legislative offices and a
group that “proposes uniform, model, suggested, or recommended legislation” count.?® |t
would also clarify that legislators must disclose on their “statements of economic interests”
anything received as a “scholarship.”2¢

Pocan’s bill also requires that anyone providing anything for “scholarship” purposes to report
it to the state accountability board within 90 days, to list the recipients, and to provide the
names of any persons who contributed to the scholarship account within the past year. It
would also restrict using tax dollars to pay ALEC membership dues.

This bill was referred to the Committee on Assembly Organization on February 23, 2012. No
action was taken by that committee, which was chaired by two ALEC members: Reps. Jeff
Fitzgerald and Scott Suder. Suder is one of ALEC's co-chairs for Wisconsin.

Rhode Island: A Different Tack

Although not a legislative initiative, it should be noted that this spring, John Marion, the Ex-
ecutive Director of Common Cause Rhode Island asked the state Ethics Commission to revise
state rules in light of the IRS suit filed against ALEC by Common Cause and other information
about ALEC that had arisen.

Common Cause urged the state to "require disclosure of gifts from non-interested persons
that were received by a public official by virtue of their official position [and] proposed limit-
ing the disclosure requirement to elected officials and gifts over twenty-five dollars.”

Recommendations

To address the inherently unethical and potentially corrupting nature of ALEC scholarships and oper-
ations, the solution is simple:

Existing gift limits or In addition, each ALEC
bans should be applied slush fund expenditure
to ALEC travel scholar- and donor for past years
ships or modified to en- should be immediately

sure that they do. disclosed.
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“Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful,

committed citizens can change the world; indeed,

it’'s the only thing that ever has.” Margaret Mead

¥ @ 4

What can you do to help?

Contact the corporate funders of ALEC in your state and tell
them to stop paying for legislators’ trips with lobbyists.

Contact your representatives and tell them that you object to
ALEC’s corporate slush fund scheme, and demand that gifts of
travel be covered under your state’s gift laws.

Host a screening of Bill Moyer’s documentary about ALEC, “The
United States of ALEC,” in your home or neighborhood. More
information is available at CommonCause.org and at BillMoyers.
com. You can also view a short cartoon “ALEC Rock” that can be
shown to give audiences an overview, available from ALECex-
posed.org.

Share news about ALEC on social media; follow Facebook.com/
CenterforMediaandDemocracy and Facebook.com/Common
Cause and help tweet the facts about ALEC via #ALECexposed.

Write letters to the editor of your local paper alerting your
neighbors to the problems with ALEC “scholarships” and the in-
fluence peddling ALEC facilitates. You can also ask your paper
and TV stations to help expose ALEC more.



Learn More

In the coming months there is much to do.

The intense scrutiny ALEC has received over the last 15 months, on ALECexposed.org, through the work of
Common Cause, and by the reporting of The Nation magazine and Beau Hodai, is unprecedented

At the same time, many state legislatures are in the hands of ALEC lawmakers in leadership positions. As with
Ohio and Arizona, those legislators appear unwilling to limit their access to free trips paid for by corporations.

The corporate-funded trips for lawmakers funneled via ALEC will only be addressed when citizens and watch-
dog groups pursue every legal option available to halt them.

Additional Resources

More information about ALEC and its operations from the authors of this report is available through CMD’s
ALECexposed.org, PRWatch.org, and SourceWatch.org, as well as CommonCause.org and DBApress.com,
Other good sources of ALEC information include TheNation.com, PeoplefortheAmericanWay.org, and
ProgressNow.org.

You can also help support ColorofChange.org and its efforts to run radio ads ietting the public know about
ALEC corporations and ALEC’s agenda.

ALECexposed.org is a hub that includes lists of ALEC corporations, legislators, “experts,” bills, and its agen-
da, as well as links to state reports and news about ALEC’s activities.

Information on compiaints against ALEC is available at CommonCause.org and details about viewing the
new documentary or getting a copy of the DVD can be found at TheUnitedStatesofALEC.org.

Additional details are available via Marcus Owens at capdale.com and from the bloggers at VLTP.net, which
has additional research on a range of ALEC topics.

Help Expose ALEC

You can volunteer to help the ALECexposed campaign from wherever you are.

Contact Editor@ALECexposed.org or Grassroots@CommonCause.org.
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Appendix 1: Summary of ALEC “Scholarships”

National Totals
2017° $134,500.00 $48,204.55
2010* $501,215.00** $158,821.59
2009* $1,000.00 $53,700.64
2008 $616,636.70 $593,653.67
2007 $609,445.10 $584,294.64
2006 $768,732.99 $633,957.06
$2,631,529.79 $2,072,632.15
EAR “REDIT DE3IT
Alaska
2008 $500.00 0.00
2007 0.00 0.00
2006 0.00 0.00
$500.00 0.00
Alabama
2008 0.00 0.00
2007 0.00 $1,186.04
2006 0.00 0.00
0.00 $1,186.04
Arkansas
2008 $8,200.00 $9,164.84
2007 $6,000.00 $5,393.16
2006 $6,000.00 $3,838.39
$20,200.00 $18,396.39
Arizona
201 $4,500.00 $11,750.00
2010 $93,640.00 $92,294.16
2009 0.00 $20,509.10
2008 $41,700.00 $48,914.86
2007 $19,500.00 $27,338.52
2006 $11,603.52 $3,664.20
$170,943.52 $204,470.84
California
2008 $35,497.00 $45,087.70
2007 $22,997.99 $48,154.98
2006 $46,500.00 $33,956.81
$104,994.99 $127,199.49
Colorado
2008 $14,400.00 $21,446.84
2007 $29,930.86 $33,225.01
2006 $50,200.00 $51,389.48
$94,530.86 $106,061.33

*The public data available for 2009 to 2011 reflects money in from four or fewer states; the data from 2006 to 2008 reflects data from all 50
states.

** PhRMA sent $356,075 to Wisconsin in 2010, earmarked for the "ALEC Scholarship Fund,” but ALEC later claimed only $2,500 was for
Wisconsin. The distribution among other states is not known.
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Appendix 1: Summary of ALEC “Scholarships”

Connecticut

Delaware

Florida

Georgia

Hawaii

lowa

Idaho

lllinois

Indiana

Kansas

2008
2007
2006

2008
2007
2006

2008
2007
2006

2008
2007

2006

2008
2007

2006

2008
2007

2006

2008
2007

2006

2008
2007

2006

2008
2007

2006

2008
2007

2006

$22,000.00
$29,000.00
$28,500.00

$79,500.00

0.00
0.00
$1,000.00

$1,000.00

$575.00
$1,500.00
$4,450.00

$6,525.00

$26,500.00
$44,000.23

$61,000.00
$131,500.23

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

$2,000.00
$1,500.00

$1,500.00
$5,000.00

$500.00
0.00

$1,000.00
$1,500.00

$35,831.00
$3,500.00

$16,200.00
$55,531.00

0.00
$1,500.00

$2,000.00
$3,500.00

$16,000.00
$14,000.00

$33,050.00
$63,050.00

BUYING INFLUENCE - Appendix | - ALEC’s Corporate Siush Fund for Lawmakers’ Trips

$30,958.41
$13,548.08
$17,191.00

$61,697.49

$676.34
0.00
0.00

$676.34

$295.25
$4,020.83
$8,662.52

$12,978.60

$57,890.13
$58,440.46

$54,659.84
$170,990.43

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

$2,434.05
$2,950.05

$0.00
$5,384.10

0.00
0.00

$981.17
$981.17

$17,052.40
$1,188.93

$8,700.29
$26,941.62

$1,539.36
$2,495.11

$805.92
$4,840.39

$14,185.01
$11,477.74

$12,639.07
$38,301.82
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Appendix 1: Summary of ALEC “Scholarships”

Kentucky

Louisiana

Massachusetts

Maryland

Michigan

Minnesota

Missouri

Mississippi

Montana

2008
2007

2006

2008
2007

2006

2008
2007
2006

2008
2007
2006

2008
2007
2006

2008
2007
2006

2008
2007
2006

2008
2007
2006

2008
2007
2006

2008
2007
2006

$1,000.00
0.00
0.00
$1,000.00

$7,500.00
$4,500.00
$16,200.00
$28,200.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

$4,000.00
$2,400.00
$2,000.00

$8,400.00

$8,500.00
$17,750.00
0.00

$26,250.00

$14,000.00
$6,000.00
$6,000.00

$26,000.00

0.00
0.00
$743.90

$743.90

$6,150.00
$12,228.20
$11,850.00

$30,228.20

$66,716.76
$69,330.81
$81,476.12

$217,523.69

$2,500.00
$5,000.00
$14,500.00

$22,000.00
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$3,846.45
0.00
0.00
$3,846.45

$4,482.00
$4,766.25

$9,953.97
$19,202.22

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

$3,535.01
$4,184.56
$1,731.83

$9,451.40

$8,723.55
$15,378.85
$2,351.25

$26,453.65

$10,481.25
$7,338.76
$943.23

$18,763.24

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

$8,403.08
$10,487.36
$12,747.33

$31,637.77

$52,293.36
$36,303.43
$68,561.64

$157,158.43

$14,514.41
$18,906.13
$2,007.17

$35,427.71
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North Carolina

North Dakota

Nebraska

New Hampshire

New Jersey

New Mexico

Nevada

New York

Ohio

2008
2007
2006

2008

2007
2006

2008

2007
2006

2008
2007
2006

2008
2007
2006

2008
2007
2006

2008
2007
2006

2008
2007
2006

20m

2010
2009
2008
2007
2006

$2,500.00
$1,000.00
$1,842.08

$5,342.08

$7,500.00
$11,200.00
$7,000.00

$25,700.00

$2,250.00

$42,305.81
$6,000.00

$50,555.81

$9,425.00
$3,600.00
$6,000.00

$19,025.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

$3,500.00
$8,000.00
$4,000.00

$15,500.00

$2,500.00
$1,000.00
0.00

$3,500.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

$130,000.00
$23,800.00
$1,000.00
$30,000.00
$38,550.00
$34,650.00

$257,000.00
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$3,791.97
$10,344.44
$13,810.56

$27,946.97

$10,865.22
$4,646.08
$6,493.03

$22,004.33

$8,684.32

$10,978.51
$7,550.92

$27,213.75

$3.979.27
$869.00
$9,364.68

$14,212.95

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

$7,956.77
$3,897.59
$2,014.72

$13,869.08

$2,120.59
$2,457.38
$1,500.00

$6,077.97

0.00
0.00
$2,978.36

$2,978.36

$36,454.55
$48,563.62
$23,145.01
$18,189.69
$14,900.90
$42,133.31

$183,387.08
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Vermont

Washington

Wisconsin

West Virginia

Wyoming

BUYING INFLUENCE - Appendix | - ALEC’s Corporate Slush Fund for Lawmakers’ Trips

2008
2007
2006

2008
2007
2006

2010
2009
2008
2007
2006

2008
2007
2006

2008
2007
2006

0.00
0.00
$2,250.00

$2,250.00

$10,875.00
$8,200.00
$19,100.00

$38,175.00

$30,200.00
0.00

$48,000.00
$33,000.00
$50,000.00

$161,200.00

0.00
$1,500.00

$2,000.00
$3,500.00

$51,011.94
$46,682.70
$37,609.08
$135,303.72

$1,798.48
$4,839.35
$3,455.93

$10,093.76

$9,762.26
$15,460.05
$10,303.53

$35,525.84

$17,963.81
$10,046.53
$39,193.57
$33,428.21
$44,078.05

$144,710.17

$1,785.83
0.00
0.00

$1,785.83

$42,09.06
$39,110.84

$30,530.67
$111,750.57
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Appendix 2: ALEC’s All-Expenses Paid Vacations

2006
ALEC corporations gave $768,733 to fund legislator travel to resorts held at the three hotels below. In that calendar year, $634,791 was
spent to pay for the airfare, hotel, and other travel expenses of state legislators and others,

2007
In 2007, ALEC corporations gave $609,445 to fund travel by legislators to Hilton Head, Philadelphia, and Washington, DC. In all, more than
a half million dollars, $587,461, was spent paying for airfare, hotel rooms, and other travel expenses for state legislators and others to

attend events at the resorts below or other locations.

Hilton Head Marriott Resort & Spa, Spring Meeting
Philadelphia Marriott on Market, Summer Meeting
Marriott Wardman Park in DC, Winter Meeting
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Appendix 2: ALEC’s All-Expenses Paid Vacations

2008
ALEC corporations gave $616,636 to fly state legislators to ALEC meetings at resorts like the Arlington Resort & Spa in Hot Springs,

Arkansas. Nearly all of that money, $593,654, was spent to cover airfare for legistators

and hotel rooms for lawmakers and their families,

Arlington Resort & Spa, Hot Springs, Spring Meeting
Sheraton Chicago Hotel & Towers, Summer Meeting
Marriott Wardman Park in DC, Winter Meeting

2009
The amount of money given by corporations to ALEC's slush fund or spent for
travel by legislators in 2009 is not known. At least $41,000 was spent for the
travel and expenses of Arizona legislators alone. Based on the average of the
preceding three years, we estimated that at least
$600,000 was spent; the actual figure remains
hidden from the public.

Memphis Marriott Downtown, Spring Meeting
Hyatt Regency Atlanta, Summer Meeting
Grand Hyatt Washington, DC, Winter Meeting
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Appendix 2: ALEC’s All-Expenses Paid Vacations

2010
Incomplete public data is available to reveal the true extent of corporate

funding of ALEC trips for state legislators in 2010. What is known from
ALEC’s federal tax filing is that it had a million dollars in corporate ipy
donations to give to legislators for travel at the
beginning of the year: $1,042,629. Based on
incomplete data from records requests, ALEC
received at least $501,215 from corporations,
including a check for $356,075 from PhRMA
alone. At least $90,413 was spent just on

Arizona lawmakers. Total corporate funding

and slush fund spending figures remain hidden
from the public.

Hilton at the Ballpark, St. Louis, Spring Meeting —
Manchester Grand Hyatt San Diego, Summer Meeting
Grand Hyatt Washington, DC, Winter Meeting

201

According to ALEC’s tax filing, it began 2011
with $1,023,726 from corporate checks
available to spend on travel for lawmaker trips.
There is incomplete data to reveal the total
amount received that year from corporations,
but at least $144,500 was definitely received.

, o SR,
Based on prior years with complete data, it is e B e e LT AT TATATAE =

estimated that ALEC spent around $600,000 = BT A L >

PR

paying travel expenses for state legislators,
although the amount may be much higher
because it added 500 new members after the

2010 mid-term elections.

Hilton Cincinnati Netherland Plaza, Spring Meeting
Marriott New Orleans, Summer Meeting
Westin Kierland Resort, Arizona, Winter Meeting
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Appendix 2: ALEC’s All-Expenses Paid Vacations

2012

Almost no data is available on the amount of money corporations have given to ALEC in 2012 or that has been spent funding trips for ALEC
legislators. What is known is that ALEC has lost at least 41 major corporations as funders since ALEC’s extreme agenda came under
increased scrutiny. This spring Georgia Rep. Calvin Hill's staffer told ALEC legislators planning to travel to Salt Lake City for the summer
gathering of lobbyists and lawmakers that, “Due to reduced participation

by our private sector with our Georgia Scholarship Fund, we cannot commit

to reimburse any specific amount for your attendance....”

But for the defection of an unknown number of corporate donors, an
estimated $600,000 would be anticipated to be spent on flights and hotel
rooms for legislators from across the country. ALEC's
winter “States and Nation” meeting will be held in
Washington, DC, after the presidential election and will
be at the Grand Hyatt.

Westin Charlotte, North Carolina, Spring Meeting
Grand America, Salt Lake City, Summer Meeting
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Appendix 3: Frequent Funders of ALEC Junkets

More than 100 corporations have given to ALEC’s slush fund for legislators’ travel in recent years.
The top donors for the three-year period (2006-2008) with the most complete data available are
below, in alphabetical order:

Altria Eli Lilly Reynolds America/RJ

AT&T Michelin North America Reynolds

Bayer HealthCare Northrop Grumman Sprint Nextel

BeliSouth Novartis Corporation State Farm

Blue Cross Blue Shield Peabody Energy/Peabody United Parcel Service
Association investments Corp. UST Public Affairs Inc.

BP Corporation Pfizer Verizon

Crown Cork & Seal Company PhRMA

Blue Cross Blue Shield announced earlier this year that it was no longer funding ALEC.

Here are profiles of ALEC’s biggest junket funders, including an overview of how their corporate
interests are advanced by ALEC bills.

PhRMA, the largest trade group of drug manufacturers, gave
$42,276.87 between 2006 and 2008, and an additional $356,075
in 2010 to fund lawmakers’ travel. The amounts it gave in 2009,
2011 and to date in 2012 are not known.

PhRMA, which stands for “Pharmaceutical Research and Manufacturers of America,” has long had a seat on
ALEC's corporate board, known as its “Private Enterprise Board.” Its representative is Jeff Bond, Senior Vice
President.

PhRMA is also on the Executive Committee of ALEC's “Health and Human Services Task Force,” represented
by Jeff Buel and Kristin Parde, according to information discovered by Common Cause. Parde received a
Private Sector Member of the Year Award from ALEC in 2011. In addition to funding trips for state
lawmakers, PhRMA was a “Chairman”-level sponsor of ALEC's2011 summer meeting in New Orleans (a level
of sponsorship that cost $50,000 in 2010). It also sponsored a plenary luncheon at that conference where
its CEO John J. Castellani spoke.

PhRMA is one of the largest and most influential lobbying organizations in the nation. Representing 48
pharmaceutical companies, PhRMA has several registered lobbyists on staff and contracts with PR firms to
promote its members' interests. PhRMA has a record of hiding its lobbying and PR activities, often by
paying other organizations with names like the “United Seniors Association” (USA) or the “Consumer
Alliance” to advocate industry-friendly policies. PhARMA reported spending $18,910,000 on lobbying in 2011

A number of ALEC bills come from PhRMA’s legislative wish list, including bills that would limit the liability
of pharmaceutical manufacturers if their drugs kill or injure Americans. Another ALEC proposal supports
voluntary compliance versus mandatory laws for drug companies (the “Resolution In Support of the PhRMA
Code and Corporate Self Regulation.”).
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Appendix 3: Frequent Funders of ALEC Junkets

ATET, the world’s largest communications company, gave

$97,848 to fund trips for ALEC lawmakers between 2006 and

2008. The total amount of funding AT&T has provided ALEC is
&= unknown,

= atat
%(,--—s i AT&T has a seat on ALEC's corporate board, represented by

William Leahy, Vice President of State and Legislative Affairs.

AT&T also serves as the private-sector ALEC Co-Chair for the
states of Arkansas, California, Connecticut, Louisiana,
Mississippi and Texas.

The company has 242,380 employees worldwide as of August 2012 and reported annual sales of $114.8
billion in 2011. AT&T operates in 60 countries and 850 cities worldwide. AT&T services more than 68 million
phone lines and it is the largest wireless carrier in the U.S. Its chairman and CEO is Randall Stephenson.

Numerous ALEC bills attempt to deregulate telecommunications, a high priority for AT&T.

Bayer Health Care gave $78,800 to

E B H fund junkets for ALEC legislators

BAYER I hC between 2006 and 2008. The amount of

I%/ ayer ea t are funding Bayer has provided ALEC is not
known.

Bayer has a seat on ALEC’s corporate board, represented by Sandy Oliver, its Vice President of Public Policy
and Government Affairs. Oliver is First Vice Chairman of ALEC’s corporate board. Bayer is also the ALEC
Corporate Co-Chair for the states of Connecticut, Massachusetts, Nevada, Pennsylvania, South Dakota, and
Texas.

The company, which is part of Bayer AG, has about 112,300 employees worldwide as of August 2012, and
reported annual sales of $36.5 billion in 2011. Bayer AG is a global holding company for a number of
pharmaceutical, biotechnology, agrochemicals, healthcare, plastics and other materials subsidiaries. The
company operates in the United States through the Bayer Corporation. Bayer, also referred to as the Bayer
Group, operates in some 315 companies worldwide. It is one of the “Big 6” “biotech” corporations, along
with BASF, Dupont, Dow Chemical Company, Syngenta, and Monsanto (so called because they dominate
the world’s agricultural seed, pesticide and biotechnology industries). Marijn Dekkers is Bayer’s chairman
and CEO.
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Appendix 3: Frequent Funders of ALEC Junkets

Eli Lilly, a global drug company, gave ALEC $71,750 to fund
travel for ALEC legislators during 2006-2008.

in addition, Lilly was a “Trustee” level sponsor of ALEC’s 2010
Annual Conference, and gave ALEC a $20,000 grant in 2008 to
fund a project described as “Improving Outcomes or
Undermining Quality? A Look at ‘Comparative Effectiveness
Research’ in Medicine.” The total amount of funding Lilly has
given ALEC is unknown.

Lilly is best known for the anti-depressant Prozac. Other top drugs include Zyprexa (schizophrenia and
bipolar disorder), Cymbalta (depression), Gemzar, Alimta (cancer), Humalog insulin and the osteoporosis
medication Evista. The company also manufactures cardiovascular and anti-infective pharmaceuticals as
well as animal health products. It employs 38,080 people worldwide as of February 2012 and reported
annual sales of $24.3 billion in 2011. Its chairman, president and CEO is John C. Lechleiter.

A number of ALEC bills would make it harder for Americans to hold drug companies accountable for death
or injuries caused by prescription and over-the-counter drugs. One would even bar suit against makers of
FDA approved drugs, even if the drugs kill or injure Americans. ALEC also favors voluntary compliance
versus mandatory laws to govern drug companies

UST Public Affairs, Inc., which was affiliated with one of the world’s largest tobacco companies, gave ALEC
$63,250 to fund trips for state lawmakers between 2006 and 2008. UST Inc. was purchased by Altria on
January 6, 2009. UST was led by Murray M. Kessler, employed over 4,500 people worldwide and reported
annual sales of almost $1.5 billion before Altria bought it.

UST Public Affairs was represented on ALEC’s corporate board by
W. Preston Baldwin, UST’s Vice President for Public Affairs. Baldwin
left UST to form “Centerpoint 360,” a lobbying firm. Baldwin is the
Chairman of ALEC’s corporate board as of 2012. The total amount of
funding provided by UST to ALEC over the years is not known.

UST Inc. was a holding company whose subsidiaries included United
States Tobacco Company, U.S. Smokeless Tobacco Company and International Wine & Spirits Ltd., which in
turn was a holding company of Chateau Ste. Michelle Wine Estates, a vintner of premium wines. UST and its
leaders were active in Republican political donor circles.

Tobacco companies like UST have been long-term funders of ALEC’s legislative agenda, dating back at least
to the 1980s. Key parts of that agenda have included making it harder for Americans to win product liability
suits against the manufacturers of dangerous products like cigarettes that kill and harm Americans, and
passing other laws that benefit other tobacco products and affect public health.
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Pfizer Inc., the world’s largest drug seller, gave ALEC $54,905.72 to fund
junkets for state lawmakers between 2006 and 2008. Pfizer was a “Vice
Chairman” level sponsor of ALEC's 201 Annual Conference in New
Orleans. The total amount of funding provided to ALEC over the years is
unknown. Pfizer has a seat on ALEC’s corporate board, represented by
Robert Jones, Director of Government Relations and Public Affairs.

Pfizer, which is perhaps best known for its drugs Viagra and Lipitor, has 120,700 employees worldwide as of
August 2012 and reported annual sales of $67.4 billion in 2011. Its CEQ is lan Read.

A number of ALEC bills would make it harder for Americans to hold drug companies accountable for death
or injuries caused by prescription and over-the-counter drugs. As noted above, one ALEC bill would even
bar suit against makers of FDA-approved drugs, even if the drugs kill or injure Americans. ALEC also favors
voluntary compliance versus mandatory laws to govern drug companies.

Jnp— Crown Cork & Seal Company, a global company fighting to change

' S ad the laws regarding asbestos, among other things, gave ALEC $54,000

YV CROWN to pay for trips for lawmakers between 2006 and 2008. The total
— amount of funding that Crown Cork has given ALEC is not known.

Crown has paid for a seat on ALEC’s “Civil Justice Task Force,” which has produced numerous bills to make
it harder for Americans to hold companies accountable for damages caused by dangerous products like
asbestos. Richard Krzyzanowski, General Counsel/ Emeritus, and William T. Gallagher, Esq., General Counsel,
represent Crown on that task force.

Crown Holdings inc., formerly Crown Cork & Seal Company, is an American company producing packaging.
The company is the world’s largest packaging company, and as of 2008, was operating 154 plants in 42
countries, employing over 24,000 people. It claims to manufacture one out of every five beverage cans
used in the world, and one out of every three food cans used in North America and Europe. It reported
annual sales of $8.6 billion in 2011 and employs 20,655 people worldwide as of February 2012.

Altria, formerly Philip Morris, is the world's largest tobacco

] b company. It gave ALEC $40,000 to pay for trips for state
Al t r]. a lawmakers between 2006 and 2008.

Altria was a “Chairman” level sponsor of the 2011 ALEC Annual

Conference in New Orleans (a sponsorship that required a $50,000

donation in 2010). Altria also served as a sponsor of the Louisiana Welcome Reception at the 2011 ALEC

Annual Meeting, for an untold sum. The amount of funding Altria and its predecessor, Philip Morris, have
provided to ALEC over the years is not publicly known.

Altria has a seat on ALEC’s corporate board. Daniel Smith, the Western Regional Director of Altria Client
Services, represents the corporation on the board as of 2012. Toby Spangler, a lobbyist with Altria Client
Services, represented the corporation on ALEC's corporate board in 2011. Altria’s subsidiary Philip Morris
international is listed as the Private Sector Chair of ALEC’s “International Relations Task Force” as of 2012

Altria controls about half of the U.S. tobacco market. It reported annual sales of $16.6 billion in 2011 and
employs 9,900 people worldwide as of February 2012. Its chairman and CEO is Martin J. Barrington. As
noted above, tobacco companies like Altria/Philip Morris and Reynolds, have been long-term funders of
ALEC’s legislative agenda, dating back at least to the 1980s, and key parts of that agenda favor tobacco
interests.
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Appendix 3: Frequent Funders of ALEC Junkets

Verjzon, one of the largest telecommunications companies in the U.S.,
gave ALEC $37,000 to fund trips for lawmakers between 2006 and

2008. The total amount of funding Verizon has provided to ALEC over
\/ the years is unknown.

verizon Verizon has a seat on ALEC’s corporate board and it is the ALEC

Corporate Co-Chair for Virginia and Wyoming. Verizon has also been a
member of ALEC’s “Communications and Technology Task Force.”

ALEC's current executive director, Ronald Scheberle, worked “for 31 years as a key member of the Verizon
and GTE Federal and State Governmental Affairs Advocacy Team.”

Verizon reported annual sales of $110.8 billion in 2011 and has over 180,000 employees worldwide as of July
2012. its CEQ is Lowell C. McAdam.

Numerous ALEC bills attempt to deregulate telecommunications.

Im l ®
BC/BSA was also a "Director” level sponsor of 2011 ALEC Annual

Conference, which in 2010 cost $10,000.

Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association (BC/BSA), the lobbying group for
one of the largest providers of health insurance plans in the U.S., gave
$36,750 to fund junkets for ALEC legislators between 2006 and 2008. The
total amount of funding BC/BSA provided to ALEC over the years is not
known. It announced this spring that it has stopped funding ALEC.

BC/BSA, whose associated nonprofit BC/BS administers Medicaid for the federal government, had
previously worked with ALEC to draft a resolution that would use the issue of states’ rights to make health
care reform (and regulation of the insurance industry) unconstitutional. ALEC drafted and distributed model
legislation in the form of a resolution that would effectively make both a federally created health insurance
exchange and a public health insurance option illegal under the 10th Amendment to the Constitution, which
guarantees certain non-specific rights to the states. Joan Gardner, a senior executive at BC/BSA admitted
playing a key role in crafting the resolution. ALEC’s “Tenth Amendment/health care resolution” has been
introduced in several states.

Scott Serota is the Chief Executive Officer of BC/BS itself, which has reported revenue of over $330 million
and more than 800 employees. It insures directly or indirectly nearly one-third of the U.S. population, or
approximately 99 million Americans.

More details on these and other ALEC corporations are available at www.ALECexposed.org.
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Appendix 4: All Corporate Donors to ALEC “Scholarship” Fund

2006-2008

1-800 Contacts

American Electric Power
Allergan

Altria

American Electric Power
Ameristar Casino Vicksburg
Amylin Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Anheuser-Busch Cos., Inc.
APS

AR Health Care Association
Arch Coal, Inc.

Assurant Health Foundation
Astellas

Astellas Pharma US Inc.
AstraZeneca Pharmaceuticals
AT&T

Bayer

BellSouth

Biotechnology

Blue Cross Blue Shield
BNSF Railway Companies

Boehringer Ingleheim Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Boeing Company

Border Reallocation

BP Corporation

BP Corporation

Business and Industry Coalition

Casella Waste Systems

Cellular South

Cellular Telecom & Internet Association
Chesapeake Operating, Inc.
ChevronTexaco

Cinergy Corporation

Colorado Automobile Dealers Association
Columbia Gas of Ohio

Comcast

BUYING INFLUENCE - Appendlx IV - All Corporate Donors to ALEC “Scholarshlp” Fund (2006-2008)

Consumers Energy

Coors Brewing Company

COPIC Insurance Company

Covanta Projects, Inc.

Credit Union Legislative Action Fund
Crown Cork & Seal Company

Dave Barrows & Associates, Inc.
Devon Energy Corporation

Dominion

Duke Power Company

Eli Lilly

Embarg

Entergy

First Energy

FPL Energy Maine

Freeport-McMoran Cooper & Gold

GA Hospital Association

Gamble & Schlemeier, Ltd.

Georgia Electric Membership Corporation
Georgia Hospital Association
Georgia-Pacific Corporation
GlaxoSmithKline

HCA Inc.

lllinois Bankers Association
Intermountain Rural Electric Association
Intuit

JM Family Enterprises

Johnson & Johnson

Koch Industries, Inc.

Louisiana Nursing Home Association
Maine Senate Republican Victory Fund
McGuire Woods Consulting
Metropolitan Utilities District of Omaha
Michelin North America, Inc.

Milton & Rose D. Friedman Foundation
Mississippi Power Company
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MN House of Representatives
Montana Retail Association
National Beer Wholesalers Association
NE Bankers Association

NE Farm Bureau Federation
Nebraska Bankers Association
Nebraska Chamber of Commerce & Industry
Nebraska Farm Bureau Federation
Nestle

NFIB

NH Independent Pharmacy

Nissan North America, Inc.
Northrop Grumman

Northrup Grumman

NorthWestern Energy

Novartis Corporation

Novartis Pharmaceuticals Corp.
Occidental International Corp.
Ohio Cable Telecommunications Association
Okie Tipac

Peabody Energy

Peabody Investments Corp.
Peabody Investments Corp.

Pfizer Inc.

PhRMA

Physicians Insurance

Preti Flaherty

Private Care Association

Progress Energy Service Company
Pueblo of Isleta

Qwest Communications, Inc.
Radcliffe and Associates

Reynolds American

RJ Reynolds Tobacco Co.

Roche Diagnostics

S.C. Association of Realtors

BUYING INFLUENCE - AppendIx IV - All Corporate Donors to ALEC “Scholarship” Fund (2006-2008)

Salt River Project

Sanofi-Aventis

SBC

SC Association of Realtors

SC Credit Union League

Schering Corporation

Sempra Energy

South Carolina Association of Realtors
South Carolina Credit Union League, Inc.
Sprint Nextel

State Farm Insurance Company
Sunoco Inc.

T-Mobile

Takeda Pharmaceuticals

TAP Pharmaceuticals Products Inc.
Taxpayers Network

Texas Association of Dairymen
The Crown Co.

The Flanigan Law Firm

The Williams Companies, Inc.
Unilever United States, Inc.

United Parcel Service

University of Phoenix

University of Virginia

UPS Foundation

UPS Foundation

UST Public Affairs Inc.

Verizon

Wal-Mart

Washington State Medical Association
Williams Companies

Wisconsin Cable Communications
Association, Inc.

Wyeth Pharmaceuticals

Xcel Energy
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Appendix 5: ALEC’s Frequent Flyers

The following 20 legislators accepted the most money in ALEC gifts for travel between 2006 and
2008. These and other legislators may have received more gifts in the ensuing years, but most of the
data for 2009, 2010, 2011, and 2012 has not been provided in response to open records requests.

Dennis Hollingsworth served in the California
State Senate from 2002 to 2010 (when he was
termed out), and served as minority leader of the
California State Senate from 2008 to 2010. He
served on ALEC's Energy, Environment, and
Agriculture Task Force. He received a total of
$14,813 in ALEC “scholarships,” according to data
from 2006 to 2008.

S. Chris Jones has served in the Virginia House of
Delegates since 1998. He is a member of ALEC's
Health and Human Services Task Force. He received
a total of $11,808 in ALEC “scholarships,” according
to data from 2006 to 2008.

Judson Hill has been a Georgia State Senator since
2004, He serves on ALEC’s Health and Human
Services Task Force, He received a total of $10,392
in ALEC “scholarships,” according to data from
2006 to 2008.

Bill L. Cadman has been a member of the State
Senate in Coloradoe since 2007, when he was
appointed to fill a vacancy. From 2000 to 2007, he
served in the Colorado House of Representatives.
Cadman is the ALEC Colorado State Chairman as of
201, He also serves on ALEC's Board of Directors.
He received a total of $9,123 in ALEC
“scholarships,” according to data from 2006 to
2008,

Tom Brinkman served in the Ohlo House of
Representatives from 2000 to 2008. He received a
total of $8,700 in ALEC “scholarships,” according
to data from 2006 to 2008.

BUYING INFLUENCE - Appendix V - ALEC’s Frequent Flyers

John Harkins served in the Connecticut House of
Representatives from 1996 to 2009. He was
appointed in 1998 as the Connecticut Chair of the
American Legislative Exchange Council and received
the Legislator of the Year award from ALEC in 2004,
In 2006, he joined ALEC’s national Board of Directors.
He received a total of $12,000 in ALEC “scholarships,”
according to data from 2006 to 2008. Harkins is now
the mayor of Stratford.

Richard J. "Rick” Keene served in the California
State Assembly from 2002 to 2008 (when he was
termed out). He received a total of $11,500 in ALEC
“scholarships,” according to data from 2006 to 2008.

Rodney “Pete” Anderson served in the Wyoming
House of Representatives from 1992 to 2010.
Anderson received a total of $10,191 in ALEC
“scholarships,” according to data from 2006 to 2008.

Gayle Harrell serves in the Florida House of
Representatives. She served from 2000 to 2008, sat
out one term pursuant to Florida’s term limits, and
was elected again in 2010, She received a total of
$8,941in ALEC “scholarships,” according to data from
2006 to 2008.

Nancy Spence has served in the Colorado State
Senate since 2006, and served in the House of
Representatives from 1999 to 2005. She has been the
chair of ALEC's Education Task Force since 2007, She
received a total of $8,219 in ALEC “scholarships,”
according to data from 2006 to 2008.
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Fred F. Steen, Il has served in the State Assembly of
North Carolina since he was appointed in 2004 to fill
a vacancy. He was the North Carolina State Chairman
of ALEC as of 2011 and serves on ALEC’s Board of
Directors. He has received a total of $7,665 in ALEC
“scholarships,” according to data from 2006 to 2008.

William “Chip” Rogers has served in the Georgia
State Senate since 2004, and served in the Georgia
House of Representatives for one term before that.
He is the Treasurer of ALEC’s Board of Directors.
Rogers also serves as the State Chairman of ALEC
in Georgia and received ALEC’s “State Chair of the
Year” award in 2011. He received a total of $7,896
in ALEC “scholarships,” according to data from
2006 to 2008.

Carol Weston served in the Maine State Senate from
2002 to 2010 (when she was termed out). She
received an ALEC “Legislator of the Year Award” in
2008. She is currently the Maine state director for
Americans for Prosperity. She received a total of
$7,611in ALEC “scholarships,” according to data from
2006 to 2008.

Phil Montgomery served in the Wisconsin State
Assembly from 1998 to 2010. He is currently the
Chairperson of the Public Service Commission of
Wisconsin. He received a total of $7,664 in ALEC
“scholarships,” according to data from 2006 to
2008.

John Wiles has served in the Georgla State Senate
since 2004, and previously served in the Georgia
House of Representatives from 1994 to 2002. Wiles
served as ALEC's State Co-Chair for Georgia. He has
received a total of $7,382 in ALEC “scholarships”
according to data from 2006 to 2008.

Martin Scott has served in the Georgia House of
Representatives since 2004. He received a total of
$7,451in ALEC “scholarships,” according to data
from 2006 to 2008.

Kevin J. Mullin has served in the Vermont State
Senate since 2003. He was ALEC’s State Chairman in
Vermont as of 2011, He received a total of $7,215 in
ALEC “scholarships,” according to data from 2006 to
2008.

Renee Kosel has served in the lilinois State
Assembly since 1997. She is the [llinois State Chair
of ALEC and a member of the International
Relations Task Force. She was presented with
ALEC’s “Legislator of the Year” award in 2008.
Kosel received a total of $7,322 in ALEC
“scholarships” according to data from 2006 to
2008.

Scott Fitzgerald has served in the Wisconsin State
Senate since 1994. He is currently co-chair of the Joint
Committee on Legislative Organization and the Joint
Committee on Employee Relations. He received a
total of $6,958 in ALEC “scholarships, according to
data from 2006 to 2008.

Steve Buehrer was a member of the Ohio State
Senate from 2007 to 2010 and of the Ohio House of
Representatives from 1998 to 2007. He is currently
the director of the Ohio Bureau of Worker's
Compensation. He received a total of $7,056 in
ALEC “scholarships,” according to data from 2006
to 2008,
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| ___OMB No. 1545-0047

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 501(c), §27, or 4847(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
Dapertmont of the T;aswv benefit trust or private foundation)
Intesnat Rovenue Service P> The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements.
A For the 2008 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
gg:mém :m € Name of organization ' D Employer identification number
[Jases® | *IAMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL
[ J¥em%e | "** | Doing Business As 52-0140979
ok Se0 | Number and strest (or P.0, box if mail Is not delivered lo streel address) | Room/suite | E Telephone number
tamia [J*11101 VERMONT AVE., NW, 11TH FLOOR 202-466-3800
[ J/imaaded] tions. [ Gity or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Grosa recsipts 6,975,222,
iR o WASHINGTON, DC 20005-3515 H(a) is this a group retum
Pedng - Name and address of principal officerALAN B. SMITH for affiliates? [ Jves (Xno
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all affillates Included?[__Jves [_INo
I _Tax-exempt siatus: LX] 501(c)(3 ) (nsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [_Is27 If "No," attach a list. (se instructions)
J Website: p WWW.ALEC.ORG H(c) Group exemption number P>
K_Type of organization: [ 2] Corporation [ ] Trust [ | Associalion [ ] Other > | L Year of formation: 1 9 75[ M State of legal domigile: T Ly
iPartidl] Summary
| 1 Briefty describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: ASSIST LEGISLATORS, MEMBERS OF
§ CONGRESS & THE PUBLIC BY SHARING RESEARCH/EDUCATION INFORMATION.
E 2 Cheok this box P L_Jifthe organization discontinuad its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its assets,
3| 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, 1INe 18) ... _...........ccooeomerrrrsrreisesenrsnees s 3 23
s 4 Number of independent voting members of the govemning body (Part VL, line 1b) .....................co.covviinn, 4 23
L] D st AR T —— 5 37
S| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAIY) .. ...............c.coormuvemmmmmmnrssnrans -0
§ 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, line 12, column (C) oo 12,220.
b Net unreiated business taxabie Income from Form 930-T,lne 34 ...........c.ccoevevereeenrnnnnne 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g| 8 Contributions and grants Part VIl INe Th) _____.......ccoormimemrrosemessersmrsrsore 6,130,496, 5,626,129,
£ 9 Program service revenue (Part VIil, fine 2g) 1,183,156, 1,309,768.
é 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column {A), fines 3,4, and 7d) ... A 56,702. 39,325,
11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 116) ... 432,765,
12 _Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIli, column (8), e 12) _........ 7,803,118, 6,975,222,
13 Grants and simitar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), fines 33) ... 19,760, 26,102,
14 Benefits pald to or for members (Part X, column (A), Bne ) . o —— .
g 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits {Part 1X, column (A}, lines 540) .. 2,526,777, 2,674,855,
€ | 16a Professlonal fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, ine 118).........corercrnivesrrnriiess e )
o b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> T T SRR s 5
i 17 Other expenses (Part IX, cofumn (A), tines 11a-11d, 114-241) .. .. . - e 4,692,857, . 136,675,
18 Total expenses, Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A}, ine 25) . ... 7,239,394. 7,437,632,
19 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 18 rom iiNe 12 .........c.ccoeveveovsinreicrnisiosininenens 563,725, <462,410.>
5y Beginning of Year End of Year
85| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) %,158,106- 3,391,001.
% 21 Total liabililies (Part X, line 26) 2,171,678, 2,856,983,
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from fine 20 996,428, 534,018.
‘Partillz| Signature Block
Sign
Here
Paid
Prepater’
Use Only
May the IRS discuss this retumn with the preparer shown above? (see nstructions) ......... N oo IO £ e o tiaiYes L_TNo
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Form 990 (2008) AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL - 52-0140979 Page2
Rariz Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see instructions)
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission: SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION

THE AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL'S MISSION IS TO ADVANCE THE
JEFFERSONIAN PRINCIPLES OF FREE MARKETS, LIMITED GOVERNMENT,
FEDERALISM ¢ Al AND INDIVIDUAL LIBERTY, THROUGH A NON-PARTISAN,
PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERGHIP BETWEEN AMERICA'S STATE LEGISLATORS AND

2  Did thie organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the PHOTFOM B30 0FBBOEZY ...\ oo s sees oot ers s tess s et ses s seees et e Cves Xno
If "Yes®, describe these new services on Schedule O,

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?, .. . ves Xlno
If *Yes®, describe these changes on Scheduie O,

4  Describe the exempt purpose achlevements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (EXPenses $ 2,977,527, inciuding grants of § 4,563, )Revenue$ 25,130.)

TASK FORCES - ALEC'S EIGHT POLICY TASK FORCES PROVIDE A FORUM FOR
LEGISLATORS AND THE PRIVATE SECTOR TO DISCUSS 1SSUES, DEVELOP POLICIES,
AND DRAFT MODEL LEGISLATION. _THE EIGHT TASK FORCES ARE: CIVIL
JUSTICE, EDUCATION, NATURAL RESOURCES, COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT, TELECOMMUNICATIONS, PUBLIC SAFETY ELECTIONS, TAX AND
FISCAL POLICY, AND HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES.

4b (Code: )Expenses$ 1,955,040, inciuding grants of $ 21,539. )(Revenues 1,189,026.)
CONFERENCES ~ ALEC HOLDS SEVERAL CONFERENCES A YEAR, PROVIDING
WORKSHOPS ON CURRENT ISSUES WITH LEADING EXPERTS, PUBLIC FIGURES AND
ELECTED OFFICIALS. THE THREE NATIONAL CONFERENCES HELD DURING 2008
WERE THE 35TH ANNUAL MEETING, SPRING TASK FORCE SUMMIT, AND STATES AND
NATIONAL POLICY SUMMIT.

4c (Code; ) (Expenses $ 717,090, including grants of $ 0. ){Revenue $ 93,387.)
MEMBERSHIP - MEMBERSHIP MANAGES THE PROGRAMS FOR THE RECRUITMENT AND
RETENTION OF ALEC STATE LEGISLATOR MEMBERS. THIS INCLUDES LIAISQN WITH
THE ALEC STATE CHAIRS, PRIVATE SECTOR STATE CHAIRS, AND SIX STATE
LEADERSHIP TEAMS. 1IN ADDITION, MEMBERSHIP PROVIDES ASSISTANCE TO ALEC
STATE CHAIRS IN RAISING STATE SCHOLARSHIP FUNDS, TRACKING THE
EXPENDITURES OF THESE FUNDS, AND ENSURING THAT MEMBERS OF ALEC'S
LEADERSHIP ARE OPERATING IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALEC'S POLICIES AND
PROCEDURES .

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule Q.)
{Expenses $ 308,028. lncludlng_&ants of $ ) (Revenue § 2,225.)
4e_ Total program service expenses > $ , 957,685 . (Must equal Part IX, Line 25, column (B).)

Form 890 (2008)

832002
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Form 980 (2008) AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52-0 1 40979 Page3
JartIV:] Checkiist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section §01(c)(3) or 4247(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I YES," COMPIBIE SCRBOUIB A . .........covommeoesveeesessusmosevessssssssmsessssasssessesss s sss s cevasos st s sorsetoa st sessssssbesesessormsssesssssess 11X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schadule Of ComIUIOIE T . . . o oot ssssasas 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect poiltical campaign activities on behalf of or In oppositlon to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," cOmplete SCREAUIE C, PAMLT . .....o.oooeevoeesseseseeeseresseeessessastiensssesseesesessesesesnens oot 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? #f 'Yes, complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
& Section 501(c)4), 501(c){5), and 501(c)(6) organizations. is the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? If *Yes, " complete SChedule C, PAItII ...............o....ovcouneroveesissssnseesssssossseeemsessssssseones 5 | N/A
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any accounts where donors have the right to provide advice
on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! ,................ 8 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, '
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,* complete Schedule D, Partll . ... ... 7 X
8 Did the organization malntain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simllar assets? /f *Yes,* complete
Schedule D, Partill ... Eebirrutee oareaa esert she Rt s e emeeRA SR e R e b et A AR 0 S e R e e R0 E 410 S e A 008 4L Ee TR0 Asane 46 iRt b b aasnbnets 8 X
8 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, fine 21; serve as a custedian for amounts not iisted In Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part IV .. ... 2 X
10 Did the organization hold assets In term, permanent, or quaslendowments? If *Yes,® complete Schedule D, PartV _ .. ... | 10 X
11 Did the organization report an amount In Part X, iines 10, 12, 13, 15, or 267
If *Yes,* complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, Vill, IX, or X as applicable . .............. O TS 1
12 Did the arganization receive an audited financial statement for the year for which it is completing this return that was
prepared in accordance with GAAP? i "Yes, * complete Schedule D, Parts Xl, XU, @nd XUl ........o.o.ooeeeeeoeoeeeeeoeereorerenes 121 X
13 Is the organization & school as described in section 170{b)(1)AN)? If "Yes," complete SchedUle E ... ......o.oooeeveeeeiian 13 X
14a Did the organization maintaln an office, employees, or agents outside of the U.S.? .. ... ..vvoriiiiiiiiiiins 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsing, buslness
and program service activities outside the U.S.7 If *Yes,“ complete Schedule F, Part ] . ..............cccoveeeevvereenssssscesssessssenne 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization or entit
focated outside the United States? If *Yes,* complete SChedUle F, Partll | ...\................coooevrvemerseeeeesissssssisisssssisssressine 15 X
16  Did the organization report an Part 1X, column {A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals .
focated outside the United States? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, PAITII ..................ccoiermmmsiisssssimssisssssnsssssssins 16 X
17  Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part IX, column (A), fine 1167 If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! ... 17 X
18 Did the organtzation report more than $15,000 total on Part Vili, ines 1¢ and 8a? if "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Partll .. . 18 X
19 Did the organizatlon report more than $15,000 on Part Vill, line 9a? If "Yes,® complete Schedule G, Part il ... ... ... 19 X
20 Did the organization operate one or more hospitais? If *Yes,” complete SCREOUIB H . .........o.ooeoeeeeerersreessesmeressssesrssneses 20 X
21 Did the organtzation repott more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If *Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land fi ..., | 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), fine 2? If *Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land lll ... 2| X
23  Did the organlzation answer “Yes® to Part VI, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 57 If *Yes," complete Schedule J ..o 23| X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If *Yes, * answer questions 24b-24d and complete Scheduls K,
INO®, QOO QUESHON 25 ... .......ccommmrmrrrersssssmmssssesisssssmssssssssssssossmassss st 5 SRRkt SRR 24a X
b DId the organization Invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? | . ... ... 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 24d
25a Section 501{c){3) and 601(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified persan during the year? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partl .................ccocoocoviinrneemnrnensimnnaecsssesesiessseesinns 25a X
b Did the organization become aware that It had engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person from a
prior year? If "Yes," COmplele SCHETUIB L, PArt | ..................couereveeissssuesessasssssaseasssssesssemsnsssnnssmssensessessisssssomsensssessssannens 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, directar, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Partdl . . . . ... 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustes, key employes, or substantial
contributor, or to a person related to such an individual? If *Yes, " compiete Schedule L, Part ill .. 27 X
Form 890 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008) AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52-0140979 Page4d
ecklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

28 During the tax year, did any person who Is a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key empioyee:
a Have a direct business refationship with the organization (other than as an officer, director, trustes, or employee), or an

indirect business relationship through ownership of more than 35% in another entity (individuaily or collectively with other : 5]
person(s) isted In Part Vi, Sectlon A)? If *Yes, " complete Schedule L, PEItIV . .......c..ccovvpurererinssiniionnns et seenen 28a X
b Have a family member who had a direct or Indirect business relationship with the organization?
If "Yes," COMPlete SCHEAUIB L, PRITIV .. .........coouumovvevvvveeesmmssssssnsssssessomsesinssssssesessammsnsessesssmane s ees sessssssasasasssesesesenn 28b X
¢ Serve as an officer, director, trustee, key employes, partner, or member of an entity (or a shareholder of a professional

corporation) doing business with the organization? I “Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV ... rrrtre s a e b oeeseasesreeaenns 28¢ X
29 Did the organization recelve more than $25,000 in non-cash contrdbutions? If *Yes," complete Schedule M . . ... oo e 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other simliar assets, or qualified coriservation

contributions? If *Yes," complete Schedule M .. ..... eteeemana e ah s e s s rares 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissoive and cease operations?

If *Yes,” COMPIEte SCREAUIE N, PRI . .............covevevecrnere e ssesssissss oo s s smases s essssssas s ses i smsms e ssessn sesscesass s 31 X
32 Did the organization sefl, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of Its net assets? If 'Yes, complefe

Schedule N, Partll ...............cooooviuimsrnsressmmsmsssssesisssssmnnion cvvmteesssnnennerns | 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate !rom the organlzat«on under Regulatlons

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 f *Yes, " complete Schedule B, Partl ... ... ............owpmmssmissieemsssmssmeecsssressosnens 33 X

Was the organization reiated to any tax-exempt or taxabie entity?

If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts Il, I, IV, and V, e 1 ...................ccomemmmmserrmssnsiesre e e eressesessrenens 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controlied entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If *Yes," complete SChedUIE R, PAIT VL IIME 2. .._.................commmeveceresmreeeeermiensessssossossosssesissssssssass s ssssssssenssseassoesersess 85 X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

If *Yes," complete SChedule B, Part V,lNE 2 ;. .....................ouuvmvermmsesvressssusssenssnsssssessssssasssssansissassssssnsssssmsesssenies vorreeenens | 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that Is not a related organlzation

and that Is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi .................... 37 X

Form 990 (2008)
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Fomls-so (2008) AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52-0140979 pageb5

Statements Regardmg Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittai of
U.S. information Retums. Enler -0-if not applicable ._.........ccooveviiineiienccsnine e sessssnsean 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in tine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable , ... ... . ... b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and repartabie gaming
(gambiing) wWinnings to Prize WINMBIBT ..............ccceeimeriiniererereneeninsrssonssessssasssssssesssnstossssossasssonses
2a Enter the number of employees repotted on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements.
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretumn |, .. 2a
b i at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employmenttax retums? . . .
Note. If the sum of fines 1a and 2a is greater than 260, you may be required to e-file this return. (see Instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross incoms of $1,000 or more during the year coverad by this return?
b 1f *Yes,” has it filed 8 Form 990-T for this year? If *No," provide an explanation In Schedule O ... eereenrenareereranesreraseotes 3h | X
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foraign country (such asa bank account, securitles account, or other financlal account)?
b If "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See the instructions for exceptions and fling requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financlal Accounts.
6a Was the organization a party to a prohiblted tax sheiter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ... . ererereeseieetenes , | 5a X
b Did any taxable party nolify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?, ... . 5b X
¢ If “Yes,” to question Sa or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosura by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohibited
Tax Shefter TIBNSACHONT . .............ccoeuerreeeerierssosisssnrmmssssassssmes st e ssses s s sessessmsssasess s smesssssas sessassssosbneessssasssmssanssesenmsaen Sc
6a DId the organization solu:lt any contrlbutlons that were not tax deductibie? . seerreernne.. | 68 X
b 1f *Yes," did the organization Include with every soficitation an express statement that such contributlons or gltts
Wer NOLAX ABAUCHDIBT ... oo iervere ittt s ss e eas e st ees s bessns bere st eas b oratsesses shnssersenesenssee aerasras sesemnsens
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c}.
a Did the organization provide goods er services in exchange for any quid pro quo contribution of more than $7567
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... ... ... 7b
¢ Did the organization seli, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangibie personal property for which it was required
10 file FOIM B2B27  .......oeviecviisaicinesseersarnreesinresesssnnstaeranseseessorsestessaasiassuesns Ceereranere et ir b e e et ee e entbbannbos sesasrantben iveeneea
d [f *Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during Ihe VBT o e——————— [ 7d
e Did the organization, during the year, recelve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal
DONGMI COMMBGAT _._.___.....oe.ooecessesee s ssesses s s ssseessstrsb e et b neee st e e e
{ Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? | ;
g For all contributions of qualified Intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . ... ... ..
h For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file @ Form 1098-C as required?
8 Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor edvised funds and section 508{a}3)
supporting organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have
excess business holdings at any time durng the YEar? . _........c.ccooerinevvicenesisimneesisssescssss s ceeeneess e S b
9 Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49867 . . ...........ccereereeeeeienis e e B
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10  Sectlon 501(c){7) organtzations. Enter N/A
a Initiation fees and capitai contributions included on Part Vil iine 12 .. ... ..
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 880, Part Vili, line 12, for public use of club facifities 10b
11 Sectlon 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: N/A
a Gross income from members or SharshOldBIS _...........c....ccvereniinerii s sensssssressonss 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources against
BMOUNS dUE OF FBCEIVEM fIOM tBMY ... ... .ooovcees oo sssesrossrareesessssss s ssessesssesees s 11b
12a Section 4947(a)( 1} non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organizatlon filing Form 980 in ileu of Form 10417
b_If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest recelved or accrued during the year ... N/A... | 12b |
Form 990 (2008)
832005
2-18-08




Form 990 (2008) AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52-0140979 Page6
iRart VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure (Sections A, 8, and C request information about policies not required by the
Intemal Revenue Code,)

Section A. Governing Bady and Management

Foreach “Yes" response to lines 2-7b below, and for a "No" response to lines 8 or 9b below, describe the circumstances,
processes, or changes In Schedule O. See Instructions.
1a Enter the number of voting members of the govemning body 1a

.........................................................

b Enter the number of voting members that are Independent  .............cccceevvverceimeniionicrmernins b
2 Did eny officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a famiiy relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, diractor, trustes, OF kay 8IMPIOYBE? | | ... ........ccmereereirerenn e esmnrrmesnaisbe st esse s s st besssstsss st s b taessecressns

3 Did the organization deiegete control over management duties customadly perforrned by or under the direct supsrvision

of officers, directors or trustess, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... @ @ @@ 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significani changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was flled? ... 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization's assets? .1 8 X

6 Does the organization have members or BtOCKNOIIBIST .. ........c.cccccmiemrrivmverosssesmssesssiameseesasssessosssatsserssesmstetsesseentsssonss
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? Ceeuresre et eI Rr R A e Ao oS RS e £e A r eSS AR SRS ARR 1A AS 0054 R e 4RSS p e bae bt
b Are any declsions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockhoiders, or otherpersons? ...
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the fofiowing:
8 The gOVEIMINGBOYT | . ......cciimiurreiiieeririsneeerieesessieessseesseases s seasess s ssssssseasssass s s s e st a1 s s e st et seems s smsrsses s seen
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
9a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affillates? || .............ccoeceiirriemmecirness st et
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policles and procedures govemning the activitles of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure thelr operations are consistent with those of the arganizZation? . . i eiosns 9b
10 Was a copy of the Form 890 provided to the organization's goveming body before it was filed? All organizations must
describe In Schedule O the process, if any, the organization uses to review the Form 880 | . . @@ @@ rveerrerees 10| X
11 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's malling address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ............. 11 X
Section B. Policies
Yes | No
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "NO," GO IO TINE 13 ... . oveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e seoessere s 12a X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
toconfliets? ..., eeearethesensietiaetesissbenssase aattae s Ra b A kA e sk SRkt bes e e e s R AR A eRR LA s e e e AR e Aasrosat entaba bt besben 126
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compiiance with the policy? If "Yes, ® describe
In Schedule Qhow thisIs done ,.............oveionvrenrnerierecerirnsssn e v [ 12¢

13  Does the organization have a wtitten whistieblower policy? ... ...........ccccoevirvvinnn.
14 Does the organization have a written document relention and destruction poficy? ...
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons Include a review and approval by lndepandem
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantlation of the deliberation and decision:
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official?
b Other officers or key employees of the Organization? . . .........c.ceuinminicrierssimenesissmersossessassssssisessestassasssersons
Describe the process In Schedule O. (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a :
18XEDIE NUILY QUG LN YBHI? . _..........\..ooooeeeeeeeerarsssseecsumanamsimesesassssssssoss bt st sssessasserssessessassssssesssss s sresssssnsasenss
b If “Yes," has the organization adopted a written patlicy or procedure requiring the organization to evaiuate its participation
In joint venture arrangements under appiicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization’s ¥
exempt status with respect to such arangements? . ... s sz
Section C. Disclosure
17  Uist the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fied »AK ,AL ,AR ,AZ ,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA,IL,KS,KY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicabie), 990, and 890-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these avallable. Chack ail that apply.
D Own website D Another's webslite [__Y—s] Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and If 50, how), the organization makes its governing documents, confilct of intarest policy, and financial
statements availabie to the pubiic.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organlzation: p
THE ORGANIZATION - 202-466-3800
1101 VERMONT AVE., NW, 11TH FL, WASHINGTON, DC 20005
s SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FULL LIST OF STATES Form 990 (2008)
6




Form 990 (2008) AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52-0140979

'PartVil) Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees. Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Em, __ployees

1a Camplete this table for all persons required to be listed. Use Scheduie J-2 if additional space is needed.

® List ali of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation,
and current ksy employess. Enter -0- In columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustes, or kay employee) who received

reportabie compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related
organizations.

Page 7

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, In the cabacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustaes; officers; kay empioyaes; highest compensated employses;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key employee.

(A) (8} © (D) () (F}
Narne and Title Average - Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week § - the } organizations compensation
5 -] organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
§ E . g {W-2/1099-MiSC) organizalion
5 g E 8 and related
§ g g g § : § organizations
SENATOR STEVE FARIS
NATIONAL CHAIRMAN 1.00}X 0. 0. 0.
SENATOR L. PATRICK ENGEL
FIRST VICE CHAIRMAN 1.00iX 0. 0. 0.
SPEAKRKER WILLIAM HOWELL
SECOND VICE CHAIRMAN 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
REP. JANE CUNNINGHAM
TREASURER 1.00}X 0. 0. 0.
SPEAKER TOM CRADDICK
SECRETARY 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
REP. DOLORES MERTZ
IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
REP. LISTON BARFIELD
DIRECTOR 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
REP. HAROLD J. BRUBAKER
DIRECTOR _ 1.00}X 0. 0. 0.
REP. EARL EHRHART :
_I_)_ZEREC‘I'OR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
REP. NOBLE ELLINGTON
DIRECTOR 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
REP. DAVID N. FRIZZELL
DIRECTOR B 1.00]x 0. 0. 0.
SEN. WILLIAM HEWES III
DIRECTOR . 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
SENATOR OWEN H. JOHNSON
DIRECTOR . 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
REP. STEVE MCDANIEL
DIRECTOR o 1.00]x 0. 0. 0.
REP. PHILLIP MONTGOMERY
DIRECTOR 1.00|x 0. 0. 0.
REP. JOHN PISCOPO
DIRECTOR 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
SENATOR WILLIAM RAGGIO
DIRECTOR 1,00]X 0. 0. 0.
832007 12-18-08 Form 990 (2008)




* Form 990 (2008) AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52-0140979 Page8
2anV || Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)

(A) (B) © {D) (€) (F)
Name and tille Average Paosition Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check afl that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week g the organizations compensation
5 § organization {W-2/1089-MISC) from the
E § (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
g 2 % g . and related
g % g & |8t s organizations
SENATOR DEAN A. RHOADS
DIRECTOR B 1.00|x 0. 0. 0.
SENATOR VAL A, STEVENS
DIRECTOR - 1.00jX 0. 0. 0.
REP. JAMES VAN FOSSEN
DIRECTOR _ 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
SENATOR SUSAN WAGLE
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
REP. HAL WICK
DIRECTOR 1.00{X 0. 0. 0.
ALAN B. SMITH
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 37.50 X 168,070. 0. 8,117.
LISA BOWEN
SR DIR OF FINANCE/ADMIN.| 37.50 X 94,288. 0.] 10,077.
LORI ROMAN
EXEC. DIR., (1/1-2/18/08)| 37.50 X 145,882, . 0. 3,424.
MICHAEL BOWMAN
SR DIR OF POLICY/STRAT. 37.50 X 145,855, 0.] 19,784.
15 Totdl R > 554,095,
2 Total number of indlviduals (including those in 1a) who recelved more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the OrgaNIZALION  .........c.c.ieiseeueiermosrnisssinseiozseissomonnssssssssoscasssrssssssssssnrssonssossrosessnssss sassssssesaszissssssss

3 Did the organfzation list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a7? If “Yes,* complete Schedule J for suCh inGNIUBL | .............c..cvveemrirvesicesrcnsssenensisasasesnssse s enssssssasssssnssstsenes
4 For any individual listed on iine 14, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation Irom the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual .,
§ Did any person fisted on line 1a receive or accrus compansation from any unreiated organization for services rendered to

the organization? If “Yes, " complete Schedule J fOr SUCH POISON ........cvsreeossnsininnenceicssineisnsenicninsnncc i
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Compiete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization.
(A) {8) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
CMI, 200 MILE "CROSSING BLVD., ROCHESTER, '
NY 14624 - N _ AUDIO VISUAL 297,357,
ACCENT ON THE CHILDREN, 615 BARRONE
STREET, #303, NEW ORLEANS, LA 70113 CHILDCARE/MEETING 139,365.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including those In 1) who recelved more than $100,000 in compensation
from the organization P>

) Form 990 (2008)
832008 12-18-08




Form 990 (2008) AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52-0140979 Page9

. B3 3] Stat f Revenue
: i e (A) (8) (c) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unreiated exgggglﬁom
exempt function business tax under

: e : revenue revenue sggg?gf 51142.
£4 1a Federated campalgns ............... |18 =

& b Membershipdues . ........... |ib

gt ¢ Fundraising events |, ic
% d Related organizations ... ... 1%d

g e Government grants {contributions) | fe .
§ ‘ t Al other contributlons, gifis, grents, and Lo
2 simllar amounts not Included above . 11f] 5626129, [
£ @ Noncash \nciuded In lines 12-16: 8 P g e
3 h_Total, Add lines 1a-1f e P 19,6 S| Fonaremn

Business Codeli; i vEFEimray SRR T

3 | 22 CONFERENCES/SEMINARS 00 1,201,381, )
Eg » MEMBERSHIP DUES 900099 93,387. 93,387,

g ¢ ADVERTISING 541800 12,220. 12,220.
§,§ ¢ PUBLICATIONS . 900099 2,780. 2,780,
o 3
& f All other program service revenue .. ...

_g_Total. Add lines 2a2f .........cooocooiiicneees, oo B [1,309,768,)
38 investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar aMOounts).... ...........ccoocuoreeecmesncesennnsns P
4  income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
6 ROYAIIES ....c.eooveerieceerieereseonssenms cossensemsnssssssacassscse PP
() Real () Personal

39,325,

6o GrossRents . .. .. ..
Loss: rental expenses | ..
Rental Income or (loss) ...
Net rental InCome or 10SS) ........coceeveereviviensencnisesiosienees P
7 a Gross amount from seles of { () Securitles (i) Other
assets other than Inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainor(loss) .. ...
d Net gain of (I0B8) .......ccccverreeervrereivissnriesresrossssnsesessensene. P
8 a @Gross Income from fundraising events (not

o

Q

*

o

g including $ of

§ contributions reported on fne 1¢). See

B Partiv,line 18 . . . a
£l b Less:directexpenses, .. ... B

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundralsing events ............ P
9 a Gross income from geming activities. See

Part IV, ine 19 . reracesreieeiaes reavereeneins 8
b Loss:directexpenses ............eween D
¢ Netincome or (oss) from gaming activities ................. P>

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums

and allowances _.......... a
b Less: cost of goods soid . b
¢ Net Income or (loss) from saies of inv

. Miscellaneous Reventie

¢
d Aliotherravenue ...
e Total.Add lines 11a-11d . SRR SRR
12 Total Revenue. add ines 1h, 20,3, 4, 5, 69, 74, B¢, 9c, 10c. and 1% P> 164,675,
02-02-09 : Form 890 (2008)




Form 990 (2008) AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52-0140979 Page 10
‘PartiX’| Statement of Functional Expenses

Sectlon 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), {C), and (D).

] A B C| 0)E
e o e a2 0@ o dparses | pogantovce | wanmgintang | rundilin
1 Grants and other assistance 1o goveraments and i
organizations in the (.S. See Part IV, line 21
2 Granis and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S.See Part iV, 1ine22 .. ... 26,102, 26,102,
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
Seo Peart 1V, lines 15and 16 . ..................
4 Benefits paid to or for members . ................
§ Compensation of cument officers, directors, -
trustees, and key employess ... ... 433,301, 303,311. 86,660. 43,330.
6 Compensation not included above, to disquallfied
persons (as defined under seclion 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described In section 4958(c)(3}B) ........
7 Othersalariesandwages ... 1,764,018, 1,249,450.| 343,681. 170,887.
8 Pension plan contributions (Include secllon 401 (k) :
and section 403(b) employer contributions) 61,338. . 43,356, 12,006. 5,976,
9 Otherempioyeebenefits ... .. 257,377. 167,236, 57,949, 32,192.
10 Payrolltaxes . ..o 158,821. 127,070, 23,44]. 8,310,
11 Fees for services {non-empioyees):
a Management | . . ...
b Legal .. ... 32,868, 23,229, 6,436. 3,203,
C ACCOUNUNG .....coveveeeeerrunrireneirensrions 88,367, 62,452, 17,303. 8,612,
d LOBOYING ..o -
e Professional fundralsing services. See Part IV, line 17 2
f Investment management fees -
8 Oher s 207,578, 184,583. 22,300, 695.
12 195, 195, .
13 473,497. 425,373. 35,489, 12,635.
14 62,877, 44,962. 11,961. 5,954.
15 :
16 649,344. 458,916. 127,142. 63,286.
17 376,305, 340,104, 36,198, 3.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses '
for any federal, state, or iocal public offlciais -
19 Conferences, conventions, and mestings 2,204,173, 2,081,311. 122,862,
20 INMErESt i eereenesees 23,26§0 16,4@0 1,5560 2,268.
21 Paymentsto afﬂiates ...................................
22 Depreclation, depletion, and amortlzation . 105,151, 74,314. 20,589, 10,248,
23 INSURNCE .......oooooooooeoeeeeereeeees e reesenneen 39,753. .31, 339- 5,618. 2,796.
24  Other expenses. llemize expenses not covered % 3 ; !
above. (Expenses grouped together and labeled
miscellaneous may not exceed 5% of total :
axpenses shown on ling 25 below.} ..........c..cceoet i
a MISCELLANEOU§
b BAD DEBT EXPENSE
¢ HONORARIA/WRITER FEES 56,921. 56,921, 0. 0.
d SUBSCRIPTIONS 56,643, 55,107, 1,456. 80.
e MERCHANT FEES 44,987, 42,337, 1,769, 881.
f All other expenses 94,217. 70,425. 20,783, 3,0009.

25  Tolal funclional expenses. Add lines 1 through 241 7,437,632, 5,957,685, 1,095,495. 384,452,
26 JointCosls. Check here = L1 it following
$OP 968-2. Complete this fine only if the organlzation
reported In column (B) joint cosis from a combined
educational campalgn and fundraising solicliation ...

832010 12-10-08 Form 990 (2008)
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Form990(2008)
artaXs) Balance Sheet

AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

T @
Beginning of year

(B)
End of year

o XD LN

Assets
o @

10a

1
12
13
114
15
16

Cash - noninterestbearing ..........cocevcimemnneinienicancens rerenresneniaesarasasees
Savings and temporary cash Investments
Pledges and grants recelvable, net
Accounts receivable, net
Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, or other related partles. Gomplete Part il of ScheduleL ...
Recelvabies from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(0)(1)) and persons describad in section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete

Part I of Schedule L

L D L e e S L L R N S

.....................................................................

Inventories forsaleoruse _.............. reueet e enehor s st sagesern et eraseE e b e ab T an s

Prepald expenses and deferred Charges ............cooeeomenesessssciicrsiseenss
Land, buildings, and equipment: cost basis

8,982.

8,115.

1,657,885,

1,816,176,

1,171,423,

805,137,

2,290,

140.

1,601,738,/

Less: accumulated depreciation. Compiete

Part Vi of Schedule D ... ..cooooreroerurris 945,296.

Investments - publicly traded securities ...
Investments - other securrities. See Part IV, line 11
investments - programrrelated. See Part IV, fine 11
Intanglble assets ............ S
Other assets. Ses Part iV, fine 11 _ ...

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line

56,227.

4,094,

3,168,106,

3,391,001,

17
18
19
20
21

Liabilitles

23

BRR

Accounts payable and accrued EXpBNBES .............cccouerereesressenss rereressrasrsrens
Grants payable ... ............ccoevverarecsians
Deferved ravenue . ................
Tax-exempt bond fiablities . .............. erereseseeeessaseesanear e e ara s e enesaies
Escrow account liabillty. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

631,730,

612,486.

178,310,

178,808.

Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part It
OF SCRBAUIBL. ...\ oo seerenssrsessresscbmssssinrsass s sssssessestinsssrannsnsssss
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
Unsecured notes and loans payable | ...
Other liabllitiss. Compiote Part X of ScheduleD
Total ilabilities. Add ines 17 through 26 ...oiiieenrioiesiniienieisiieenoonzae:

..................

BBY

Net Assets or Fund Balances

34

[EArEXE

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,

Unrestricted net assets ...............
Temporarily 1estricted NEL SSEIS ...\ ..cccccrvririecvrriemariesrssremsnssissisies varens
Permanently restricted net assets ..., resets s bete et nras e neerats reveeeererene
Organtzations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here B (] and
complete lines 30 through 34. '
Capital stock or trust princlpal, or cument IUnds . .........ocorneiiiiniiireninns
Pald-in or capital surpius, or tand, bullding, or equipment fund ...
Retained eamings, sndowment, accumulated income, or other funds ...
Total not assets Or fuNAd BAIBNCES ... . ........ccoeeverrerirrseesenssrorrsasens

..........................

__ 400,000,

175,000.

961,638,

1,890,689,

2,171,678}

<387,655.

= ‘&r—-.' T
<6

2,856,983,
oy ]

%-%%‘Tﬂ =X ..s:.

0,980.>

1,384,083,

1,174,998,

996,428,

534,018.

Total llabilities and net assets/fund balances

................................................

3,168,106,

3,391,001,

Financlal Statements and Reporting

1 Accounting method used to prapare the Form 890: D cash  [XJ Acerual D Other

2a Wera the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
b Were the organization’s financlal statements audited by an Independent accountant? sorsssosmsssesisensanteseearstas
¢ 1f"Yes® to lines 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibliity for oversight of the audit,
review, or compliation of its tinanciai statements and selectlon of an independent 8CCOUNAMT . ........covveemcrmrerenenerioans 2¢ | X
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1 337 eeteerevesrasenenes

"b_If *Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits

832011 12-18-08
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. . o OMB No, 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support °
99l -
(Form 890 ar 890-EZ) To be completed by all section 501(c}(3) organizations and section 4947(a){1)
nonexempt charitable trusts.
%mu' R:\::;u?s:ma Y ) Attach to Form 930 or Form 890-EZ. J» See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer tdentlﬂcatloﬁ number

AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52~0140979
] Reason for Public Gharity Status (Al organizations must compiate this part) (see instructions)
The or anlzatlon is not a private foundation because it is: (Please chack only one organization.)
1 A church, conventlon of churches, or assoclation of churches described in section 170[b){ INA)I).
2 D A school described in section 170(b){ 1)(A)(il). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)( 1){A)ill). (Attach Schedule H.)
4 L_—_J A medical research organization operated in conjunction with & hospital descrlbed In section 170(b)( 1)(A){iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
[:] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1}{A)liv}. (Complete Part IL)
l:l A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)( 1{A)(v).
7 An organization that normally receivas a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
L]
(-

o

section 170(b){1){A){vi). (Complete Part 1i.)

A community trust described In section 170(b)(1}A}vi). (Complete Part il.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membershlip fees, and gross racelpts from

activities refated to its exempt functions - subject to certaln exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(aj(2). (Compiste the Part 1ll.}

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a)(4). (see instructlons)

" [:] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizaflons described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a)(2). See section §09(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and compiete lines 11e through 11h. ’

Typel b [:] Type ll ] Type M - Functionally integrated a(J Type Hli - Other
e D By checking this box, | certify that the arganization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or mote pubiicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Typa I, or Type Ili
supporting organization, ChECK tRIS DOX | ... .. ..o srnesiesss et erssrssesssssb b b sa et sn v s e bes s smsssenasnsaas ]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(I} A person who directly or indirectly controis, either alone or together with persons described In (i) and (iil) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported Organization? .. ............ccccceecmerremnsionreersnsrencsnsres st sissssassssensoens 11g{i)
(1) A tamily member of a person described In () BROVE? . .........c.ccccvmirvrerrmninssiensesssesisnsmne e sisssnssassssasnsesns 11gfii)
(i) A35% controllad entity of a person described in () or () BDOVET |, . ........ccooiviririceriercc e e 11gliil)
h Provide the foilowing Information about the organizations the organization supports,
) Nam NEIN (1if) Type of (iv} Is the organization] (v) Did you notify the | (vi)1s the vil ntof
@ or:ag:z:\lxg:‘orted i (desc?l;?eac;“ozraltlll?x‘;s 4.g | col. (Misted Inyour| organization In col ?{)ﬂg";"ﬁ%"i%'a'{:ﬁgg ( )sml:t 0
- 7
above or IRC section qoverning document?] (i) of your support? Uus?
(see Instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total X il . N B
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reductson Act Notice, see the Instructions for Fotm 890, Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2008

832621 12-17.08
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2008 AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52-0140979 page2
‘Partdl] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(B)(T){A)iv) and 170{b)(1)[A)vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, ar 8 of Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yaar beginning in>{ _ {a) 2004 (b) 2005 {c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees recelved. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 4678159.] 5215031, 5775598.] 6130496.] 5757224.127556508,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
Ization's benefit and either pald to
orexpended onits behalf =

3 The value of services or facliities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge -

4 Total. Addlines1-3 ...

5 The portlon of total contributions
by each persan (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) inciuded
on line 1 that exceeds 23 of the
amount shown on fine 11,
cotumn (f)

27556508,

6130496,

5757224.

_5215031. ’5775598._

4678159.

2128972,

_6_Public SUpport. Subractsine § tom ine 4. 1
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beglnning in)p» {a} 2004 (b} 2005 {c) 2006 (d) 2007 {e) 2008 {f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 4678159.] 5215031.] 5775598.] 6130496.] 5757224.27556508.

8 Gross incomne from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities
and Income from simitar sources 7,783.] 32,612.] 58,118.] 489,467.1 39,325. 627,305.

9 Net Income from unrelated business .
activities, whether or not the
buslness is regularly carried on

10 Other Income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capitai
assets (ExplaininPart V) ...

11 Total support, Add fines 7 through 10 [* BB gE

12 Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. (see Instructions) ..

13 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, thnrd 1ourth or flﬁh tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, Check this DOX aNG STOP MBI  ..............ccceeeiiceimrieieressresessassisissneesnssrosssssass ossnssasssssastsossessiossssaess ass sassnsnssssassssestssssssasasns »[ ]
Section C. Computation of Fuﬁﬁc Support Percentage

528183813,
5,914,069,

14 Public support percentage for 2008 (Iine 6, column () divided by fine 11, column () ...........ccooevercenvccnnenns 14 90.22 &
15 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, B8 26f ... _..__.....cccoomemmiemiriunnssrenns 15 88.04 %
16a 83 1/3% support test - 2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop hete, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported OrgaNIZAION | ... . ....ccoomiimiciccirirciticre et sbesssersse b enens »XJ
b 33 1/3% support test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and iine 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organization ... s >

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 168, or 16b, and iine 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part [V how the organtzation
meets the *facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported otganization | . ... . s »
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2007, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... P D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 18b, 178, or 17b, chack this box and see Instructions » [:]
Schedule A (Form 880 or 830-EZ) 2008

832022
12.17-08
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2008 Page 3
Partdll] Suppori Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 500(a){2) (Complets only Il you checked the box on e  of Part | )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (of fiscal year beginning in}p- (a) 2004 (b) 2005 {c) 2006 (d} 2007 {e) 2008 {f) Totai
1 Glfts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
Include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilitles furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
Iness under section 513

...............

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
Ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

& The value of services or faciiltios
furnishad by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Addlines1-5 ... srasroseass

7a Amauntis inciuded on fines 1, 2, and
3 recelved from disqualified persons

b Amounts Incirded on Unes 2 and 3 racaivad
from other than disqualilied persons that
excesd the greator of 1% of the total of lines 9,
10c, 11, 8nd 12 for the yer or $5000

cAddlines 7aand7b . . reernaeeens
8 Public support (Sublacting 7c om e 6.
Section B, Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In}p> (a) 2004 {b) 2005 {c) 2006 (d}) 2007 {e) 2008 {f) Total
9 Amountsframined ...
10a Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
socurities loans, rents, royallies
and Income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less secllon 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand 10b ... ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activitles not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business Is
regularly camiedon | ...
12 Other income. Do not include gein
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part [V) ............
13 Total support(add tnes 9, 10c, 11, and 42)

14 First five years. If the Form 890 is for the organlzatlon s fi rst second thlrd founh or fifth tax year asa sectlon 501 (c)(3) orgamzatlon.

ChECK this DOX BNT STOP EIE ......cc... iivieeeerviirieeeterreeesiuoseesssasizesssseessensnsssssnsassnssssssssstssstessossaastessesessss shstsassessseranessssssnestsnessessmcans ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percenta_ge
15 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 8, column (f) divided by fine 13, column (M) ............c.cooceveercrnnan, - {15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, IN8 27 .....o.o.civeisisresrssssssenisssssrsae e 16 %
Sectlon D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2008 (iine 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)} ... ... 17 %
18 Invastment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, fine 27h 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2008. If the organization did not check the box on iine 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and fine 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization quallfies as a publicly supported organization ... ... » D
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 18a, and line 18 Is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » E:l
20 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions ........................ » D

Schedule A (Farm 990 or 980-E2) 2008

£32023 12-17-08
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Schedule D . . |___OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 860) Supplemental Financial Statements
P Attach to Form 890, To be completed by organizations that
s ooty Wl answered "Yes," to Form 890, Part IV, ilne 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. ,
Name of the organization . : Employer Identlﬂcatlon number
AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52-0140979

Organizations Maintaining ‘Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered “Yes* to Form 890, Part 1V, line 6.

{ayDorior advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of Year .. ............ccoocuiemmmrercrenns

1

2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4
5

Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held In donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organlzation's exclusive legal control? .
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisars in writing that grant funds may be used only
for charltable 68 and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor or other impemilssibie private benefit? . ..... D Yes D No
Pz # | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) [:] Preservation of an historically Important iand area
Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of certified historic structure
L__] Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a-2d if the organization held a qualifled conservation contribution In the form of a conservation easement on the last day
of the tax year.

%) Held at the End of the Year

& Total number of CONSEIVAIoN BASEMENIS |, . .........ocoieiee et ter s snemeesstesssssassbesser esese
b Total acreage restricted by conservation @asemMENtS .., . ........ccoeeurrivemrenisvesnssisesennenns b rens
C
d

Number of conservation easements on a certifled historlc structure included In (a)
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06
3 Number of conservation easements modifled, transferred, released, extingulshed, or terminated by the organization during the taxable
year P>
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is Iocated | 4
5 Does the organization have a wiitten policy regarding the perlodic monitoring, Inspectlon. vlolatlons. and
enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .. ... ... Lo reretsnre s et sasasnenans verereteieneesteriens Cves o
6 Staff or volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforclng easements during the year
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year p- $
8 Does each conssrvation easement reported on line 2(d) above satlsfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)@B){)
BN SECUON 1TOMNANBIM? ...........ooeereoseeeeress e sesees s s et ssss e snses Clves [Cno
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, end balance shest, end
include, if applicable, the text of the fooinote to the organization's financlal statements that describes the organization's accounting for
consetvation easements. — . —
! Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete [f the organization answered “Yes" to Form 880, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other simllar assets held for public exhibition, educatien, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV, the text of
tha footnote to its financlal statements that describes these ltems.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 118, to report in its revenue statement and baiance sheet works of art, histerical treasures,
or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of publlc service, provide the following amounts relatlng to
these items:

(I) Revenues Included in Form 990, Part VilI, kne 1
(i) Assets Included in FOrm 890, PAR X | ... ..ccco.ceireremresermirnsasresesssessssseatessscessessssrssrancessesasenssess

2 Ifthe organization recelved or held works of art, historicel treastres, or other similar assets for financlal galn, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 reiating to these ltems:

a Revenues included In Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 > s

b Assets Included INFOM 880, PAM X ___.__..........ocuvuemmseronrenrereserercmsessasssimsonssssrssaseseesessessesesssescormsnsssonsss. P 9

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 880. Schedule D [Form 890) 2008
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Scheduie D (Form 990) 2008 AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52-0140979 Page2
Al Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
8 Using the organization's accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items (check all

that apply):
a E:] Public exhibition ) d D Loan or exchange programs
v [ Scholarly research e [_Jotner

c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV.
& During the year, did the organization solicit or recelve donations of art, historical treasures, or other simllar assets
to be sold to ratse funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? .........coccoieeeiiiinianieiniaens Clyves [ lno
]| Trust, Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organlzation answered “Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, iine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 980, Part X? D Yes |:| No

.....................................................................

b If "Yes," explain the amangement in Part XIV and complete the foflowing table:

Amaount
€ BeginniNGDAIANCE ... .. ....ccoooviiireieemciscreiiitnissessesens sttt cas it son et s esss s stbessasases st snsseserastosssssasbossentas ic
d Additions during the year ., ... eeeeeneetoet et e ee st eneaeensas et oA SR eSS s a A e sear s Re Rt o tR AR ER et e e e s e e e eses e e r s teneene renen. 1d
e Distibutions dufNG e YEAr . .........cccoocioioiiieiiieeis s isssec e sesess s srsseiessss s ssresssarsssasssssasasssnssresns le
f OENAINGBRINCE | .....coeeeiererierreiieretecnsseressesssessesseeressastesessasssnsaeseesssassosastossesstsessanssssetessassssnstaeses i
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 880, Part X, In@ 217 || ... eecisniesre et eeese s Llves [_Jno

b_if "Yes,” explain the amangement in Part XIV.
Pad},_\!é}‘[ Endowment Funds. Compiste If organization answered 'Yes to Form 990 Part IV, lins 10.
{a} Current year | (b) Prior year

fa Beginnlng of year balance
b Contrbutions | . ...........cccvueereceernies
¢ Investment eamings or losses
d Grants or scholarships ...
e Other expenditures for faclities
and PIOgramS ........cc.ceeeuervanererennnns
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance ...............
2 Provids the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

a Board designated or quasl-endowment P . %
b Permanent endowment p- %
¢ Term endowment P %
3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are heid and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(1) unrelated OIPANIZALONS . ..............c.cocovuiriieiiricre i bsrsessssssseseeb et s s sstsssassasirens sesesessasssasesssnssasssaseassnssarsssesesmsarsnss 3a(i)
(11} related OFQANIZALONS .. ... ...ccooeeeerseeemcnnimeteeeesossecsoosannsssssssessesassessssrsss sosssterbensstossssesasssesnsesiss ettt raenestnee 3a(li)
b If "Yes® to 3afi), are the related organizations fisted as requlred onSchedule R? _ .. ... ... oo e, .18 I
4 Descnbe In Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
‘PartVI:] Investments - Land, Bulldings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of investment {a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Depreclation (d) Book value
basis {investment) basls {other)
@ Land et
b Buidings
¢ Leasshold Improvements 354,101, @ 23,688, 330,413,
d Equipment .. . et sanaeneoe 1,005,519, . 739,649, 265,870,
e Other 242,118. 181,959. 60,159.
Total. Add lines 1a-1e. (Column (d) shotdd equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), n 10{C)) .......ccooceveevsisisnrecsisiezssszeesras: | 656,442,
Schedule D {Form 990) 2008
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Schedule D (Form 980) 2008 AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52-0140979 Pagel
Part:Vill Investments - Other Securities. See Form 890, Part X, ling 12.
(a) Description of security or category b {c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value
Financial derivatives and other financial products
Closely-held equity interests
Other

Total. (Col (b) should equal Form 989, Part X, col (8) line 12.) -
Part Vil Investments - Program Related. See Form 980, Part X, line 13,

. b) Book val {c) Method of valuation:
{a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market vaius

Total Col {b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} line 13.) >
iEIX:| Other Assets. Ses Form 890, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description b Book value

{ay Description of IEBllﬁy' ' - {b) Amount
Federal income taxes
CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS - 64,656.
SCHOLARSHIP FUNDS HELD AS AGENT 1,053,457, #
DEFERRED RENT AND LEASE BENEFIT 772,576.|
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (8) e 25.)........... P> 1,890,689,
In Part XiV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statemants that reports the orgarilzation’s liabliity for uncertain tax positions
under FIN 48.
e Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52-0140979 paged

Total revenus (Form 890, Part Vill, column (A), tine 12} ... ... rrereesereemen s es oo ss oo eeee e 1 6,975,222,
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 7,437,632,
Excess or (defictt) for the year. Subtract line 2 from tine 1 3 <462,410.>
4
5

Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments
Donated sarvices and use of faclities . .........
INVESMENt BXPENSES .._...........ccoooooesceeeerenrerereeesresessserees et e e et e e 6
Prior period adjustments certesesretaetura e e A bene e et s en A d15e e s s R A e e ebbe s esarbsbanreres 7
Other (Descbe INPAt XIV) . .......ovecvieemereciiin e cnsnrecnanisssessssmesnesssrsssssenss Crveeseinet e en bt 8
Total adjustments (net). Add Iines 4-8 e 0.

Excess or (defici) for the yeer per financlal statements. Combine lnes 3 80d 9 ...z 10 <462,410.>

1
2
3
rs
6
6
7
8
9
10
Par

7,106,317,

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statemenis
Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Viil, line 12:

Net unrealized gains on Investments . __.......couenieiinienins [ERTOPR
Donated services and uss of facilitles
Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part XiV)
Add lines 2a through 2d

................................

131,0095.
6,975,222,

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12, but not online 1;
Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Viii, line 7b

Other {Describe in Part XiV)
Add lines 4a and 4b

.......... PIRTTRITIITITS)

ocn"”mnoam”"

0.
6 6,975,222,
Return

11 7,568,727.

.........................................................................................

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financlal statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25;

..............................................................................

2a
2b
2¢
d Other (Describe InPart Xivi ., ettt b e e s et st asbenesnan e mreran e 2d
€ AANNBS 28 thOUGN 20 . .. i eseceeeesmsssssssssasims st basteimn s s bn e 131,095.
3 BUbIECLENE 28 FOMIINE B . . .coooiiiovvieeeieeiessissessns s ssssesses e s sobs s et st ess s s s s s s | 7,437,632,
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: ; :
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Pait Vili, tine 7b ...
b Other (Describe INPart XIVE | __.......cccvuvneverirerenessaronnonnns
C AINESAABNAAD .. \iieieiooinesesssssossssesssseastiosas s st resssamss s e e bs s 0.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 980, Part i, line 18.) 7,437,632,

*PartXIV| Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part |1}, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X; Part X1, fine 8; Part XIi, lines 2d and 4b; end Part Xlli, lines 2d and 4b,

PART X: ALEC HAS ELECTED TO DEFER THE APPLICATION OF

INTERPRETATION 48 FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008.

Scheduie D (Form 990) 2008
632054
12-23-08
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information S

(Form 990) For certaln Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
P> Attach to Form 890. To be completed by organizations that
e Rovamis Sonice answered "Yes* to Form 090, Part IV, line 23. 3
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52~-0140979

iPartilZ] Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es} if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 880,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a, Complete Part il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charler travs! 1 Housing aliowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments tor business use of personai residence
[:I Tax indemnification and gross-up payments C] Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:l Discretionary spending account I:] Personal services {8.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b 1t line 1a is checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or reimbursement or provision
of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part i to @xXplaln ... .i.co.oooreeimeiinneee e
2 Did the organization reqttire substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all ofﬂcers directars,
trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in iine 1a?

...............................................................

3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to estabiish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check ali that apply.

[:] Compensation committea m Wiritten employment contract
Independent compensation consultant |:] Compensation survey or study
L__] Form 980 of other organizations D—ﬂ Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part Vii, Section A, line 1a:

................................................................................................

o
T
-]
3
L, Q.
]
2
]
5
j+]
=
3
Q
@
<
]
2
b
3
@
2
g
3
@
]
| =4
e
=
3
[
3
-
o
3
2
=
o
Q
g
g
o
2
o
o
=1
-y

............................................................

¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation amangememt? .o
If “Yes"” to any of lines 4a-c, kst the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item In Part 1.

Only 501{c)(3) and 50 1{c}{4) organizations must complete fines 5-8.
5 For persons listéd in Form 980, Part V1, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? ... Fevemesbeerestarensanane et s e ran e aesa e RE e s Rl 1 Anaeme antese e se R et neensaer e et OnER R e en L 4r bt £ SaReR HhESRLS ses SR Seear1aksebasbsnes erateee
b Any related organization? .
If "Yes,” to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part 1.
6 For persons listed in Form 890, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:
a Theorganization? . .. ...ccccooiecinnicrenr e nescrsesessinns
b Any related organization?
if *Yes® to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lit.
7 For persons listed In Form 890, Part VII, Section A, fine 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments

DT T T P T P P TP e PP R TP PP IT PP ETITII

not described In fines 5 and 62 1 *Yes,"  describe INPartlll || . ...t i sesenes 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regs. section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? if "Yes,” describein Part Ml ...........ooeeeeee 8 X
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule J (Form 990) 2008
832111

12-23-08
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 2008

(Form 280} P> Attach to Form 880. To be completed by organizations to provide
additional Information for responses to specliic questions for the
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.

Daparimont of the Treasury
Interna) Rovenus Service

Narmne of the organization Employer ;d;ntuflcﬁil;n
AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52~0140979

R

number

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

CONCERNED MEMBERS OF THE PRIVATE SECTOR, THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AND THE

GENERAL PUBLIC,

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

PUBLIC AFFAIRS

EXPENSES § 308028. INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 0. REVENUE § 2225.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2: JEFFREY LANE AND KENNETH LANE ARE

BROTHERS AND DIRECTORS OF ALEC.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6: THE MEMBERSHIP OF ALEC SHALL

CONSIST OF SUCH PERSONS WHO ACCEPT MEMBERSHIP THROUGH PAYMENTS OF DUES AND

SUBSCRIPTION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A: THE NOMINATING COMMITTEE SUBMITS A

LIST OF CANDIDATES FOR ELECTION AS OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS INCLUDING THREE

NAMES FROM THE LIST OF SIX NOMINEES SUBMITTED BY THE STATE CHAIRMEN AND THE

LIST OF FOUR NOMINEES SUBMITTED BY THE TASK FORCE CHAIRS. THE NOMINATING

COMMITTEE CONSISTS OF THE NATIONAL CHAIRMEN, SERVING AS CHAIRMAN OF THE

COMMITTEE, AND PAST NATIONAL CHAIRMEN WHO ARE SERVING ON THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS. THE COMMITTEE SHOULD CONSIST OF FIVE MEMBERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 8B: VARIOUS COMMITTEES HAVE BEEN FORMED

TO ASSIST MANAGEMENT AND THE BOARD IN OVERSEEING THE OPERATION AND

FINANCIAL REPORTING OF ALEC. ALTHOUGH SEVERAL EXECUTIVE AND FINANCE

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880, Schedule O (Form 880) 2008
832211

12-16.08




OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental information to Form 990 2008

{Form 930) P Attach to Form 990. Yo be completed by organizations to provide -

Deparmont of the Treasury additional information for responses to specific questions for the =m0

Intiriial Revonus Service Form S80 or to provide any additional information. i h &

Name of the organization Employer identiﬂcallon number
AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52-0140979

COMMITTEE MEETINGS WERE HELD DURING THE YEAR, THESE COMMITTEES DID NOT

MAINTAIN FORMAL WRITTEN MINUTES OF THEIR MEETINGS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 10: SR. DIRECTOR OF FINANCE REVIEWS 990

PER INSTRUCTIONS, TRACES ALL FIGURES FROM AUDITED FINANCIALL STATEMENTS IN

PREPARED 990, AND REVIEWS ANY DISCREPANCIES WITH TAX PREPARERS. BEFORE THE

990 IS FINAL, THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REVIEWS IT. THE 990 IS THEN PROVIDED

TO THE ENTIRE GOVERNING BODY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: ALEC COMPARES CURRENT SALARY RATES

WITH OTHER NON-PROFITS BY REVIEWING VARIOUS FEDERAL FORM 990'S TO ENSURE

THE RATES ARE COMPETITIVE. ONCE COMPENSATION IS DETERMINED FOR TOP

MANAGEMENT OFFICALS, OFFICERS, AND KEY EMPLOYEES THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REVIEWS AND APPROVES THE RATES PRIOR TO DISSEMINATION,

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17, LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COPY OF FORM 990:

AK,AL,AR,AZ,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA,IL,KS,KY,LA,MA, ,MD,ME, MI , MN,MS,NC,ND,NH, NJ ,NM, NY

OH,OK,OR,PA,RI,SC,TN,UT,VA WA WI, WV

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: ALEC MAKES THESE DOCUMENTS

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VII CONTACT ADDRESSES FOR OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, ETC:

LORI ROMAN ~ 612 ST. MULBERRY COURT

ANNAPOLIS, MD 21401

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see the Instructions for Form 890, ' Scheduie O (Form 990) 2008

832211
12-18-08
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OB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 2008

(Form 980) » Attach to Form 990, To be completed by organizations to provide
additional Information for responses to specific questions for the

Debarinent ol he Yrsacuy Form 980 or to provide any additional Informatlon. ctionzsa=r|
Name of the orgenization Employer Identification number
AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL 52-0140979

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 2C

ALEC HAS A COMMITTEE THAT ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE OVERSIGHT OF

THE AUDIT, REVIEW, OR COMPiLATION OF ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND

SELECTION OF AN INDEPENDENT AUDITOR. THERE HAVE BEEN NO CHANGES IN

THESE PROCESSES FROM LAST YEAR.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12 AND LINE 13

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008, ALEC DOES NOT HAVE A CONFLICT OF

INTEREST AND WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY. HOWEVER, THESE POLICIES ARE

PRESENTLY BEING DRAFTED AND WILL BE IMPLEMENTED DURING THE NEXT TAX

YEAR .

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule O (Form 890) 2008

832211
12-18-08




Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2008

and
Report Thereon




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

RAFFA TotheBoard of Directors of the
American Legislative Exchange Council

CONSULTING  We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the American
ACCOUNTING | egpislative Exchange Council (ALEC) as of December 31, 2008 and the related statements
TECHNOLOGY  of activities and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
— responsibility of ALEC 's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on

Certified Public these financial statements based on our audit.
Accouniants

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of ALEC’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the American Legislative Exchange Council as of December 31, 2008, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken
as a whole. The supplemental schedule of functional expenses for the year ended December 31, 2008
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

RAFFA,P.C.

Washington, DC
August 17, 2009




AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2008
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,824,291
Contributions receivable, net of allowance of $105,000 806,417
Prepaid expenses 100,897
Deposits 2,954
Property and equipment, net . 656,442
TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,391,001
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 612,486
Line of credit 175,000
Scholarship funds held as agent 1,053,457
Deferred member dues 178,808
Deferred rent and lease benefit 772,576
Capital lease obligations 64,656
Total Liabilities 2,856,983
Net Assets
Unrestricted (deficit) (640,980)
Temporarily restricted 1,174,998
Total Net Assets 534,018
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $§ 3,391,001

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-2-




AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Conferences $ 2,622,792 $ 152,500 $ 2,775,292
Task forces 1,488,023 469,350 1,957,373
General support 1,340,250 510,815 1,851,065
International project 216,000 40,000 256,000
Donated goods and services 131,095 - 131,095
Membership dues 93,387 - 93,387
Interest 39,325 - 39,325
Publications 2,780 - 2,780
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of time restrictions 1,381,750 (1,381,750) -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE 7,315,402 (209,085) 7,106,317
EXPENSES
Program Services
Task forces 2,971,527 - 2,977,527
Conferences 2,052,983 - 2,052,983
Membership 717,090 - 717,090
Public affairs 308,028 - 308,028
Total Program Services 6,055,628 - 6,055,628
Supporting Services
General and administrative 927,168 - 927,168
Development 395,992 - 395,992
Board of Directors 189,939 - 189,939
Total Supporting Services 1,513,099 - 1,513,099
TOTAL EXPENSES 7,568,727 - 1,568,727
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (253,325) (209,085) (462,410)
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR (387,655) 1,384,083 996,428
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ (640,980) $ 1,174,998 § 534,018

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ (462,410)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Provision for doubtful accounts 43,500
Depreciation and amortization 105,151
Amortization of defetred lease benefit 46,063
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Contributions receivable 323,796
Prepaid expenses (41,226)
Deposits 53,273
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (19,244)
Scholarships funds held as agent 96,981
Deferred member dues 498
Deferred rent and lease benefit 726,513
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 872,895
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment (478,945)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (478,945)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments on line of credit (225,000)
Payments on capital lease obligations (11,526)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (236,526)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 157,424
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,666,867
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 1,824,291
NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Equipment purchased under capital lease agreements $ 71,020
Obligation incurred under capital lease agreements (11,020
Net Cash Qutlay $ -

e

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Actual cash payments for interest $ 23,268

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-4-




AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

The American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC) is a non-profit educational entity,
incorporated in December 1975, under the laws of the State of Illinois. Its mission is to assist
State Legislators, Members of Congress, and the general and business public by sharing
research and educational information. These activities are funded primarily through
sponsorships and contributions from the private sector and membership dues.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents include highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less.

Contributions Receivable

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded
at net realizable value. As of December 31, 2008, all contributions receivable were due to be
collected within one year. ALEC uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible
contributions receivable. The allowance is based on prior years’ experience and management’s
analysis of specific contributions.

Property and Equipment and Related Depreciation and Amortization

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation on furniture and equipment is
provided for on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range
from 3 to 7 years. Leasehold improvements and equipment under capital leases are amortized
using the straight-line method over the lesser of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the
asset. The cost of property and equipment retired or disposed of is removed from the accounts
along with the related accumulated depreciation and amortization and any gain or loss is
reflected in income or expense in the accompanying statement of activities. Major additions
are capitalized while replacements, maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the
lives of the respective assets are expensed as incurred.

Deferred Member Dues and Scholarship Funds Held as Agent

Legislator member dues received in advance are deferred until the appropriate membership
period and reported as deferred member dues. Scholarships received on behalf of State
Legislators in agency transactions are reported as scholarship funds held as agent. Scholarships
are payable, upon approval by the relevant State Chairman, to State Legislators to reimburse
them for travel expenses incurred attending meetings of ALEC.

Countinued
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AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Net Assets
The net assets of ALEC are reported as follows:

e Unrestricted net assets represent funds that are available for support of ALEC’s
operations.

e Temporarily restricted net assets represent amounts that are subject to donor-imposed
restrictions to be used for a particular purpose or within a specific time period.

Revenue Recognition

General support and task forces support are considered to be contributions available for
unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. ALEC reports gifts of cash and
other assets that are received with donor stipulations limiting the use of the donated assets as
unrestricted support if all such donor restrictions are met in the year the award is received.
Gifts of cash and other assets that are received with donor stipulations limiting the use of the -
donated assets are reported as temporarily restricted if such donor stipulations are not fully met
in the year the award is received. When a donor restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets
are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the accompanying statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Legislative membership dues are recognized as revenue in the membership period to which the
dues relate. Accordingly, dues paid by legislator members in advance of the membership
period are reported as deferred member dues in the accompanying statement of financial
position,

Legacy dues are a lifetime membership offered by ALEC to the first fifty applicants. Members
may attend all future meetings and conferences of ALEC at no additional cost, a benefit which
may exceed the legacy dues fee. Legacy membership dues received are recognized as deferred
member dues in the accompanying statement of financial position and revenue is recognized
over the estimated average life expectancy of the member. Revenue recognized under this
program is included in general support in the accompanying statement of activities.

Revenue and the related costs of the annual conference, meetings and workshops are
recognized in the year in which the conference, meetings or workshops are held and are
reported as conference revenue in the accompanying statement of activities.

Continued
-6-




AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Pelicies (continued)

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting services have been summarized on
a functional basis in the accompanying statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have
been allocated proportionately among the programs and supporting services to which they
relate on the basis of direct labor costs.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following as of December 31, 2008:

Furniture and equipment $ 1,169,718
Leasehold improvements 354,101
Equipment under capital leases 77,919
Subtotal 1,601,738
Less: Accumulated depreciation
and amortization (945.296)
Property and equipment, net $ 656442
Continued
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AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are restricted due to time and program restrictions. The funds
listed below as time restricted are solicited in conjunction with conferences and events
associated with the projects listed. All such funds are available for use during the year ending
December 31, 2009. As of December 31, 2008, temporarily restricted net assets were restricted
as follows:

Time Restricted:

General support $ 513,148
Task forces 334,000
Conferences 92,500

Total time restricted 939.648

Program Restricted:

Task forces 173,350
Conferences 60,000

Total program restricted 235.350
Total Temporarily Restricted Net Assets $1.174,998

Commitments

Operating Lease

Effective January 1, 2008, ALEC entered into a new operating lease for office space which will
expire in December 2017. Monthly rental payments are subject to increases of two and a half
percent of the base rent throughout the term of the agreement. The lease also provided for a
rental abatement for the first three months of the lease and included a tenant improvement
allowance of up to $45 per square foot or a combination of tenant improvements and additional
credits towards base rental obligations as an incentive to enter into the lease. ALEC received a
total of $460,625 for tenant improvements and $142,060 of credits towards base rental
obligations beyond the first three months during the year ended December 31, 2008.

Under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, all fixed rent
increases, less any rental abatements, and all lease incentives, are recognized on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease. The difference between this expense and the required lease
payments is reflected as deferred rent and lease benefit in the accompanying statement of
financial position.

Continued
-8-




AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Commitments (continued)

Operating Lease (continued)
Rent expense for the year ended December 31, 2008 was $649,344.

Future minimum lease payments required under this operating lease are as follows:

For the Year Ending
December 31,

2009 $ 655,252
2010 671,633
2011 688,424
2012 705,634
2013 741,149
Thereafter 3.154,573

Total $ 6,616,665

Line and Letter of Credit

ALEC maintains a line-of-credit with a bank in the amount of $750,000. The current
agreement expires August 31, 2009. Interest on any outstanding balance accrues at the U.S.
Prime Rate but in no circumstance will such rate be less than 4.50% per annum. Borrowings
on this line of credit are secured by ALEC’s receivables. As of December 31, 2008, the
outstanding balance on this line of credit was $175,000.

Included in the line of credit is a standby letter of credit in the amount of $213,090 which
serves as the security deposit for ALEC’s office lease.

Hotel Commitments

ALEC reserves hotel space for its conferences in advance. The contracts stipulate the number
of rooms to be reserved and the time period for which they are to be reserved. As of the date of
this report, contracts for hotel space had been entered into through 2009. However, due to
numerous variables involved, ALEC’s ultimate liability under these contracts cannot be
determined. Management does not believe that any of these commitments will result in a
material loss. Accordingly, no amount for this potential liability has been reflected in the
" accompanying financial statements.

Continued
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AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Commitments (continued)

Concentration of Credit Risk

The maximum limit insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) was $100,000
per depositor at a financial institution until October 3, 2008 when the FDIC temporarily increased
the limit from $100,000 to $250,000. The increased FDIC coverage expires at the end of 2013,
The cash and cash equivalents of ALEC at times exceed the amount guaranteed by the FDIC
and therefore bear some risk. ALEC has not experienced, nor does it anticipate, any loss of
funds. As of December 31, 2008, the amount in excess of the FDIC limit was $674,205.

Donated Goods and Services

ALEC receives donated professional services and materials for various conferences and events
which benefit each of its programs and supporting services. The amounts reported are based on
the estimated fair value of services rendered. The amount of in-kind revenue and expenses was
$131,095 for the year ended December 31, 2008. These amounts are allocated to the each of
the programs and supporting services in the accompanying statement of activities on the basis
of direct labor costs.

Description of Programs and Supporting Services

The following programs and supporting services are included in the accompanying statement of
activities:

Task forces

ALEC’s eight policy Task Forces provide a forum for legislators and the private sector to
discuss issues, develop policies, and draft model legislation. The eight Task Forces include the
following: Public Safety and Elections; Civil Justice; Education; Natural Resources; Commerce
and Economic Development; Telecommunications and Information Technology; Health and
Human Services; and Tax and Fiscal Policy. Each Task Force is co-chaired by a public and
private sector member of ALEC.,

Conferences

ALEC holds national conferences, providing workshops on current issues with leading experts,
public figures and elected officials. The conferences draft and adopt model legislation and
policy. The three national conferences held in 2008 and 2007 were the Annual Meeting, Spring
Task Force Meeting and States and National Policy Summit Meeting.

Continued
-10-




AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Description of Programs and Supporting Services (continued)

Membership

Membership manages the programs for the recruitment and retention of ALEC State Legislator
members. This includes liaison with the ALEC State Chairs, Private Sector State Chairs, and
six State Leadership Teams. In addition, Membership provides assistance to ALEC State
Chairs in raising state scholarship funds, tracking the expenditures of these funds, and ensuring
that members of ALEC’s leadership are operating in accordance with ALEC’s policies and
procedures.

Public Affairs

Public affairs conducts an on-going communications program that integrates all departments of
ALEC to promote policies based on Jeffersonian principles among elected officials and the
private sector members. Public Affairs also educates the general public on ALEC’s
institutional goals and objectives.

General and Administrative

General and administrative support implements an internal financial control and reporting
system and provides timely and accurate information to management to enhance their decision-
making ability.

Development

Development manages the programs for the recruitment and retention of Private Sector
members of ALEC, which includes corporations, companies, associations, and foundations. In
addition, Development conducts fundraising initiatives for conference sponsorships, Task
Force membership and sponsorship, and special projects.

Board of Directors

Consisting of 23 currently elected state legislators, the Board of Directors is responsible for
setting ALEC’s goals and objectives, establishing organizational policies and procedures,
approving legislative policies developed by ALEC’s eight task forces, and providing oversight
and stewardship of ALEC’s finances. An Executive Committee, consisting of the National
Chair, First Vice-Chair, Second Vice-Chair, Treasurer, Secretary, and Immediate Past National
Chair, leads the Board. Members are elected to one, two and three year terms, with some
positions term-limited.

Continued
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AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

Pension Plan

ALEC offers a defined contribution plan under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Under the 401(k) plan, eligible employees may elect to contribute up to the Federal tax limitation.
Eligible employees are those who have worked for ALEC for one year and are at least 21 years of
age. Participants are immediately 100% vested. ALEC matches up to 25% of the participant’s
contributions up to a maximum of 4% of the employee’s compensation. Pension expense for the
year ended December 31, 2008 was $62,202.

Income Taxes

ALEC has been classified as a public charity under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and is exempt from federal taxes on income other than net unrelated business income.
No provision for federal or state income taxes is required as of December 31, 2008 as ALEC
had no significant net unrelated business income.

In December 2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB Staff
Position (FSP) FIN 48-3, Effective Date of FASB Interpretation No. 48 for Certain Nonpublic
Enterprises. FSP FIN 48-3 permits an entity within its scope to defer the effective date of
FASB Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48), Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, to its
annual financial statements for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. ALEC has
elected this deferred application and will therefore adopt the provisions of FIN 48 for its year
ending December 31, 2009. ALEC reviews and assesses all ongoing activities annually to
identify any changes in the scope of the activities and revenue sources and the tax treatment
thereof to indentify any uncertain tax positions. Management of ALEC believes there will be
no material impact to ALEC’s financial statements as a result of the adoption of FIN 48.

-12-




Program Services

Supporting Services

Public Total General and

Task Forces Conferences Membership Affairs Programs Administrative Development Board
$ 985,777 $ 110,524 $ 318,085 $ 120,832 b 1,535,218 5 415,382 b 211,711 $ 9,947
526,080 762,788 23,668 404 1,312,940 1,917 - 120,696
294,674 33,039 95,084 36,120 458,917 124,168 63,286 2,973
228,080 25,572 73,596 27,957 355,205 96,107 48,984 2,301
22,730 366,314 - - 389,044 - - 250
257,975 54,279 27,591 259 340,104 828 3 35,370
10,097 296,435 - - 306,532 - - -
143,299 56,051 20,803 6,983 227,136 43,336 12,234 575
74,692 47,606 4,775 51,267 178,340 860 330 459
- - - - - 117,031 - -
34,268 49,039 11,398 3,090 97,795 6,820 3,476 584
47,719 5,350 15,397 5,849 74,315 20,107 10,248 481
46,969 5,266 15,156 5,757 73,148 19,791 10,087 474
7,695 83,164 - - 90,859 - - -
41,107 11,798 10,902 5,570 69,377 14314 5,103 1,625
40,101 4,496 12,940 4915 62,452 16,898 8,612 405
27,741 3,108 8,945 5,168 44,962 11,681 5,954 280
12,997 43,924 - - 56,921 - - -
47,417 242 2,026 5,421 55,106 1,453 80 4
14,728 9,225 2,086 17,985 44024 2,335 1,172 55
20,693 2,320 6,677 2,536 32,226 8,719 4,444 209
4,101 36,410 1,323 503 42,337 1,728 881 41
13,021 12,521 4,201 1,596 31,339 5,487 2,796 131
- - 37,326 - 37,326 - - -
10,690 2,476 12,685 379 26,230 6,056 567 227
14,916 1,672 4,813 1,828 23,229 6,285 3,203 151
4,563 21,539 - - 26,102 - - -
9,277 6,250 2,312 310 18,149 506 88 2,977
17,215 - - - 17,215 - - 3,650
7,885 884 2,544 967 12,280 3,323 1,693 80
6,189 150 - 1,739 8,078 - - 5,945
2,865 321 924 351 4,461 1,207 616 29
1,349 151 434 166 2,100 569 290 14
- - 1,200 - 1,200 - - -
530 59 17N 65 825 223 115 5
87 10 28 11 136 37 19 1
$ 2,977,527 $ 2,05 N.Nmp. $ 717,090 $ 308,028 $ 6,055,628 5 927,168 $ 395,992 3 189,939
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b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, IN8 34 ....cooiocimrnsnionnenmzizsiosonnee . |7b 0.
: Prior Year Current Year
g)® Contilbutions and grants {Part Vill, line 1h) . 5,626,129, 5,302,779.
€| # Program service revenue (PARVIIL INE 20) oooceeseeseesveenernessesssemssssessasasssssassassnnsses 1,309,768, 961,104.
|10 investment income (Part Vill, column (A, nes 3, 4, BN 20) ooveenserenenne e ameaemssasss 39,325, 7,750.
11 Other revenue {Part Vill, column (A), nes 5, 6d, B¢, 9¢, 100, and 118) ...ccoveveniricnns
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must egual Part VIll, column (A), line 12) ......... 6,975,222, 6,271,633.
43 Grants and similar amounts pald (Part IX, column (A), lines 1:3) ........vemeemmemissisoninne 26,102, 15,686.
114 Benefits pald to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, ine 4} ......cvevvveerrieeens
g | 15 Selarles, other compensation, employea beneflts (Part IX, column (A), ines 5+10) ......... 2,674,855. 2,490,496.
¢ | 16a Professlonal fundralsing fees (Pant IX, column (A), e 11€).......counenen.ees
:':‘ b Total fundralsing expenses {Part IX, column (D), fine 25) P 364,465. & ' e Sy
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 111247) _, 4,736,675, 4,104,380.
18 . Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 7,437,632, 6,610,562.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract fne 18 from fine 12 <462,410.p <338,929.>
Beglnning ol Current Year End of Year
20 Total assets (Port X, line 16) . e st seeesesesssassastss 3,391,001. 3,306,976.
21 TotallBbUItIEs (Pert X, I 26) ...........c.umsrmeeeesersssssssossissssmsrmmseessasesissessesssmassasesesssnss 2,856,983.] 3,111,887.
Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from fing 20 534,018. 195,089.
A e BlocK

Paid
Preparer's
Use Only

P + % -~ - moa- .
May the RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seg instructions)  .......... L_JNo

032001 02-0¢10 LHA For Prlvacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the sm@ @PY Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2008) American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 Page?2

1

FPartit Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Briefly desctlbe the organization’s misslon:  See Schedule O for Continuation

The American Legislative Exchange Council’s mission is to advance the
Jeffersonian principles of free markets, limited government,
federalism, and individual liberty, through a non-partisan,
public-private partnership between America’'s state legislators and

Did the organization underiake any slgnificant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e eese s e [Cves Xno
If "Yes," describe these new sepvices on Schedule O.

Did the organizatlon cease conducting, or make significant changes in how Il conducts, any program services?..........ouvee. DYes No
If *Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses. .

Sectlon 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organlzations and section 4847 (a)(1} trusts are required to report the amount of grants and

aflocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reporied.

43

(Code: . )Expenses$ 2,634,723 . including grants of $ 111. )(Revenue$ 31,905, )
Task Forces — ALEC’s policy Task Forces provide a forum for legislators
and the private sector to discuss issues, develop policies, and draft
model legislation. The Task Forces include the following: Public
Safety and Elections; Civil Justice; Education; Natural Resources;
Commerce, Insurance and Economic Development; Telecommunications and
Tnformation Technoloqy; Health and Human Services; Tax and Fiscal
Policy; and International Relations. ‘

4b

(Code: ) (Expenses$ 1,955,457 . Including grants of § 15,575, )Revenves  844,448.) '
Conferences — BLEC holds national conferences, providing workshops on
current issues with leading experts, public fiqures and elected
officials. The three national conferences held during 2009 wexe the
Spring Task Force Summit, Annual Meeeting and States and National
Policy Summit.

4c

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 664,886 . Including grants of $ }{Revenue $ 82,981.)
Membership — Membership manages the programs for the recruitment and
retention of ALEC State Legislator members. This includes liaison with
the ALEC State Chairs, Private Sector state Chairs, and six State
TLeadership Teams. In addition, Membership provides assistance to ALEC
State Chairs in raising state scholarship funds, tracking the
expenditures of these funds, and ensuring that members of ALEC's
Jeadership are operating in accordance with ALEC’s policies and
procedures. !

4d  Other progeam services. (Describe In Schedule O.)

{Expenses $ 294,581 . inciuding grents of $ ) {(Revenue § 1,770.)
4e _Total program service expenses P~ § 5,549,647,

= CODPY

Form 990 (2000)




Form 990 (2009) American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979  Page3

. Yes | No
1 |s the organization described in sectlon 501(c)(3) or 4847()(1} (other than & private foundation)?
It *Yes,® complete SEhedUI A .....cuceeernccssiniseins s esespestasssasiionsesoasssSimsmtmsisam e T Rty b an s 01 11X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule 8, Schedule of CONADULONST ..o cvseessmeerssresesememssaserstsssessressssens 2 | X
3 Did the organlzation engage In direct or indirect political campalgn activities on behalf of or In opposltion to candidates for
public office? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
& Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organizallon engage In lobbyling actlvities? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll ... | 4 X
5 Section 501(c){4), 601{c}(E), and 501(c)(6) organizations. Is the organization sublect to the section 6033(e) notice and -
reporting requirement and proxy tax? Jf “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Ill 8
6 Did the organization melntein any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the right to
. provide advice on the distribution or Investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? if *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part| |_6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold & conservation easement, Inciuding easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas; or historic struclures? If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partl . ...........evviermiiecrinronss 7 X
8 Did the organization maintaln collections of works of art, hislorical treasures, or other similar assets? /f *Yes, " complete
Scheoule D, Part Il . 8 X
9 Did the otganization report an amount In Part X, ine 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not fisted In Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit rapalr, or debt negotlatlo'n services? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ...... g X
40  Did the crganization, directly or through a related organization, hold essets In term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
If "Yes,” complate SChedule D, PEIEYV _..............oovvuimmsmsssemsmsscmessssiniass ) 10 X
11 ls the organization's answer to any of the {ollowlng questions *Yes*? If so, complele Schedule D, Parts VI, VIl, VIll, IX, or X
as gpplicable . 11 | X
® Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equlpment In Part X, line 10? /f *Yes," complete Schedule D, SHEREA 4
Pert VI. ’ o
s Did ihe organization report an amount for nvestients - other securities In Pert X, line 12 that is 5% or more of Its tote! Sl
assets reporied In Part X, line 187 If *Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part VIl.
¢ Did the organizatlon report an amount for Investments - program rela_{ed In Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
nesels reported in Part X, line 187 /f "Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part Vill.
¢ DIid the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, llne 16 that Is 6% or miore of its total assets reported In 3%
Part X, line 182 Jf “Yes," complele Schedule D, Part IX. . S
e Did the organization report an amount for other fiabflities In Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pert X a0
e Did the organlzation's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the orgenization’s llability for uncertaln tax positions under FIN 487 If "Yes," complets Schedule D, Part X.
12  Did the organization obtaln separate, independent audited flnanclal statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete }
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xil, and Xill ' : 12| X
12A Was the organization Included in consolidated, Independent sudited financial statements for the tax year? Yes | No R
If "Yes," completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xill Is optional . [12a X
43 ls the organization a school described In section 1 70(B)(1}AN)? If *Yes," complete Schedule E .13 X
14a DId the organization meintaln an office, employees, or agents outside of the Unlted States? 14a b.4
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsing, business,
and program service activities outside the United Slates? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Part! .. : 14b X
16 Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more then $5.000 of grants or essistance to any arganization
or entlty located outside the Unlted States? if *Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part It 16 X
46  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggrepate grants or assistance to Individuals
located outside the Unlted States? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partill 16 X
47  Did the organization report a iotal of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
. column (A), lines 8 and 11e? Jf *Yes,* complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross Income and contiibutions on Part Vil lines
1¢ and Ba? If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll ..........ce.. . rererteriersaataster e s sesantasaseasne 18 X
19  Did the organizatlon report more than $15,000 of gross Income from'gamlng activitles on Part VI, Iine 9a? /f *Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il SOV : reverrene sttt sntre R sare R v 18 X
20 _ Did the organization operate one or more hospltals? If "Yes," complete Schedule H - 20 X
Form 980 (2009)

COPY
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[PBFGIVE Checklist of Required Schedules (continved)

21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
Unlted States on Part X, column {A), line 17 If *Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il
22  Did1he organkzation report more than $6,000 of grants and other assistance to |ndlvlduals In the Unlted States on Part IX,
column (A), ine 27 If *Yes,* complate Schedule |, Parts | and lll
23 Did the organization answer *Yes* to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensahon of the organizatlon's current .
and former offlcers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Shadulp d .........ovieeirnisssessssssosissssssonsssmansns susssrsesannsses
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an oulstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 If *Yes, * answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. IFUNO™ GO 10l 28 ... ....coevvevceessrvereensossnsatamssaresessassasstsssassassserssestsissssestsras isssesasssnarastsssasssssstossrossanssortons
b Did the organization invest any pmceeds of tax- exemp1 bonds beyond a ternporary petlod exceptlon? eeveesieearesemeeenseansernes
¢ Did the organization mainlain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow al any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? .,
d Did the organization act as an ‘on behall ot" Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? .................................
25a Section 501 {c}(3} end 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess beneflt transaction with a
disquallfied person during the year? If “Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part
b Is the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transactlon with a disqualified person In a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organlzation’s prior Forms 980 or 890-E27 If *Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part |
26 Was a loan to or by a current or Jormer officer, director, trustee, key employae, highly compensated empioyee, o dlsquahﬂed
persan outstanding as of the end of the organizatlon's tax year? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Pert |l ........., ereesreesessnnereesans
27  Did the organization provide e grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, of a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an Individual? If “Yes,® complete
Schedule L, Partlll .......cocuicvimsmaiesseninsesssssscamsonanacissossiuninses
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties, {see Schedule L, Parl IV
Instructions for eppilcable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): .
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? )f "Yes," complete Schedula L, Part IV _...........c...covmvcrvencncn
b A famlly member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ...
¢ An éntlty of which a current or former officer, dlrector, trustee, or kay emplayee of the organtzation (or a family member) was
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or Indirect owner? If *Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV
20  Did the arganization recelve more than $25,000 In non-cesh contributions? i "Yes,® complete Schedule M ................oocvvvn
30 Did the organkzation recelve contributlons of art, historical treasures, or other simllar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf *Yes," complete Schedule M ..............ccoeermvcanmsionsnrerirsencs
31 Did the organkaation liquidate, terminate, or dissolve end cease operallons?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part |
32 Did the orgenization sell, exchange, dlsposa of, or transfer more than 25% of Its net assets?If "Yes,® complete
Schedule N, Partll ........cccomvenee
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlly disregarded as separale from the organization under Reguiations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 I/ “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part |
34  Was the organfzation related to any tax-exernpt or taxable entity?
If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I, lll, IV, end V, ine 1
38 Isany related organlzation a controlled entity within the meaning of section §12(b){13)?
If *Yes," complete Schedule A, Part V, line 2 oo tostnetaosomn

36 Sectlon 501{c)(3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? *

If "Yes," compiete Schedule R, Part V, lne 2
37  Did the erganization conduct more than 6% of lts activitles through an entity that Is not a related organization

and that Is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Pert VI ..........ccovcuennns
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, lines 11 and 197 ’

Note. All Form 890 {llers are required to complete Schedule O.

Yes { No
21 X
21 X
23 | X
240 X
24b
24c
24d
25a X
25b X
26 X

30 |

3

32

33

34

35

36

x.
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

37

38 | X

Form 990 (2009)
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Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

1e Enter the number reported In Box 3 of Form 1098, Annual Summary and Transmittal of

U.S. Informatlon Returns. Enter -0- Hf N0t applicable ........uveerssesnisssismsomemsisssessicesscstrissscrssncants 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included In fine 1a. Enter -0- If not applicable 1b

o Did the organlzetlon comply with backup withholding rules for reportable psyments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambiing) winnings to prize winners?

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmiltal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retuin ..., 2a

b i al least one ls reporied on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax relums? . .........ccccenrvenroreneen
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be raqulred to e-flfe this return, (see Instructions)

ap DId the organization have unrelated buslness gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return?

b If *Yes,” has It filed a Form 980-T for this year? if “No,” provide an explanation In Schedule O

4a At any time during the celendar year, did the organization have an Interest In, or a signature or other authority over, a

b If "Yes,” enter the nama of the forelgn country: P

Financlal Accounts.

financlal account In a forelgn country (such as a bank account, securliles account, or other financlal account)? ......c.cceeererene 4z X
See the Instructions for exceptions and fliing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Repart of Foreign Bank and - :
$5a8 AFL i
Sa Was the organization a parly to & prohiblted tex shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 6a X
b Did any taxeble party notify the organization that It wes or Is a party toa prohiblted tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If"Yes,* to fine Sa or &b, did the orgenizatlon fite Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohiblted
5c

Teax Shelter Transaction?

6a Does the organization hava annual gross recelpts that are normelly greater than $100,000, and did the organizatlon solicit
any contributlons that were not tax QEOUCHDIBT oo oceeecriterereseserresseeseniessemsnsrssetansssssaesstoasssontnsanaratansine

b If "Yes," did the organization Include with every sollcllatlon an express statement that such contrlbutlons or gifts
were not tax deductible? ... wresesasersnsnsibunensaves y
7  Orgenlzations that may recelve deductible contrlbutions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment In excess of $75 made parily as a contribution and parlly for goods and services
provided 10 the PaYOI? ...........cecissersmsisersosens . )
b 1f "Yes,” did the organization notlfy the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ..........ereieiieenccsiaisieenins
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which R was required
1o file Form 82827
d 1f"Yes,* indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ...... 1 7d I

...........

e Did the organization, during the yesr, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal
benefit contract? ............: S oeeesveessassbessansesansssebsss ssesartanaeesbtSesRnsre st re et aases

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on & personal benefit contract?

g Forall contributions of qualified Intellectual properly, did the organization file Form B899 as requited? .....cceneerienenense N/A
b For contributions of cars, boats, eirplanes, and ather vehieles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as required? N[A
8 Sponsoring organizations melntaining donor advised funds and section 509(3)(3) supponting organizations. Did the
supporting erganization, or a donor advised fund melntained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings
at any time during the year? N/A
9 Sponsoring orgonizations maintalning donor advised funds. ¥ /A

a Did the organization maks eny texable distributions under section 48667......... eeeeerres
b Did the organizatlon make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ...........oeeeeeene
40  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: N/A .
a Initlation lees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 ... . e | 103
l b Gross recelpls, included on Form 990, Parl Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilties ................. 10b
! 11 Sectlon 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter:  N/A
: @ Gross Income from members or sharehoiders reeeeesssesssassrmenammerersliessascdsssssianasenses 11a
: b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
: amounts due or received fTOMIKEML) . ...ccceicinrenrsnsssmmsrenssssistirate s snsnsssnes sisaunes i1b] -
i 42a Section 4947(2){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 980 In lleu of Form 10417 N/A
i b J( *Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt Interest recelved or acerued during the year l 12b
1 .

02-04-10
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IParLVly Governarice, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response lo fines 2 through 7b below, end for a "No® response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or chenges In Schedule O. See Instiuctians.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting ambers of the governing body . 1a 2 Eivaski
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent 1b 23 o
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have & famlly relationship or a buslness relationship with any other SRS : ]
officer, director, trustee, of key employes? 2 X
3  Did the organizatlon delegate control over management dutles customarily performed by or under the direct supervislon
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to & management company or other person? R - X
4  Did the organization make eny signiiicant chaﬁges to ts organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? _........ 4 X
& Did the organization becoms aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization’s assets? ... .15 X
6 Does the organization have members or stackholders? T - W L 6 | X
Te Does the organization have members, stockhoiders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
GOVEINIG BOGYT ......evessecosseesessessesesessnstssispassssreFis 48R 85 AL 72 | X
b Are any decislons of the goveming body subject to approvel by members, stockholders, or Other persons? ............weeeesennes 7b X
8 DId the orpanization contempotaneously dooumenit the mestings held or wiitten actions underiaken during the year e S
by the following: ’ o
a The governing body? ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? gb | X
9 is there any officer, dlrector, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Sectlan A, who cannol be reached at the
oroanization's malling address? If *Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ; 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B raquests Information abeut palicies not required by the Internal Revenue Cade)
. _ Yes | No
10a Doss the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? e 1 102 X
b If "Yes," does the organization have wiitten policles and procedures governing the activitles of such chapters, affliates,
and branches to ensure thelr operatlons are consistént with those of the organization? .. .. |10b
49 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its poverning bady before filing the form? ...ocveevreee 11 X
11A Describe In Schedule O the process, if any, used by the arganization to review this Form 990. A S
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of Interest policy? If °No," go to llne 13 ... v reeeeeeeeesreasansessimsnusstes 12a X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually Interests that could glve rise
to confiicts? . 12b
¢ Does the organization regularly end conslstently monltor and enforce compliance with the polley? If *Yes,* describe
in Schedule O how this Is done ) 12¢
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? :
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ) e
16 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons Includa a review and approvel by independent
persons, comparabllity data, and contsmporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and declsion?
@ The organization's GEO, Executive Director, or top management official

b Other officers or key employees of the omaqhaﬁon R
I *Yes® to fine 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O. (See Instructions.) :
16a Did the crganization Invest In, contribute essets to, or participate in & joint venture or similer arangemeni witha A

taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b [f *Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaiuate its perticipation

Injoint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and {eken steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such arangements? ... 16b

Section C. Disclosure ,
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 s required o be filed »2K,AL,AR,AZ,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA, IL,KS,KY

18 Section 6104 requires an organtzation to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 If applicable), 990, and 990-T (501{c){d)s only) available for
public Inspection. indicate how you make these avallable. Check gll that apply. :
{2 own webstte [T Another's website xl Upon request
18 Describe In Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization makes Its governing documents, conflict of Interest policy, and financlal
stalements evallable to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: &>
The Organization - 202-466-3800
1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 11lth Fi, Wwashington, DC_ 20005
Formi 980 (2009)

10 see Schedule O for full list of states <g @PY
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BEPEVIL Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Righest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors )

Section A. Officers, Ditectors, Trustees, Key Employees, and mghesl' Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all pereons required to be lisled. Report comperisation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax

yeer. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.
» Ust all of the organizatlon’s currerit officers, directors, trustees {(whether Individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation’

Enter -0 in columns (D), (), and (F) if no compensation was paid. '

e List all of the organizatlon’s current key employees. See instructions, for definition of *key employee.’

o List the organization's five current highest compsnsated employees {other than an offlcer, diractor, trustes, or key employee) who recelved reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/ar Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any retated organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated smployees who received more than $100,000 of
teportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the crganizatlon’s former direciors orirustees that recelved, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization end any related organizetions.
List persons In the following order: individual trustees or directors; Institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees:;

and former such persons.
] Check this bax if the organizatlon did not compensate any curtent officer, director, of trusiee.
@ ®) ©) (D} {E) (i3]
Name and Title Average Posltion Reportable Reporiable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensallon compensation amount of
per from from related other
weel g the organizations compensation
18 _organkation (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
g E (W-2/1009-MISC) organization
) g and related
i g § & -g E . organizalions
Speaker Bill Howell
National Chair 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
Rep. Tom Craddick
First Vice Chair 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
Rep. Noble Ellington ' '
Second Vice Chair 1.00 (X X 0. 0. 0.
Rep. Dave Frizzell
Treasurer 1.001X X 0. 0. 0.
Rep. Phil Montgomery -
Secretary 1.00}X X 0. 0. 0.
Sen. Steve Faris
Immediate Past Chair 1.00X} X 0. 0. 0.
: Rep. Liston Barfield
P Director 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
Qg‘ Sen. Curt Bramble
Director 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
Rep. Harold J. Brubaker
~ Director 1.00(% 0. 0. 0.
{) Sen. Bob Burns
Director ) 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
Sen. Jane Cunningham
Director 1.00X 0. 0. 0.
@Rep. Bill Hamzy
?’ Director 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
Sen. Billy Hewes, III
Director 1.00X 0. 0. 0.
Sen. Owen H. Johnson
Director 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
Rep. Steve Mcbhaniel ‘
Director 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
Rep. Dolores Mertz
Director 1.001X T 0. 0. 0.
Rep. John Piscopo /5 \ /
Director . . 1.00(x) i (\ ;[2) 0. 0. ‘.
032007 02-04-10 0 = u Form 990 (2009)
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ik Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

{A) (8) (o)) (D) (E) ()
Neme and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check ali that apply) compensation compensatlon amount of
per from from related other
week § . the organizations compensation
B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
§ § it (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
g 3 s, and related
B k‘% ; . orgenizations
Sen. Bill Raggio
Director 1.00}X 0. 0. 0.
Sen. Dean A. Rhoads
Director ’ 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
sen. Val A. Stevens
Director 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
ﬁ,Rep Curry Todd
Qb Director 1.00{X 0. 0. 0.
\Rep. Linda Upmeyer
\JDlrector 1.00}X 0. 0. 0.
Sen. Susan Wagle
Director 1.00([X 0. 0. 0.
Alan B. Smith
Executive Director 37.50 X 189,833. . 0. 22,834.
Lisa Bowen
Sr. Dir of Finance/Admin| 37.50 X 83,253. 0.] 16,904.
Michael Bowman
8r. Dir of Policy/Strat.| 37.50 X 140,648. 0.l 19,817.
1b_Totat : - 413,734.

2 Total number of Individuals {ncluding but act limited to those listed above) who recelved more than $100,000 In reportable
compensation from the organization §

3 Did the organization fist any fopmer officer, director or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employee on -
line 127 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such Individual .
4 For any Individual Usted on ine 18, Is the sum of reporiable compensation and other compansatlon from the organization
and related organizations grester than $160,0007 If *Yes," complete ‘Schedule J for such Individual ..
&  Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue ocompensation from any unrelated orgarilzation for services rendered to
the organization? If “Yes, * complete S edule J for such person .
Section B. Independent Contrectors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compenssated Independent contractors that recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organlzation.
) {A) ® {c)
Name and buslness address Descrlption of services Compensation
Accent on the Children, 615 Barrone .
Street, #303, New Orleans, LA 70113 childcare/Meeting 251,873.
CMI, 200 Mile Crossing Blvd., Rochester,
NY 14624 Audio Visual 247,392.
‘ A /AN
WU
N\ _
more than

2 Tolal number of Independent contractors (ncluding but not limlted to those listed above) who raceived
$100,000 In compensation from the orpanization P 2

Form 890 (2009)
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) (B) ) {D)
Total revenue Related or Unvelated Hevenue
excluded from
exempt functlon business tax under

venu sectlons 512
revenue revenus B

REE ARATESEE

a Federaled campalgns ................. |18
b Membershlpdues ..............coen-. ib
c Fundralsing events . e
d
e
{

Related orpanizations .............. .. |1d
Govemment grants {contributions) |1e
All other conlributons, glfts, grants, and
sImilar amounts not Included above ...... 115,302,779,
A d Included kn lines 1e-11. §
Total. Add flines 1a-1{

, gifts, grants 535
llar amaunts {

m

Contributions
and other si
> ©

2 »'i % ; &
Conferences/seminars 900099 862,073.] 862,073.
Membership Dues 900099 82,981. 82,981.
Advertising 541800 12,150, 12,150.
Publications - 900099 3,900. 3,900.

evenue

Pro%ram Service

All other program service revenua ,
Total. Add lines 2a-:2{ y v P 961,104.} Ao ; ' G S RN
3 Investmentincome {Including dividends, Interest, and
other similar amounts) b 7,750, 7,750.
4 Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5  Royahles .....ceccoeecorssserrices sssziessiasicinerons »
() Real Personal e e e

i <~ 0o a0 o

6 2. GrossRents ........ rasersenens . :
b Less:rental expenses ... : SR { S Frmina il
¢ Rentalincome or (loss) ...... ) : ; st Ggay
d Net rental Income of (058)  ...ocereresrisazaseecanescss [ »

7 a Gross amount from sales of | () Securitles | ) Other [ ' Ao ey P Gy

assets other than inventory ; : ) . e
b Less: cost or other basls S : R sty
and sales expenses ........ Gy % G itk e é
c Galnorloss) ...ccceccininee Sranii e 2 Dl Gt : :
d Net galn or (loss) ... > )
8 a Gross income from fundralsing events {not s £ B
Including $ of S 3 ) :
contributions reported on fine 1c). See ! S ' : SR i
Part IV, line 18 a SR SRR el S '
b Less: direct expenses . b ; Sk T e 2
¢ Net Incame or (oss) from fundraising events  .............. W ) ) I __
9 a Gross lncome from paming activilles. See EA % 2 S ;
Part IV, € 19 ....oooceeramreerseenensrsns B : : et
b Less: diréct expenses b Lani L
¢ Net Incorms or {loss) from gaming activiiles .................. |

10 8 Gross sales of [nventory, less returns

and allowances , a : G A S ; A g
b Less: cost of goods sold b N ; S i : : :
c_Net Income or {loss} from sales of Inventory <

Miscellaneous Revenue Buslness Code b ik ot A

o, N p=n

7 N\,
AR\ —
oY &

At

QOther Revenue

2

All other revenue .
Total. Addlines 118110 ........cccvvicrneimmmensreniroseiirens
12 Total revenus. See Insiructions.

832009
02-04-10

Eois Ty
35 3

§,271,633.] 948,954, 12,150.] 7,750.
Form 990 (2009)
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Parig) Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501 {c){3) and 501{c)(4} organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but ere not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on tines 6b, A (B) , (C) D)
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Pant v, Total expenses Progratn secyloa Management and F“"ér:‘gégﬂ
4 Grants and other assislance to governments and : R :
organizatlons nthe US. See Part IV, line 21 ...... 2 : %
2 Grants and other assistance to Individuals [n ] : :
the U.S.See Part IV, INe 22 _.......c.cecruneercisenns 15,686. 15,686, 2 A :
4 Grants and other assistance to governments, 4 e
organizatlons, and individuals outside the U.S. :
See Part IV, lInes 15 and 16
4 Beneflts pald to or for members S
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors, .
trustees, and key employees 312,824. 234,618, 46,924. 31,282.
& Compensation not Included above, to disqualified
persans {as defined under section 4958(1)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)3KB) ......... i
7  Other saleries and wages ... 1,755,460.] 1,277,162. 302,687. 175,611.
8  Penslon plan contributions (Include section 401{k
and section 403(b) employer contributions) _........ 52,120. 39,130. 7,632. 5,358.
g  Other employee beneflts 214,908. 161,347. 31,468, 22,093.
10 Payrolltaxes ... 155,184- 116,539. 22,581. 16,064.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management

b legal .. 26,627. 21,442. 3,046. 2,139.

& Accounting 57,402. 43,098. 8,403. 5,901.

d Lobbying .

e Professlonal fundralsing services. See Par IV, line 17 S

1 Investment management fees

g Other 137,766. 137,529, 237.

12 Advertising and promotion ... 3,718. 3,718.
13 OffiCE EXPERSES ..ccevusmmsessssesecseesserssusstssssseesas 424,349. 397,634. 17,698, 9,017.
44 Information technology 116,912. 88,081, 16,938. 11,893.
15 Royallles .....cceecrirsrsesnsrsrens :
16 Oocupancy ... 650,902. 488,696. 95,293. 66,913.
47  Travel 269,237. 245,143. 24,094,
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses .
for any federal, state, or local public officlels
18 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ...... 2,026,119.] 1,940,307. 85,746. 66.
20  Interest ....oeeveeercerens Lo 12,127. 9,105. 1,776, 1,246.
21 Payments to effliiates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ... 129,997. 97,603. 19,030. 13,364.
D3 INBUFANCE ....coomseemsscerersssmsssseisemmsssssscsessasssess 32,722. 26,125, 3,875, 2,722,
24  Ofher expenses. ltemize expenses not covered : e ; = ; et
ahove. (Expenses grouped 1ogather and labeled
miscellaneous may not exceed 5% of tolal :
expenses shows on fing 25 below.) ..cwcuseenensnees ; S : ahls

a Bad debt expense ) 100,000. 100,000.

p Subscriptions/research 31,424. 31,222. 119. 83.

. Honoraria/writers fees 29,000, 29,000. .

4 Dues/memberships 24,664. 19,799. 4,862, 3.

« Artwork/graphics 24,288. 21,473. 2,815.

f Al other expenses 7,126. 5,190, 1,226. 710.
25 Totalfunctional sxpenses, Add lines 1 through 241 6,610,562, 5,549,647.|. 696,450. 364,465.
26 Jolnt costs. Check here D= f following

S0P 98-2. Complets this fine only If the organizallon {Fb O ‘;))Y
reposted In column (B) jolat costs from 3 combined O
educatlonal campsign and fundraising solicitation ... \‘\\f)

Form 990 (2009)
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Partaes Balance Sheet

(A} 3]
Beglnning of year End of year
1 Cash « NOMINErEShOaIING .........orecmereeremcacramcsesiimssssessrsrasrssssasestossrssnases 8,115.] 1 524,501.
2 Savings and temporery cash INVESIMENES .............creccrrcesssmsmssnisnssnmirsseninnns 1,816,176.] 2 1,151,672.
3 Pledges and grants tecelvable, net ......... 805,236.] 3 931,944.
4 Accounts receivable, Net ..............ereeeresericsissmmmnsrassmssrsssssrisssss -1,181.] 4_ 1,682. .
5 Receivables from cument and former officers, directors, trustees, key $Re ¢ 2 .' RIS :
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part 1l A5G RE EEBIEY ]
of Schedule L ... 5
6 Recelvables from other disquallfied persons (as defined under section Sl e e :
. 4958(D(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete ; o : St
Part 1l of Schedule L ’ 6
g 7  Notes and loans recelvable, net 7
2 | 8 Inventorles for sale or use 8 A
< 9 Prepald expenses and defarred charges " 100,897.| 9o 154,212,
102 Land, bulldings, and equipment: cost or other SR SRR
basis. Complete Part V1 of Schedule D 10a 1,613,282 . aaniia S S i
b Less: accumulated depreclation ..........ccoeee. 10b 1,073,271. 656,442.) 10¢c 540,011.
11 Investments - publicly traded securitles } 11
12 Investments - other securitles. See Parl IV, TIne 11 ......covcoiicccimcn i senienene 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part [V, line 11 . 13
14 Intanglble 8588ES .........coceeccnetrcicnicinnisimenenrsnsai s , 14
15 Otherassets. See Par IV, N8 11 ... ...ooooeeeessrimsiesssmssserssrsssssensssamsesessossssss 2,954.415] - 2,954.
168 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 34)_....ccceeoerareczsnncesiseeas 3,391,001.] 18 3,306,976.
17 Accounts payabie and 2CCTUEd BXPENSES .............c.mmesrsecsssemmmsetonsessetssssonsisess 612,486.] 17 640,382.
18 Grants payable . 18
19 Deferred revenue .............eoeeureens cerennes  178,808.] 19 241,416.
20 Tex-exempt bond llabilities 20
|21 Escrow or custodial account llabllity. Complete Part [V of Schedule D _........... : ; | 21 |
£ |22 Payables tocurent and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, o R, i o
_ﬁ highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part Il 3% Al , Rtk
- of Schedule L : 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties —................ 175,000.] 23 374,709.
24  Unsecured notes and loens payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
26  Other llabillles. Complete Part X of Scheduls D 1,890,689.} 25 1,855,380.
] Total liabilities. Add lines 17 throtgh 26 ... isssemsessczsisssssscssssssesnissessissen __2,856,983.| 26 3,111,887.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » [X] and complete : SR ERR R BT
9 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. G Al 13 SN
E |27 Unrestricted net assets <640, porf <1,010,961.>
& |28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 1,174,998.| 28 1,206,050.
° 28  Permanently restricted net assets  ....... 29
3 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > [Jand ¢ Y
6 complete tines 30 through 34. ; L
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or.cutrent funds : 30
g 31 Palddn or caphal surplus, or [and, buflding, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retalned earnings, endowment, ecoumulated Income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Totalnet assets of fund BAIENGES ............eveeeviessesssenssienssanes 534,018.] a3 195,089.-
134 Totalliabilitles and net assets/lund balances 3,391,001.] a4 3,306,976.

Form 890 (2009)
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PErtokE] Financial Statements and Reporting

4 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: L_:l Cash @ Accual D‘Other

If the organizatlon changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O.

2a Were the organlzatbn’é financlal statements compiled or reviewed by an independent ACCOUNLBMLT ..o ereneeecenreermsneess

b Were the organization's flnanclal statements audited by an independent accountant?

¢ If *Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compllation of Its financiel stalements and selectlon of an Independent accountant?
It the organlzation changed elther lts oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explaln in Schedule O.
d If *Yes® to line 2a or 2b, check a.box below to Indicate whether the financlal statements for the year were Issued on a
consolldated basis, separate basls, or both:
[X] separate basis [] consolidated basis {7 Both consolidated and separste basls
3a As aresult of afederal award, wes the organization required to undergo an audi] or audits as set forth In the Single Audit

Act and OMB Clrcular A-1337
b If "Yes,” did the organlzation undergo the required audlt or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audlt

or audits, expleln why In Schedule O and describe any steps taken lo undergo such audits.

3b

Form 990 (2000)




l OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A . . i .
(Form 990 or 890-E7) l_:’ubhc Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organlzation is a sectlon 501(c){3) organization or 2 section

4947(a){1) nonexempt charitabte trust.

Deparunent of the Tressury %

Inlemal Revenue Servicé P~ Attach to Form 890 or Form 800-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Csinbpectibatiug

Name of the organization Employer Identlficalion number
American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979

et Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part) See Instructions.
The organization Is not a private foundation because 1t Is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or assoclation of churches described In sectlon 170{b){1){A){}}.
2 [ Aschool described In section 170(b){1){A){l). {Attach Schedule E)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospltal service organization described In section 170{b}{1){A)(H).
4 [] Amedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hosphial described In section 170(b)(1)(A)T). Enter the hospital's name,
cly, and state:

5 D An organlzation operated for the benefit of a coflege or university ovmed or operated by a govemmental unit described In
section 170{b)(1}{A)W). (Complete Part I1)
[] ] Afederat, state, or local govemment or governmental unlt described In section 170{b)(1KA) (V). .
7 X] an organization that normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or frorn the general public described In
section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) .
8 [J Acommunity trust described In section 170{b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il)
9 D An organizaticn that normally recelves: (1) more than 33 1/3% of Its support from contrbutions, membership fees, and gross recelpts from
activitles related to its exempt functlons - subject to cartaln exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of lts support from gross Investment
Income and unrelated business taxable Income (less sectlon 511 tax) from businesses acqulred by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See seclion 508(a){2). (Complete Part Hil)
10 E:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for publlc safety. See section 509(a)(4).
11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the beneflt of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organlzations described In section 509{a)(1) or sectlon 503(e)(2). See section 500(a)(3). Check the bax that

describes the type of supparting organization and complete ines 11e through 11h. .
a(J Type | b Typell <J Type 11l - Functionally Integrated ol Type 1Il - Other

e l:] By checking 1his box, | certlfy that the organization is not controlled directly or Indirectly by one or more disqualliled persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizailons described In section 509(e){1) or saction 508(a)(2).
{ If the organization recejved a wrltten determination from the IRS that it Is a Type |, Type I, or Type [ll '

supporting arganization, check this box . (I}
1] Since August 17, 2006, has the osganization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

() A person who directly or Indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and §il} below, Yes | No

the governlnb body of the supported organization? , o k)

(i} A famlly member of a person described in (i) above? , ; o |110fi

{il) A 35% controlled entlty of a person described in {j) or (i} above? . 11g/iii)
h Provide the following Information about the supported organzation(s).

1) Type of
Moot sppated | - (N T ke o o1 B e
9 (‘:'I’l?v‘;b:f'g'é'::’c’i';? goverming dacument?| (1) of your support? 0 organges n e vpport
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No

LHA Eor Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for ’ Schedu

Form 980 o 090-E2. {t’g PY
N\
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Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1}{A)iv) and 170(b}{(1){A}vi)
{Complete only H you checked the box on line 5, 7, 0r B of Part |))
Sectlon A. Public Support ,
Calendar year (or flscal ysar beglaning m»>| (=) 2005 {b} 2006 {c} 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and .
mermbershlp fees recelved. (Do not

include any “unusual grants.”) 5215031.} 5775598, 6130496. 5626129.] 5187554.127934808.°

2 Texrevenues levied for the organ-
tzatlon's benefit and elther pald to
or expended on its behalf

3 The velue of services or facllities
furnlshed by a governmental unlt lo
the organization without charge _,

4 Totai. Addfines 1 through 3 ......... 5215031.] 5775598.] 6130496.] 5626129. 5187554.27934808.
5 The portion of total contributions | & S i AR T i

by each person (other than & j Baotis % :

povernmental unit or publicly ) Sk e 5 w' 35

suppoHed organization) Included 33 i 155 : : o

2

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the _ : ; :
amount shown on line 11, 5 Seanh : ' e e

column (f) i b Lo ; = ' oA e 9 2154084,
6 Public suppor. Subtmct ine § kom lira 4. ; ; i T ; : 5780724,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (o1 flscal year beginalng In)P~ {a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 {d) 2008 {e) 2009 (1) Total .
7 Amountsfremliined ... 5215031.] 5775598.] 6130496.] 5626129. 5187554..27934808.

8 Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
securitles loans, rents, royaltles
and incoms from simllar sources _,, 32,612- 58, 118. 489,467- 39,325. 7,750- 627,272.

g Net incoms from unwelated business
aclivities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on

10 Other Income. Do not Intlude galn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V) ........... .

11 Total support. Add fings 7 through 10 [ o RO : B

12 Gross recelpts from related activilles, etc. (see Instructions) .

13 First five years. If the Form 880 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, o fifth tax year es a section §01(c)(3) ’

organization, check this box and stop here sspormeseissiscieisetssnen szt e e T S e e e S 2 »[ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
18 Public support percentage for 2009 (ine 8, column (7) divided by fine 11, column () 14 90,26 o
15 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part 1l, fine 14 s 90.22
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2000.1f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box end
: stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organfzation »[X]
] b 33 1/3% support test - 2008.1f the organizatlon did not check a box on line 13 or 162, and fine 15 [s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organkzation quallfies as a publicly supporied organIZatlon ...........cseemiemaiesssisesereasessensamsansssmmsnsier st >

178 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2000.f the organizatlon did not check a box on fine 13, 164, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
. and if the organization meets the *facts-and-clrcumstances” test, check this box end stop here, Explaln In Part [V how the organization
: meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization quallfies as a publicly supported organization . | 2
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, 16b, or 17a, and [Ine-15 Is 1036 or
more, and if the orgenization meets the *Jacts-and-clrcumstances® test, check this box and stop hera. Expialn In Part IV how the
organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization quallfles as a publicly supported organization ...........cccecvvei.

48 Private foundatlon. [{ the orgenization did not check a box on fine 13, 168, 16b, 178, of 17b, check this box and see Instructions .........
z Schedule A {Form 990 or 880-EZ) 2009

@

)




Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2009 Page 3
1 Support Schedule for Organizations Described i in Section 509({a){(2) (complete onty If you checked tha box on line 9 of Part 1.)
Section A. Public Support .
Catendar yesr (o fiscal year beginning n)p- {a) 2005 (b) 2006 {c) 2007 {d) 2008 {e) 2009 {f) Total
1 Glfts, grants, contiibutions, and . !
membership fees recelved. {Do not
inciude any "unusual grants.”) .
2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per
formed, or facllities furnlshed In
any activity that Is related to the ,
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross recelpts from actlvities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
Iness undersection 613 ...
4 Tax revenues levied for the organ
Ization’s benefit and elther pald to
or expended on ils behall
6 The value of services or facilitles
furnished by & governmentai unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .........
7a Amounts included on lines 1,2, and
3 received from disquallfied persons
b Amounts Inchuded on Tnes 2 and 3 recelved
trom other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greatar of $5,000 o 1% of the
amont on Kne 13 for the yesr .
cAddlines7aand 7b ..........cccceeener
8 Public support s
Section B. Total Support
Calendar yeer (o fiscal year baglaning In)P> (a) 2005 (b} 2006 (c) 2007 {d) 2008 {e) 2008 {f) Total

g Amounts from fine 6
10a Gross Income from Interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
securitles loans, rents, royalties
and [ncome from simllar sources ...
b Unrelated businass taxable Income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acqulced siter June 30, 1975

© Add tines 10a and 10b _,
11 Net Income from unrelated busmess
activitles not included Inline 10b,
whether or not the business Is
regularly cartledon ...,
12 Other Income. Do not Include galn
or loss from the sele of capltal
assetls (Explain In Part [V.)
43 Total support (ada knes 8, 10¢, 14, and 12)
14 First flve years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization's fist, second, third, fourth, ar fifth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)(3) organlzation,

check this box and S1OD NEIe ..csccseiieeeizsseesisnzsnaszzosstssessassssensssonss pssstsssnsssasesgans p]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentagg
15 Public support percentage for 2008 (ine 8, column () divided by fine 13, column () 15 %

16 _Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part ili, line 16 ... |16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percen age :
47 Investment income percentage for 2009 {line 10c, column (f) divided by fine-13, colurnn {f)) 17 %
18 Investment Income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part [ll, fine 17 18 %
98a 33 1/3% support tests - 2009, If the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and fine 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

rmore than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supporied organization _.........ccccerevrecersnnns g D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2008, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 192, and (ine 16 Is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 Is not mare than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifles as a publicly supporied organization ........... ]

20 Private foundation. If the oreanlzatlon did not check a box on line 14, 192, or 13b, check this box and see Instructjons »[ ]

Scfhedula A (Form 990 or 990~ EZ) 2009




Schedule D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) . » Complete If the organization answered “Yes," 1o Form 990,
PartiV, line 6,7, 8, 8, 10, 11, or 12,
Fepons b b P~ Attach to Form 090. P~ See separate instructions. 5 :
Name of the organization . . . ' . Employer ldentificatlon number
American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, fine 6. )

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Tolalnumberatend of Year . ..........coverremrcenesirencrnsssonses
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during yean) ......
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Didthe organizetion inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held In donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [ Yes e
& Didthe organization Inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be used only ’
for cheritabla purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or doner advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
Irapermissible private BEneit? ... e L Jves  [CIno
REFEIEN Conservation Easements. Complate if the organlzetlon answered "Yes® to Form 890, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservetion easementis held by the organtzation (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreatlon or pleasure) D Preservation of an historically Important land area
D Protection of natural habitat [ preservation of a certifled historle structure
[:] Preservatlon of open space
2 Complete lines 2a throf:gh 2d If the organlzation held a qualifled conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.
Held 31 the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements ......... . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . 2b
o Number of conservation easements on a certlfied historic structure Included In () ......cooereeernciinscsscnecs 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included In {c) acquired afler 8/17/06 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, releesed, extinguished, crtarmmated by the organization durlng the tax
year >

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located P~
5 Doss the organization have a written pollcy regarding the perlodic monltoring, inspection, handfing of .

violatlons, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? _...... I:l Yes Cne
6 Staff and volunteer hours davoted to monitoting, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements duting the year >
7 Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, end enforcing conservatlon easements during the year >s
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(c) above satlsfy the requirements of seclion 170(h)}{4)@®){1)

and sectlon 170R)4NE)M? seevesssteasaniEas oo Hers 8 e et g PR 485 e B 08 Cdves Clne
9 InPart XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements Inlis revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
Includa, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organizatlon's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.
# Organizations Maintalning Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes' to Form 890, Par IV, line 8.

18 Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In ts revenue statement and balance sheet works of ari, historical
{reasures, or other simllar assets held for publlc exhibitlon, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XiV, the text of
the footnote to Its financial statements that describes these ltems.

b If the organtzation elected, as pesmitted under SFAS 118, to report in Rts revenus statement end balance sheet works of ari, historlcal treasures,
orother similar assets held for public exhibition, educatlon, or research in furtherance of publlc service, provide the following amounts relating to

these ltems: )
() Revenues included in Form 930, Part Vili, fine 1 N
() Assets Included In Form 890, Part X b s

2 I the organization recelved or held works of art, historicel treasures, or other similar assets for financial galn provlde

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these ftems:
\ IR
£
i

a Revenues Included In Form 990, Part Vill, fine 1 .
AR\
Schedule D (Form 290) 2009

b Assets included In Form 980, Part X AT
vacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 990.




ScheduleD(Eorm 950) 2008 American Legislative Exchange Council _ 52-0140879 page2
TedllE anizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historlcal Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continueq)
3 Using the organizatlen's acquisillon, accesslon, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of Its collection Items
{check all that apply):
a [:] Publle exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e (Hother
-] D Preservation for future generations .
4 Provide a descriptlon of the organization's coflectians end explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In Pert XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicht or recelve donatlons of art, historical treasures, or other simllar assets
to be sold to ralse funds rather than to be maintained as par of the organizstlon's collection? D Yes D No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organizetion answered "Yes" to Form 990, Pan IV iine 8, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermedifary for contributions or other assets not included
ONFOMMBI0, PAI X7 ........oocoooeerseeeemss s ssssssssssss s ssssssessesenes s sesessssesess s sessssees Clves Cno
b If *Yes,” explaln the arangement In Part XIV and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beglnning balance 1c
d Additions during the yeer ..... . id
e Distributions during the year . T 1e
f Ending balance i
2a Did the organization lnolude an amount on Form 090, Part X, ine 212 ............. . D Yes l:l No

{a) Current year Four years back
18 Beglnning of yearbalance .................... S
b Contributions .. .
¢ Net Investment eamlngs, galns. and losses
d Grants orscholarships ..o cone
e Other expenditures for facliilias
and programs
f Administrative expenses _...... .
g End of year balance
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board deslgnated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment P %
¢ Temn endowment P %
3a Are there endowment funds not In the possesslon of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: " lYes| No
(i} unrelated organizations : 3n(i)
{#i) related organizations 3a(i

b If *Yes* to 3afl]}, are the related organizations Iisted as required on Schedule R? 3b

Desctlbe In Part XIV the Intended uses of the organizetion’s endowment funds.
i if 4] Investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 890, Part X, llne 10.

Desctiption of Investment {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basls (investment) basis {other} depreclation
1e Lend
b Bulklings
¢ Leasehold improvements_ 354,101. 60,898. 293,203.
d Equipment 1,009,854. 817,239. 192,615.
e_Other....... 249,327. 195,134.f 54,193.
Total, Add lines 1a through 1e. {Column (d) must equal Form 9890, Part X, column (B), line 10{c).) > 540,011.

Schedule D (Form 990} 2008
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Schedule D (Form 980} 2008 American Legislative Exchange Council

52-0140979 page3d

Il Invesiments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of secuiity aor category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value
Financial derivatives ....... :

Closely-held equity interests ...........ccoeiereerverernnranneens

Other

Tolal. (Gol (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cal (B) line 12.) P>
éﬁﬁﬁi’&m Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, fine 1

. {c) Method of valuation:
{e) Descriptlon of Investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-ofyear markel value
qual Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) > 52 %
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, fine 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value
X, col (B) fine 15 >

Other Liabilitles. See Fo 990, Pert X, fine 25.

1. {#) Description of llability {b) Amaunt
Federal income taxes

Capital lease obligations 46,083.
Scholarship funds held as agent 1,042,629,
Deferred rent and lease benefit 766,668

Schedule D (Form §90) 2009




Schedule D (Form990)2008 - American Legislative Exchange Council 52—-0140979 Ppage 4
FBE%4d% Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIll, Column (A), IN€ 12)  .........cceivueeriresemseessnsnssessscssssssessssessesssoses 1 . 6,271,633.
Total expenses (Form 890, Part IX, column (A), INE 25) ..........o.cvmeveemmeeerersmnsetsosasens 6,610,562.
Excess or (daficit) for the year. Sublract line 2 from fine 1 <338,929.>
Net unreallzed galns (losses) on Investments
Donated services and use of facliilles
Investment expenses ......
Prior perlod adfUSIMENES ............cceeeivvervnaanervonmrerosesesteas seessansssssssronsassessssassassarsesessesaeses
Other {Describe In Part XIV.)

Total adjustments (net). Add fines 4 through 8 ] 0.
10 <338,929.>

00 (N o (o & o [P

© 0 N OO AEWN -

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financlel statements . L1 6,329,589.
2 Amounts included on line 7 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, fine 12:
a2 Netunrealized gains on Investments .........c.ccceeiieee et scssiesiereenane 2a
b Donated services and use of facliitles ..............coveeremrnenne. 2b 57,956.
c Recoverles of prior year grants 2¢c
o Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 2d
e Addlines 2a through 2d Ze 57,956.
3  Subtractline 2efrom line 1 | 3 6,271;633.
4  Amounts Included on Form 990, Part VIIl, fine 12, but not on line 1: ;
@ Investrent expenses not Included on Form 890, Part Vill, fine 7b  ___-.......cccorueee. 4a
b Other (Describe In Part XIV.) - 4h HEi g
¢ Addlines 4a and 4b , 4c 0.
Totel revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must egual Form 990, Part |, fine 12.) .............. & 6,271,633.
BEXifl] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return .
1 Total expenses and losges per audited financial SIAtEMENTS ...............ouvmmsrsiereemsssssssssssssssssssscsconen 1 6,668,518.
2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: '

a Donated services and use of facliities ... 2a 57,956.

b Prior year adjustments 2b
¢ Other losses . ‘ 2¢
d
e

Other (Describe In Pant XIV) ..., cemsrmsazirenatersaiinas . 2d i ]
Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 57,956.
4 Subtract iine 2e from fine 1 - 3 6,610,562.
4 Amounts Included on Formn 880, Part IX, fine 25, but not on line 1: o
8 Investment expenses not Included on Form 820, Part Viil, ine 7b ..........cevcreeecenne 4a 2
b Other {Describe in Part XIV.) 4b
¢ Addlinesdaand4b _: 4c 0.
6 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. i v | & 6,610,562,
[PEFEXIY] Supplemental Information :
Complete this part to provide the descriptions requlred for Pert il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lli, fines 1a end 4; Pert IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, fine 4; Pant
X, llne 2; Part XI, line 8; Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additianal informatlon.

> MO
L\
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | omsna veesc0er

{Form 990) For certaln Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees .
P~ Complele If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 090,

Oepariment of the Treasury Part iV, line 23.
Intemal Revenve Service > Attach to Form 890. P> See separate Instructions.

Name of the organizaﬁon Employer Identifi catlon number
American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979
{ESFE Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No
18 Check the appropriate box(es}) if the organlzation provided any of the foillowing to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Pant VI, Sectlon A, line 1a. Compiete Part 1l to provide any relevant Information regarding these ltems.
First-class or eharter travel D Housling ailowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
[::] Tax Indemnificatlon and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiatlon fees :
1 Discretionaty spending account (] Personal setvices (8.9.. mald, chauffeur, chef) : G|

b* If any of the boxes on (ine 1a are checked, did the organlzation follow & written pollcy regerding payment or §
relmbursement or provislon of &k of the expenses described above? If *No," complste Part lllto explaln ... 1b
2 Did the organtzatlon require substantiation prior to refmbursing or allowing expenses incurred by afl officers, directors,
trustees, and the GEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in llne 1a? _.__. 2

3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establlsh the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Direotor. Check all that apply.
D Compensation commitiee IXI Wiritten employment contract
Independent compensation consultant D Compensatlon survey or study ¢
[:l Form 990 of other organizations [__XJ Appraval by the board or compensation committee : ; i

4 Duiing the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organizatlon or a related organization: G

a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control PAYMEN? ... e 4a | X

Parllcipate In, or recelve payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? ... 4ab

© Parlicipate In, or recelve payment fram, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . L3¢
If *Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item In Part Iii. 3

o

ikl

Only section 501{c)3) and 601 (c}(4) organlzetlons must complete lines 5-9,
6 For persons listed In Form 980, Part VII, Section A, tine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingant on the revenues of;
a The organization?
b Any related organlzation?
If *Yes"® to fine 5a or 5b, desatibe in Part iii.
6 Forpersans listed In Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organlzallon pay or accrue any compansauon
contingent on the net eamings of:
@ The organization? ...
b Any related organization?
I "Yes® to line 6a or Bb, describe In Part lll )
7 For persons listed in Form 980, Pert VI, Saction A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-ixed payments
not descrlbed in lines 5 and 67 If *Yes," describe In Part il .
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, pald or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initlal contract exception described in Regs. section 53.4858-4(2)(3)? l[ “Yes," dascribe in Part (il 8 X
8 If "Yes’ tollne 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumptlon procedure described in
Regulations sectlon $3.4958-6()7 ... 9
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see tha lnstructlons for Form 950, Schedule ¢ (Form 880) 2009
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990

(Form 020) . Complete to provide Information for responses 1o speclfic questions on
Form 890 or to provide any additlonal Information.

Deparimenl of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990,

Internat Revenue Seivica
Name of the organizatlon

American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979

Form 990, Part IIX, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

concerned members of the private sector, the federal governmené and the

general public.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4d, ofher Program Seryices:

Public Affairs

Expenses $ 294581. including grants of $ 0. Revenue § 1770,

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 6: In accordance with the bylaws of

ALEC, full membership shall be open to persons dedicated to the

preservation of individual liberty, basic American values and institutions,

productive free enterprise, and limited representative government, who

support the purposes of ALEC, and who serve, or formerly served as members

of a state or territorial legislature, the United States Congress or

similar bodies outside the United States.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 7a: Directors are elected at each

annual meeting: The Board shall consist of 23 members of which 18

directors are nominated and elected by the Board of 'Directors. Three

Directors shall be nominated by the Board of Directors from a list of six

nominees supplied by the State Chair, one of whom shall be the Chair of the

State Chairs. Two Directors shall be elected .by the Board of Directors

from a list of four nominees supplied by the Task Force chairs, all four of

whom shall be Task Force public sector chairs.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11l: The Senior Director of Finance
chy

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880,
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990

(Form 980) Complete to provide information for responses to speclilc questions on

Deporiment of e Treasuy Form 690 or ‘l; provide any additional Information. i .

Intemal Ravenue Survice Attach to Form 990. SDasliondo s

Name of the organlzation Employer identification number
American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979

reviews ALEC’s Form 990. Such review takes place upon receipt of the draft

Form 990 received from the independent public accounting firm who conducts

the financial statement audit of ALEC. The review involves comparison of

financial data in the Form 990 with the audited financial statements and

review of all narrative information for accuracy and completeness. The

Executive Director of ALEC then reviews the Form 990. Prior to filing, the

complete Form 990 is provided to the Finance Committee of ALEC.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15: ALEC compares current salary rates

with other non-profits by reviewing various Federal Form 990’s to ensure

the rates are competitive. Once compensation is determined for top

management officials, officers, and key employees, the board of directors

reviews and apbroves the rates prior to any change in compensation taking

effect.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 17, List of States receiving copy of Form 990:

AK,AL,AR,AZ,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA, IL,KS,KY,LA,MA,MD,ME,MI,MN,MS,NC,ND,NH,NJ,NM,NY

OH,0K,OR,PA,RI,SC,TN,UT, VA, WA, WI, WV

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19: ALEC makes these documents

available upon request.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

R AFFA TotheBoard of Directors of the
American Legislative Exchange Council

CONSULTING ) . . . .
ACCOUNTING  We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the American

TECHNOLOGY  Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC) as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
Certified Public statements are the responsibility of ALEC 's management. Our responsibility is to express
Accauntants . e . .
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of ALEC’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant -
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the American Legislative Exchange Council as of December 31, 2009 and 2008,
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken
as a whole, The supplemental schedules of functional expenses for the years ended December 31, 2009
and 2008 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

A, P.C.

Washington, DC
June 14, 2010



AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2009 and 2008

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investment
Accounts receivable

Contributions receivable, net of allowance of $102,850 and $105,000

as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively
Prepaid expenses
Deposits
Property and equipment, net

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Accouats payable and accrued expenses
Line of credit
Scholarship funds held as agent
Deferred member dues
Refundable advances
Deferred rent and lease benefit
Capital lease obligations

Total Liabilities
Net Assets
Unrestricted (deficit)
Temporarily restricted

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2009 2008
$ 1,577,113 $ 1,824,291
99,000 -
1,682 1,181
931,944 805,236
154,212 100,897
2,954 2,954
540,011 656,442
$ 3,306,976 $ 3,391,001
$ 640,382 $ 612,486
374,709 175,000
1,042,629 1,053,457
229,216 172,408
12,200 6,400
766,668 772,576
46,083 64,656
3,111,887 2,856,983
(1,010,961) (640,980)
1,206,050 1,174,998
195,089 534,018
§ 3,391,001

$ 3,306,976

The accompanying notes are an fategral part of these financlal statements.
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AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2009 and 2008
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

2009 2008

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in pet assets $ (338929) $§  (462,410)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
(used in) provided by operating activities: .
Provision for doubtful accounts (2,150) 43,500

Depreciation and amortization 129,997 105,151
Amortization of defemed lease benefit 46,063 46,063
Chenges in assets and Jiabilities:
Accounts receivable (501) 1,209
Contributions receivable (124,558) 322,587
Prepaid expenses (53,315) (41,226)
Deposits - 53,273
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 217,896 (19,244)
Scholarships funds held as agent (10,828) 96,981
Deferred member dues 56,808 (5,602)
Refundable advances 5,800 6,100
Deferred rent and lease benefit (51,971) 726,513
NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (315,688) 872,895
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments (99,000) -
Purchases of property and equipment . (13,566) (478,945)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (112,566) (478,945)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings under line of credit 300,024 -
Payments on line of credit (100,315) {225,000)
Payments on capital leasc obligations (18,573) (11,526)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 181,136 (236,526)
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (247,118) 157,424
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,824,291 1,666,867
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 1,577,173 $ 1,824,291
NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Equipment purchased undex capital lease agreements . $ - 3 71,020
Obligation incurred under capital lease agreements - (71,020)
Net Cash Outlay ) $ - $ -

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Actual cash payments for interest $ 12,127  § 23,268

The accompanying notes are an bategral part of these financial statements.
-4.



AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

The American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC) is a non-profit educational entity,
incorporated in December 1975, under the laws of the State of Illinois. Its mission is to assist
State Legislators, Members of Congress, and the general and business public by sharing
research and educational information. These activities are funded primarily through
sponsorships and contributions from the private sector and membership dues.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents include highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less.

Investment

The investment consists of a certificate of deposit with an original maturity of greater than three -
months. The certificate of deposit is recorded in the accompanying financial statements at its
fair market value.

Contributions Receivable

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to'be collected within one year are recorded at
net realizable value. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, all contributions receivable were due
to be collected within one year. ALEC uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible
contributions receivable. The allowance is based on prior years’ experience and management's
analysis of specific contributions.

Property and Equipment and Related Depreciation and Amortization

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation on fumiture and equipment is
provided for on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range
from 3 to 7 years. Leasehold improvements and equipment under capital leases are amortized
using the straight-line method over the lesser of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the
asset. The cost of property and equipment retired or disposed of is removed from the accounts
along with the related accumulated depreciation and amortization and any gain or loss is
reflected in income or expense in the accompanying statements of activities. Major additions
are capitalized while replacements, maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the
lives of the respective assets are expensed as incurred.

Continned
.5. '
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AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Scholarship Punds Held as Agent

Funds for scholarships received by ALEC on behalf of State Legislators in agency transactions
are reported as scholarship funds held as agent. Scholarships are payable, upon approval by the
relevant State Chair, to State Legislators to reimburse them for travel expenses incurred
attending meetings of ALEC. The amount received and disbursed by ALEC for this scholarship
program is not considered revenue and expense of ALEC as the State Chair retains the
exclusive right to approve scholarships.

Net Assets
The net assets of ALEC are reported as follows:

o Unrestricted net assets represent funds that are available for support of ALEC’s
operations.

» Temporarily restricted net assets represent amounts that are subject to donor-imposed
restrictions to be used for a particular purpose or within a specific time period.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

In accordance with the fair value measurements and disclosures topic of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC), ALEC has
categorized its applicable financial instruments into a required fair value hierarchy. The fair

value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets -

or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). If the inputs
used to measure the financial instruments fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the
categorization is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
of the instrument.

As of and for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, ALEC’s assets and liabilities which
are measured at fair value on a recurring basis include its investment in a certificate of deposit.
This investment was valued by ALEC using quoted prices for similarly structured securities from
fixed income vendors (Level 2).

Continued
-6~




AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
‘For the Years Ended December 31, 2009'and 2008

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue Recognition

Revenue and the related costs of the annual conference, meetings and workshops are recognized
in the year in which the conference, meetings or workshops are held and are reported as
conference revenue in the accompanying statements of activities.

General support and task forces support are considered to be contributions available for
unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. ALEC reports gifts of cash and
other assets that are received with donor stipulations limiting the use of the donated assets as
unrestricted support if all such donor restrictions are met in the year the award is received.
Gifts of cash and other assets that are received with donor stipulations limiting the use of the
donated assets are reported as temporarily restricted if such donor stipulations are not fully met
in the year the award is received. When a donor restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets
are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the accompanying statements of
activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Legislative membership dues are recognized as revenue in the membership period to which the
dues relate. Accordingly, dues paid by legislator members in advance of the membership
period are reported as deferred member dues in the accompanying statements of financial
position.

Legacy dues are a lifetime membership offered by ALREC to the first fifty applicants. Members
may attend all future meetings and conferences of ALEC at no additional cost, a benefit which
may exceed the legacy dues fee. Legacy mernbership dues received are recognized as deferred
member dues in the accompanying statements of financial position and revenue is recognized
over the estimated average life expectancy of the member. Revenue recognized under this
program is included in general support in the accompanying statements of activities.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting services have been summarized on
a functional basis in the accompanying statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have
been allocated proportionately among the programs and supporting services to which they relate
on the basis of direct labor costs.

Continued
-7-



AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
"For the Years Ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain 2008 amounts have been reclassified to conform with the 2009 presentation.

Property and Equipment

ALEC held the following property and equipment as of Decexaber 31, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008
Furniture and equipment $1,182,528 $1,169,718
Leasehold improvements 354,101 354,101
Equipment under capital leases 76,653 71,919
Total property and equipment 1,613,282 1,601,738
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization ~_(1,073.271) (945.296)
Net property and equipment $.540011 $_656442

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 was $129,997 and
$105,151, respectively.

Continued
-8-
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AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are restricted due to time and program restrictions. The funds
listed below are solicited in conjunction with conferences and events associated with the
projects listed. All such temporarily restricted funds as of December 31, 2009 are available for
use during the year ending December 31, 2010 and all such temporarily restricted funds as of
December 31, 2008 were available for use during the year ended December 31, 2009. As of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, temporarily restricted net assets were restricted as follows:

2009 2008

General support '$ 499,000 $ 513,148
Task forces 507,050 509,350
Conferences 200.000 * 152,500
Total Temporarily Restricted Net Assets $1.206.05Q $1.174.998

Commitments

Operating L ease

Effective January 1, 2008, ALEC entered into a new operating lease for office space which will
expire in December 2017. Monthly rental payments are subject to increases of two and a half
percent of the base rent throughout the term of the agreement. The lease also provided for a
rental abatement for the first three months of the lease and included a tenant improvement
allowance of up to $45 per square foot or a combination of tenant improvements and additional
credits towards base rental obligations as an incentive to enter into the lease. ALEC received a
total of $460,625 for tenant improvements and $142,060 of credits towards base rental
obligations beyond the first three months during the year ended December 31, 2008.

Continued
-0.



AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Commitments (continued)

Operating Lease (continued)

Under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, all fixed rent
increases, less any rental abatements, and all lease incentives, are recognized on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease. The difference between this expense and the required lease
payments is reflected as deferred rent and lease benefit in the accompanying statements of
financial position.

Rent exbense for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 was $650,902 and $649,344,
respectively. :

Future minimum lease payments required under this operating lease are as follows:

For the Year Ending
December 31,
2010 $ 671,633
2011 688,424
2012 705,634
2013 741,149
2014 759,678
Thereafter 2.394 896
Total $ 5961414
Line and Letter of Credit

ALEC maintains a line-of-credit with a bank in the amount of $750,000. The curent
agreement expires August 31, 2010. Interest on any outstanding balance is payable monthly at
a variable rate equal to the U.S. Prime Rate with a specified minimum floor of 4.50% per
annum. Borrowings on this line of credit are secured by ALEC's receivables. As of December
31, 2009 and 2008, the outstanding balance on this line of credit was $374,709 and $175,000,
respectively.

Included in the line of credit is a standby letter of credit in the amount of $213,000 as of
December 31, 2009 and 2008 which serves as the security deposit for ALEC's office lease.
Effective January 1, 2010 the letter of credit was reduced to $159,728 as permitted under the
terms of the lease. .

Continued
-10 -



AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Commiiments (continued)

Hotel Commitments

ALEC reserves hotel space for its conferences in advance. The contracts stipulate the number
of rooms to be reserved and the time period for which they are to be reserved. As of the date of
this report, contracts for hotel space had been entered into through December 2012. Due to
numerous variables involved, ALEC’s ultimate liability under these contracts cannot be
determined. However, management does not believe that any of these commitments will resuit
in a material loss. Accordingly, no amount for this potential liability has been reflected in the
accompanying financial statements.

Concentration of Credit Risk

ALEC's cash and cash equivalents are comprised of amounts in accounts at various financial
institutions. While the amounts at times exceed the amount guaranteed by federal agencies and,
therefore, bear some risk, ALEC has not experienced, nor does it anticipate, any loss of funds,
As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insured
balances of a depositor, per financial institution, up to $250,000. The amount held by ALEC in
excess of the FDIC limit was $784,179 and $674,205 as of December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively.

Donated Goods and Services

ALEC receives donated professional services and materials for various conferences and events
which benefit each of its programs and supporting services. The amounts reported are based on
the estimated fair value of goods and services received. The amount of in-kind revenue and
expenses was $57,956 and- $131,095 for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. These amounts are allocated to the each of the programs and supporting services
in the accompanying statements of activities on the basis of direct labor costs.

Continued
-11 -




AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Description of Programs and Supporting Services

The following programs and supporting services are included in the accompanying statements
of activities:

Task forces

ALEC’s policy Task Forces provide a forum for legislators and the private sector to discuss
issues, develop policies, and draft model legislation. The Task Forces include the following:
Public Safety and Elections; Civil Justice; Education; Natural Resources; Commerce, Insurance
and Economic Development; Telecommunications and Information Technology; Health and
Human Services; Tax and Fiscal Policy; and, new for 2009, International Relations. Each Task
Force is co-chaired by a public and private sector member of ALEC.

Conferences

ALEC holds national conferences, providing workshops on current issues with leading experts,
public figures and elected officials. The conferences draft and adopt model legislation and
policy. The three national conferences held in 2009 and 2008 were the Spring Task Force
Summit, Annual Meeting and States and Natjonal Policy Summit Meeting,

Membership

Membership manages the programs for the recruitment and retention of ALEC State Legislator
members. This includes liaison with the ALEC State Chairs, Private Sector State Chairs, and
six State Leadership Teams. In addition, Membership provides assistance to ALEC State
Chairs in raising state scholarship funds, tracking the expenditures of these funds, and ensuring
that members of ALEC’s leadership are operating in accordance with ALEC’s policies and
procedures.

Public Affairs

Public affairs conducts an on-going communications program that integrates all departments of
ALEC to promote policies based on Jeffersonian principles among elected officials and the
private sector members, Public Affairs also educates the general public on ALEC’s
institutional goals and objectives.

General and Administrative

General and administrative support implements an internal financial control and reporting
system and provides timely and accurate information to management to enhance their decision-
making ability.

Continued
-12 -



AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Description of Programs and Supporting Services (continued)

Development

Development manages the programs for the recruitment and retention of Private Sector
members of ALEC, which includes corporations, companies, associations, and foundations. In
addition, Development conducts fundraising initiatives for conference sponsorships, Task Force
membership and sponsorship, and special projects.

Board of Directors

Consisting of 23 currently elected state legislators, the Board of Directors is responsible for
setting ALEC’s goals and objectives, establishing organizational policies and procedures,
approving legislative policies developed by ALEC’s task forces, and providing oversight and
stewardship of ALBC’s finances. An Executive Committee, consisting of the National Chair,
First Vice-Chair, Second Vice-Chair, Treasurer, Secretary, and Immediate Past National Chair,
leads the Board. Memberss are elected to one, two and three year terms, with some positions
term-limited.

Pension Plan

ALEC offers a defined contribution plan under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Under the 401(k) plan, eligible employees may elect to contribute up to the Federal tax limitation.
Eligible employees are those who have worked for ALEC for one year and are at least 21 years of
age. Participants are immediately 100% vested. ALEC matches up to 25% of the participant’s
contributions up to a maximum of 4% of the employee's compensation. Pension expense for the
years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 was $61,569 and $56,763, respectively.

Income Taxes

ALEC has been classified as a public charity under Section 501(c)}(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and is exempt from federal taxes on income other than net unrelated business income,
ALEC reviews and assesses all activities annually to identify any changes in the scope of the
activities and revenue sources and the tax treatment thereof to identify any uncertain tax
positions. For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, no provision for income taxes
was made as ALEC had no significant net unrelated business income and did not identify any
uncertain tax positions requiring recognition or disclosure in these financial statements.

Continued
-13-



AMERICAN LEGISLATIVE EXCHANGE COUNCIL

' NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

Subsequent Events
ALEC's management has evaluated subsequent events through June 14, 2010, the date the

financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events identified
through June 14, 2010 required to be disclosed in these financijal statements.

-14-
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Form 9

Depanment of the Treasury
Intama!l Ravenue Service

90

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except black jung

benefit trust or private foundation)

P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Pubtic
Inspection

For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning

and ending

‘%cm #  |C Name of organization D Employer identification number
'.-q plicable
=Efdde | American Legislative Exchange Council
; Hlchenee | _Doing Business As 52-0140979
Eﬁmmﬂ% Number and streat (or P O box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/sute | E Telephone number
@[ Jlemn- | 1101 Vermont Ave., NW, llth Floor 202-466-3800
E__Jamended|  City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts $ 7,171,357.
T ".,3,‘,’""“ WaShinqton, DC 20005-3515 H(a) Is this a group return
N> P e Name and address of prncipal officerMX . Ron Scheberle for affiiates? [Ives (XINo

same as C above

C-(g Tax-exempt status: [ X

s01(e)(3) 1 501(c)

)4 gnsertno ) [_J 4947(a)(1yor 1 527

=1 Website: > WWW . A

lec.org

H(c) Group exempt

H(b) Are all affiliates included? DYes D No
If *"No,* attach a list. (see instructions)
ion number P>

K_Form of organization [ X | Corporation [ | Trust (:] Association [ | Other P

[L vear

of formation 1975

M State of legal domicile I L,

| Part [| Summary
o | 1 Bnefly describe the organtzation’s mission or most significant activities, ASSist State Legislators,
§ Congress & the public by sharing research and educational info.
.E, 2 Checkthis box P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part V!, ine 1a) 3 23
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming bady (Part VI, line 1b) 4 23
=8| 5 Total number of ndividuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 35
‘Sg 8 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 8 28
NE 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vi!}, column (C), ine 12 7a 25,105,
L b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T. line 34 7b <1,700.>
z Prior Year Current Year
So | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI!l, ine 1h) 5,302,779. 5,997,347.
<§ 9 Program service revenue (Part VI!!, line 2g) 961,104. 1,166,804.
€3 | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3, 4, and 7d) 7,750. 6,889.
l:‘zg: 11 Other revenue (Part VII}, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢c, 10c, and 11¢) 0. 317.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIll, column (A}, line 12) 6,271,633. 7,171,357.
% 13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1:3) 15,686. 0.
) | 14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
] 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits {Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 2,490,496. 2,372 417,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees {Part IX, column (A), ine 11e) 0. 12,594,
4 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25)—__ > 340,480.
i | g Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a+11d, {11-24f) RECEI\/ED 4,104,380. 3,489,195.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX] column-(A);line25)——— o 6,610,562, 5,874,206.
__119 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from fine 12= -G 8 <338,929.p 1,297,151.
5§ © JUL &9 ZUll | | Beainning of Current Year End of Year
£5|20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1 3,306,976. 4,047,129.
Zo| 21 Total labilties (Part X, lne 26) OGDREN, UT 3,111,887. 2,554,889.
Z3| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 195,089, 1,492,240.
| Part It_| Signature Block

Under penalties of penury, | dectare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 15
aration of preparer (other than officer) is based on a!t information of which preparer has any knowledge

true, corract, and comple!

— f Cen A | Z/=22//(
Sign Signature of ofticer Date/ 7/
Here Mr. Ron Scheberle, Executive Dirsetor

Typa or print name and tle a4

Print/Type preparer's name PPeregnaty oy :l:m PTIN
Paid Thomas J. Raffa /’g/ M| corempions
Preparer |Fum'sname g RAFFA, P.C. |4 ) Firm's EIN -
UseOnly |Fim'saddressy. 1899 L Street, NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20036 phoneno 202-822-5000

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {see instructions)

032001 02-22-11

@Yes D No

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions.

Form 990 (2010) / y

g
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Form 990 (2010) American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 page2
[ Part It ] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part |l

1

Brefly describe the organization's mission:
The American Legislative Exchange Council’s mission is to advance the

Jeffersonian principles of free markets, limited government,
federalism, and individual liberty, through a non-partisan,
public-private partnership between America’s state legislators and

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-€2? DYes 'X} No
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes In how It conducts, any program services? |:|Yes IE No
If “Yes," descrbe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and

allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: ) (Expenses$ 2,125,791 . including grants of $ )(Revenue $ 30,954.)
Task Forces — ALEC’s policy Task Forces provide a forum for legislators
and the private sector to discuss issues, develop policies, and draft
model legislation. The Task Forces include the following: Civil
Justice; Commerce, Insurance and Economic Development; Education;
Enerqgy, Environment and Agriculture; Health and Human Services;
International Relations; Public Safety and Elections; Tax and Fiscal
Policy; and Telecommunications and Information Technology.

41b

(Code: )(Expenses$_ 1,867,332 . including grants of § ) Revenue$ 1,025,862, )
Conferences — ALEC holds national conferences, providing workshops on
current issues with leading experts, public fiqures and elected
officials. The conferences draft and adopt model legislation and
policy. The three national conferences held during 2010 were the
Spring Task Force Summit, Annual Meeting and States and National Policy
Summit.

4c

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 474,504 . including grants of $ )(Revenue $ 84,883.)
Membership - Membership manages the programs for the recruitment and
retention of ALEC State Legislator members. This includes liaison with
the ALEC State Chairs and Private Sector State Chairs. 1In addition,
Membership provides assistance to ALEC State Chairs in raising state
scholarship funds, tracking the expenditures of these funds, and
ensuring that members of ALEC’s leadership are operating in accordance
with ALEC's policies and procedures.

4d

Other program services. (Descnbe in Schedule O.)
{Expenses $ 306,184. including grants of $ } (Revenue $ 317. )

4e

Total program service expenses P> 4,773,811.

Form 990 (2010)

032002
12-21-10

2
2010.03060 American Legislative Exchan ALEC 1




Form 990 (2010) American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979  Page3
{ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)}{3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If “Yes, " complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage In direct ar indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h} election in effect
dunng the tax year? If “Yes,* complete Schedule C, Part If 4 X
§ Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or S01{(c){6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
simifar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il s | N/A
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, * complete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
¢  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 | X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasrendowments?
If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 if the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is *Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIil, IX, or X
as applicable
a Dud the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part Vi 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secunties in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vit i1b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program refated in Part X, line 13 that i1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, ® complete Schedule D, Part Vill 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that i1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If “Yes,* complete Schedula D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If “Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes, * complete
Schedule D, Parts X1, Xll, and Xill 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xil, and XIll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A))? If "Yes, " complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? If “Yes,* complete Schedule F, Paris | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIll, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part i 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl, line 8a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Iif 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If “Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b If *Yes® to line 20a, did the organization attach Its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some Form 990 filers that
operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) 20b
Form 990 (2010)
032003
12-21-10
3

17110530 786783 alec 2010.03060 American Legislative Exchan ALEC 1




Form 990 (2010) American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979  page4
{ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations In the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes,* complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5.000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), ine 2? If “Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts | and Ill 22 X

23 [nd the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If *Yes," complste
Schedule J 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If “No", go to Iine 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If *Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b s the organization aware that it engaged n an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If "Yes, " complete

Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Il 28 X

27 D the organization provide a grant or ather assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If “Yes, " complete

Schedule L, Part Il 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
28 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If “Yes,* complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contnbutions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If “Yes, " complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule N, Part | 3 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?if "Yes," complete
Schedula N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sactions 301 7701-2 and 301.7701-37? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Parts I, Ill, IV, and V, iine 1 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? 35 X
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 D Yes D—L—] No
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that s treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If "Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V!, lines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38| X
Form 990 (2010)
210
4
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Form 990 (2010) American Leqgislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 Page5

{ Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V D
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter 0- if not applicable 1a 21
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- If not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ic | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 35
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a | X
b If *Yes,* has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 3| X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest in, or a signature or other authornty over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financia! account)? 4a X

b If *Yes,* enter the name of the foreign country: >
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was oris a panty to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b if "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization recerve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If *Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 82827 1c X
d If "Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng the year | 7d l
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? b4i X
g !f the organization received a contribution of qualified inteflectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 1g
h If the organization recetved a contrnibution of cars, boats, atrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h

8 Sponsoring organlzations maintalning donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting N/A
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoning organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49667 N/A fa
b Did the organization make a distnibution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? N/A 9b
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Inttiation fees and capital contnibutions included on Part VI, line 12 N/A 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 880, Part ViiI, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders N/A 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4847(a)(1) non-exempt charitahle trusts. [s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If *Yes,* enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year 12b
13 Section 501{c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans in more than one state? N/A 13a

Note. Ses the Instructions for additional information the organization must report on Scheduls O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to Issue qualified health plans 13b

¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢c
14a Did the organization receve any payments for Indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X

b _If *Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? if "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2010)
0632005
12-21-10
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Form 990 (2010) American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 Page6

l Part Vi ] Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes" response to ines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No® response
to hine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 23
b Enter the number of voting members included In line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 23
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business refationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? 7a | X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b X
8 [Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following:
a The governing body? ga | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's marting address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section 8 requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b if *Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, sffiliates,
and branches to ensure therr operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 930 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a X
b Describe In Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 980.
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to line 13 12a] X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? 12b X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," descnbe
in Schedule O how this is done 12¢ X
13 Does the organization have a written whistieblower policy? 13| X
14  Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and dectsion?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 158 | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 156 | X
If "*Yes" to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest In, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dunng the year? 16a X
b !f "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its participation
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosura
17  Lsst the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed »AK , AL, AR ,AZ,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA, IL,KS,KY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 980, and 990-T (501(c){(3)s only) available for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
(] own webstte [ Another's website X1 Upon request
19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its govemning documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements avallable to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the psrson who possesses the books and records of the organization: P>
Lisa Bowen, Sr. Dir. of Finance & Admin. - 202-466-3800
1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 11lth FL, Washington, DC 20005

Form 990 (2010)
o See Schedule O for full list of states
6
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Form 990 (2010) American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979  Page?
{Patt VIl] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vil ]
Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all parsons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- n columns {D), (E). and (F) if no compensation was paid.

@ st all of the organization's current key employees, if any See Instructions for definttion of "key employee.*

@ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who receved reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-M!SC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any relaled organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers, key employees; highest compensated employees,
and former such persons.

D Check this box if nerther the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

) ®) © ©) ® "
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week from from related other
(describe E the organizations compensation
hoursfor | & B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | § : g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations E % and related
in ch)edule g g H g% g organizations
Representative Noble Ellington, LA
Chair 1.00[X X 0. 0. 0.
Representative Dave Frizzell, IN
First Vice Chair 1.001X X 0. 0. 0.
Representative John Piscopo, CT
Second Vice Chair 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
Representative Linda Upmeyer,K WI
Treasurer 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
Representative Liston Barfield, SC
Secretary 1-00 X X 0. 0. 0.
Representative Tom Craddick, TX
Immediate Past Chair 1.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
Senator Curt Bramble, UT
Directoxr 1.00{X 0. 0. 0.
Represcentative Harold Brubaker, NC
Director 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
Senator Jim Buck, IN
Director 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
Representative Kent Cravens, NM
Director 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
Representative Jim Bllington, MS
Director 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
Senator Billy Hewes, MS
Director 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
Speaker Bill Howell K VA
Director 1.001]X 0. 0. 0.
Senator Owen Johnson, NY
Director 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
Senator Michael Lamoureux, AR
Director 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
Representative Steve McDaniel, TN
Director 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
Reprecentative Ray Merrick, KS
Director 1.001}X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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* Form 990 (2010) American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979  Page8
[Part Vm Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
® B) © o € (5]
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week from from related other
{describe E the organizations compensation
hours for |3 B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g ﬁ 1 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations g % and related
n ch;adule % g é i g% E organizations
Senator Bill Raggio, NV
Directoxr 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
Senator Dean Rhoads, NV
Director 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
Senator Chip Rogers, GA
Directox 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
Senator William Seitz, OH
Directox 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
Representative Curry Todd, TN
Directox 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
Senator Susan Wagle, KS
Director 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
Ron Scheberle
Executive Director 25.00 X 204 ’ 000. 0. 0.
Lisa Bowen
Sr, Dir., of Finance/Administration 37.50 X 98,499. 0. 19,760,
Michael Bowman
sr, Dir. of Policy/Strategy 37.50 X 147,073. 0.] 22,852.
ib Sub-total > 449,572. 0.l 42,612.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A > 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) > 449,572. 0.] 42,612.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization | 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustes, key employes, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any Individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If *Yes, * complete Schedule J for such individual 41 X
& 0Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 | X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization.
(A) 8 (]
Name and business address Descniption of services Compensation
CMI, 200 Mile Crossing Blvd., Rochester,
NY 14624 Audio Visual 308,800.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization P> 1
Form 990 (2010)
032008 12-21-10
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[Part Vili | Statement of Revenue

(A)

Total revenue

®)
Related or
exempt function
revenue

C)
Unrelated
business

revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from
tax under
sections 512,
513,0r 514

1 a Federated campaigns 1a

b Membership dues 1b

¢ Fundraising events 1c

ifts, grants

d Related organizations 1id

e Govemment grants {contnbutions) 1e

f All other contnbutions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above

1t

5,997,347.

N h d infines 1a-1t §

and other similar amounts

Contributions,
LX)

Tota!. Add lines 1a-1f

»

5,997,347,

Conferences/seminars

Business Code

900099

1,051,787.

1,051,787,

rvice

Membership Dues

900099

84,883.

84,883.

Advertising

541800

25,105.

25,105.

m Se!
evenue

Publications

900099

5,029.

5,029.

O%l‘a

Pr:

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f

1,166,804.

3
other similar amounts)
4

5  Royalties

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

6,889,

6,889.

>
>
>

>

() Real

(1) Personal

6 a Gross Rents

b Less: rental expenses

c Rental Income or (loss)

d Net rental iIncome or (loss)

»

7 a Gross amount from sales of | () Secunties

(1} Other

assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

¢ Gain or (loss)

d Net gain or (foss)

8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ of
contnbutions reported on line 1c¢). See
Part IV, line 18

b Less: direct expenses
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
9 8 Gross Income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, ine 19
b Less: direct expenses
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances
b Less: cost of goods sold

‘ ¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

Other Revenue

8
b

8
b

a
b

>

Miscellaneous Revenue

11 a Miscellaneous

900099

Business Code

317.

317.

b

[

d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d
Total revenusg. See instructions

317.

>
>

7,171,357.

1,142,016.

25,105.

6,889.

12
032009
12:21-10
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Form 990 (2010)

American Legislative Exchange Council

52-0140979 page10

{ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section §01(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (B) ©) D)
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil Total expenses P'°g;g';',,§:';"°° 3‘;,";2,";“,(;,‘1'“2’;‘5’ Fgggggg;gg
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the US See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals In
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
See Part IV, ines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 322,259. 88,694. 221,739. 11,826.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
parsons (as definad under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(8)
7 Other salaries and wages 1,651,974.] 1,278,874. 212,495. 160,605,
8 Pension plan contributions (Include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) 45,611. 35,310. 5,519. 4,782.
9 Other employee benefits 218,662. 169,368. 26,350. 22,944,
10 Payroll taxes 133,911. 103,485. 16,423. 14,003.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management

b Legal 22,043. 17,035. 2,703. 2,305.

¢ Accounting 51,503. 39,801. 6,315, 5,387.

d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 12,594. 12,594.

t Investment management fees

g Other 206,656. 183,316. 23,340.

12 Advertising and promotion 10,272. 10,272.
13 Office expenses 434,461. 408,351. 17,753. 8,357.
14  Information technology 81,436. 63,234, 9,821. 8,381.
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 676,903. 523,111. 82,988. 70,804.
17 Travel 130,083. 129,964. 119.
18 Payments of trave! or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials 49,499. 2,533. 46,966.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 1,470,464, 1,412,259. 58,205.
20 Interest 15,500. 11,979, 1,900. 1,621.
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Deprectation, deplation, and amortization 125,082. 96,663. 15,335. 13,084.
23 Insurance 35,979. ' 30,111. 3,166. 2,702.
24 Otherexpenses ltemuze expenses not covered

above (List miscellansous expenses In ting 241 If ine

24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)

arnount, Iist line 24f expenses on Scheduls 0 )

a Subscriptions/research 46,128. 45,805. 248. 75.

b Artwork/graphics 41,319. 35,409. 5,910.

¢ Dues/memberships 19,525. 18,083. 1,439. 3.

d Honoraria/writers fees 18,881. 18,881.

e Awards/plaques 16,788. 16,788.

f Al other expenses 36,673. 34,485. 1,181. 1,007.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24( 5,874,206. 4,773,811. 759,915. 340,480.
26  Joint costs. Check here > [ following SOP

98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this tine only i the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising
solictation
032010 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 Page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-beanng 524,501.] 1 1,398,056,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 1,151,672.] 2 1,285,881.
3 Pledges and grants recetvable, net 931,944.] 3 821,348,
4  Accounts receivable, net 1,682.] 4
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part |l
of Schedule L 5
6 Recsivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) 8
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
& | 8 Inventones for sale or use 8
9  Prepad expenses and deferred charges 154,212.| 9 125,921.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basts. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1,005,137.
b Less: accumulated deprectation 10b 589,214. 540,011.]10c 415,923.
11 Investments - publicly traded secunties 11
12 Investments - other secunties. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part [V, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15  Other assets See Par [V, line 11 2,954.] 15 0.
|16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 3,306,976.] 16 4,047,129.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 640,382.] 17 339,825.
18 Grants payable 18
19  Deferred revenue 241,416.0 19 221,454,
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
g |21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 1,042,629.] 21 1,023,761.
;g 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
_ﬁ highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part Il
- of Schedula L 22
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 374,709.] 23 199,000.
24 Unssecured noles and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D 812,751.| 25 770,849.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 3,111,887.1 26 2,554,889.
Organizatlons that follow SFAS 117, check here P> (X] and complete
@ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,
g 27  Unrestricted net assets <1,010,961.p27 <32,760.>
& |28 Temporanly restnicted net assets 1,206,050.] 28 1,525,000.
] 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
a Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P D and
] complete lines 30 through 34.
2 130 Captal stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
2’; 31 Paid-n or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retaned eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 195,089.] a3 1,492,240.
__ 134 Total labilities and net assets/fund balances 3,306,976.] 34 4,047,129,
Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 pPage 12
| Part Xt| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI E:]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 7,171,357,
2 Total expenses {(must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 5,874,206.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 1 : 297 151,
4  Net assets or fund balances at baginning of year (must equal Part X, ine 33, column (A) 4 195,089.
§ Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 5
68 __ Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (B)) 6 1 7 492 ,240.
{Part XHf Financial Statements and Reporting
Check Iif Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: D Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? o | X
c If *Yes"® to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audtt,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
d [f "Yes® to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financtal statements for the year were Issued on a
separate basls, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basts D Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a X
b If “Yes,* did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why In Schedule O and descnbe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b
Form 990 (2010)
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if:i?f :,E::.Ez, Public Charity Status and Public Support °§'6'fi&6"

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Department of tha Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

intemat Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. fuspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979

{Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organtzations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization Is not a private foundation because i 1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descrnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
D A school described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
[:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization descnbed In section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnibed in
section 170(b)(1){A){iv). (Compiete Part Il.)
A federal, state, or local govemment or governmental unit descnbed tn section 170(b)(1){A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of ts support from a governmental unit or from the general public descnbed in
section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 1 70{b)(1)(A){(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
An organization that normally recetves: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contabutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See sectlon 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a L__J Type | b D Type ll c D Type lIl - Functionally integrated d E:l Type lIl - Other
el ] By checking this box, | certify that the organization Is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than

foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described n section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

S WN -

o

0 B0 O

10
1"

0o

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type II, or Type lll
supporting organization, check this box E]
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the following persons?
() A person who directiy or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnibed in (1) and (1) below, Yes | No
the goveming body of the supported organization? | 11g(i)
(i) A family member of a person descnbad In () above? | 11g(ii)
{ili) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed In (1) or (1) above? 11q(ii)
h Provide the following Information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Type of vi) Is the
(itame ofsupporied | (1N arnon e nsar roahioninco | () Ao
(described on lines 1-8 |0 e g document?| (1) of your support? 0 organgey nhe Suppo
above or IRC section
(see instructlons)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2010

Form 890 or 990-EZ.
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 page2
[Partlt| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1){A}{iv) and 170{b)(1)(A}{vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organtzation failed to qualify under Part lll. If the orgamization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2009 (e} 2010 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and .
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 5775598.] 6130496.| 5626129.| 5187554.| 5997347.28717124.
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1ization's benefit and efther paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 5775598.| 6130496.] 5626129.[ 5187554.| 5997347.28717124.
§ The portion of total contnbutions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publcly
supported organization) included
, on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f) 2452905,
6 Public support. Subtrect ine 8 from tine 4 v 26264219.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year baglnning In) P~ {a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2009 {e) 2010 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 5775598.] 6130496.[ 5626129.| 5187554.| 5997347.28717124.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 58, 118. 489,467. 39,325. 7,750. 6,889- 601,549.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part IV.) 317. 317.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 29318990.
12 Gross receipts from related activilies, etc. (see instructions) 12 | 6,092,592.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 89.58 ¢«
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 15 90.26 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2010.} the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 ts 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > [Z]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2009.(f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and If the organization meets the *facts-and-ctrcumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > [:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.If the organtzation did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 Is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 D

18_ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions » ] l

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2010
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 890-E7) 2010 Page 3
| Part It | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization falled lo qualify under Part Il. If the organization falls to
ualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year begloning in) P> (a)} 2006 {b) 2007 {c} 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 (0 Total
1 Gifts, grants, contrnibutions, and
membership fees recewved. (Do not
Include any "unusual grants.®)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in

any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
Iness under section 513

4 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and
3 recetved from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support {Subtct e 7c tomling 6)
Section B. Total Support
Calendar yaar (or fiscal year baginning in) P~ (a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 {0) Total

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
secunties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from bustnesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net Income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business Is
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explam in Part (V)

13 Tolal suppart (add kines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12}

14 Flrst five years. If the Form 990 ts for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 (iine 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (iine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part ll, ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > l:]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization > D
20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions > D
032023 12-21-10 15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements °§’6‘f“-"ﬁ“

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 890,
Part IV, line 6, 7,8,9,10, 11, or 12. Open {o Pulilic
37::,':,"::::,:::;:%‘" P Attach to Form 890. P> See separate Instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification humber
American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979

| Partf | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete ff the
_organization answered "Yes* to Form 890, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year
Aggregate contnbutions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (dunng year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? D Yes [:l No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wnting that grant funds can be used only
for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? £ ] Yes D No
[Part )i | Conservation Easements. Complete f the organization answered 'Yes® to Form 890, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of an historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified histonc structure
[ Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution In the form of a conservation easement on the last

o WON =

day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure included in (a) 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histonc structure

listed in the National Regtster 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year P>

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located P

5 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the penodic monitonng, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? T Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monttoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year P

7 Amount of expenses Incurred In monttoning, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year ™ §

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)@)(B)()
and saction 170(h)(4)(B)()? Clves [DCwe

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reporis conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

[Part 1l | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, iine 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items.

b [f the organtzation elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > s
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > ¢

2 [f the organization recetved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gamn, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenues Included in Form 980, Part VIII, ine 1 > ¢
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 890) 2010
P 7oA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

American Legislative Exchange Council

52-0140979 page2

{ Part Bt | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a signitficant use of its collection ttems

(check all that apply).
a D Public exhibrtion
b D Scholarly research
¢ [ Preservation for future generations

d [_Jioanor exchange programs

e

L—_l Other

4 Provide a descnption of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organtzation's collection?

[ ves IQNO

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete Iif the organization answered “Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 21.

1a (s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part XIV and complete the following table:

¢ Beginning balance

d Additions during the year

e Distributions dunng the year
f Ending balance

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217

b_[f "Yes," explain the arrangement tn Part XIV.

D Yes

@No

Amount

1c

1d

1e

1t

@ Yes

DNo

I Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered *Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year

{b) Prior year

{c) Two years back

{dl) Three years back

(e} Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

Contnbutions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

(L2 - B < B -

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

-

Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

a Board designated or quasiendowment P

%

Permanent endowment P

-

%

¢ Term endowment P %

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organtzation

by.
{i) unrelated organizations
i) related organizations

b If "Yes® to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Descnbe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Land, Bulldings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

4
| Part Vi

Yes | No

Jali)
Jafii)
3b

Descnption of investment

{a) Cost or other
basis (investment)

{b) Cost or other
basis (other)

{c) Accumulated
deprectation

(d) Book value

1a Land

b Buildings

¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment

e Other

354,101.

97,919.

256,182.

501,870,

380,884.

120,986.

149,166.

110,411.

38,755.

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 890, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c).)

032052
12-20-10
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Schedule D (Form 980) 2010 American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 page3

[Part ViI[ Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descniption of secunty or category

(tincluding name of secunty) (b} Book value

(c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financtal denvatives

(@) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

A

(8)

©

()]

(€)

(3]

{G)

(H)

(U]

Total. {Cal {b) must egual Form 990, Part X, col {B) hne 12} P>
[Part Vllli Investments - Program Related. See Form 890, Part X, ine 13.

{a) Description of investment type {b) Book value

(¢) Method of valuation.

Cost or end-of-year market value

U]

—
3)

)]

{5)

(6)

@)

(8)

(9)

(10)

Total. (Col {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13} P>

| Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15

{a) Description

{b) Book value

(1)

—2

)]

{4)

{5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

—©

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} ine 15 )
I Part X I Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Descnption of hiability

(b} Amount

(1) _Federal income taxes

(9 Capital lease obligations

26,470.

@ Deferred rent and lease benefit

744,379.

(4

(5]

(6)

(N

@)

©)

{10)

(11)

032053
12-20-10
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 Paged
[Part X} | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 890, Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 1 7,171,357.
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A}, line 25) 5,874,206.
Excess or (defictt) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 1,297 (151.
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses
Pnior period adjustments
Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.)
Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 0.
10 Excess or (deficil) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9 10 1,297,151,
l art Xil | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 7,214,951,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VIII, ine 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
Donated services and use of facilities 2b 43,594,
Recovenes of prior year grants 2¢
Other (Descnbe In Part XIV.) 2d
Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 43,594,
Subtract fine 2e from ine 1 3 7,171,357.
Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b da
Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.) 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.
§__ Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Forr 990, Part |, line 12.) 5 7,171,357.
| Part X![ll Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 5,917,800.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilittes 2a 43,594,
Pnor year adjustments 2b
Other losses 2¢
Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.) 2d
Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 43,594.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3| 5,874,206.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part (X, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.
5__ Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, ine 18.) 5 5,874,206.
[Part X}V] Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descniptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, ines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Pant

X, line 2; Part Xi, line 8; Part XII, ines 2d and 4b; and Part XllI, Ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
Part IV, line 2b: ALEC is the recipient of funds from various outside

© O N A WN
© |0 |~ (& |tn & (e I

(=]

o

N =

® 00 T o

[A)

E-Y
o

-3

o Q0 oo

organizations and individuals which are to be used exclusively for

scholarships on behalf of State Legislators. Scholarships are payable,

upon approval by the relevant State Chair, to State Legislators to

reimburse them for travel expenses incurred attending meetings of ALEC.

The amounts received and disbursed by ALEC for such purposes are not

considered revenue and expenses of ALEC as the State Chair retains the

exclusive right to determine the expenditures. The cash held and related
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 pages
{ Part XIV| Supplemental Information (continued)

liability are reported in the financial statements of ALEC.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
032055
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2 01 0
Compensated Employees

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 880,

Depariment of the Treasury Part IV, line 23, QOpen to Public

Sanvice P Attach {o Form 880. P> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979

{Partt | Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropniate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part !ll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
D First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
L__] Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef)

b [f any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses descnbed above? If "No," complete Part il to explain 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the stems checked in line 1a? 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply.
D Compensation committee IX] Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant @ Compensation survey or study
IX] Form 990 of other organizations @ Approval by the board or compensatton committea

4 Dunng the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organtzation:

a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? 4a

b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b

¢ Participate in, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c

If "Yes® to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each ttem In Part l{l.

b b

Only section 501(c)(3) end 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? 5a X

b Any related organization? 5b X
If *Yes" to lina 5a or 5b, describein Part (il
6 For persons listed in Form 980, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:
a The organization? 6a X

b Any related organization? 6b X
if "Yes"® to ine 6a or 6b, describe In Part lll.

7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organtzation provide any non-fixed payments

not descnbed in lines 5 and 67 If *Yes," describe in Part Il 7 X

8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception descnbed in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If *Yes,® descnbe in Part (Il 8 X

9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described In

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? 9

tHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880. Schedule J {Form 990} 2010
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ ——Qﬁ—ﬁ%i—sﬁl———

{Form 990 or 930-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
ﬁ:f:,“’"i! st of the Teasuey > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979

Form 990, Part III, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

concerned members of the private sector, the federal government and the

general public.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4d, Other Program Services:

Public Affairs

Expenses $§ 306,184. including grants of $ 0. Revenue $ 317.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 3: ALEC contracted with a consulting

firm controlled by Mr. Ron Scheberle to £ill the interim role of executive

director. Mr. Ron Scheberle served as the interim executive director

throughout 2010.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 6: In accordance with the bylaws of

ALEC, full membership shall be open to persons dedicated to the

preservation of individual liberty, basic American values and institutions,

productive free enterprise, and limited representative government, who

support the purposes of ALEC, and who serve, or formerly served as members

of a state or territorial legislature, the United States Congress or

similar bodies outside the United States.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 7a: Directors are elected at each

annual meeting. The Board shall consist of 23 members of which 18

directors are nominated and elected by the Board of Directors. Three

Directors shall be nominated by the Board of Directors from a list of six

nominees supplied by the State Chair, one of whom shall be the Chair of the
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 880-EZ) (2010)
032211
01-24-11
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979

State Chairs. Two Directors shall be elected by the Board of Directors

from a list of four nominees supplied by the Task Force chairs, all four of

whom shall be Task Force public sector chairs.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11: The Senior Director of Finance

reviews ALEC’s Form 990. Such review takes place upon receipt of the draft

Form 990 received from the independent public accounting firm who conducts

the financial statement audit of ALEC. The review involves comparison of

financial data in the Form 990 with the audited financial statements and

review of all narrative information for accuracy and completeness. The

Executive Director of ALEC then reviews the Form 990. Prior to filing, the

public disclosure copy of the Form 990 is provided to the full Board of

ALEC.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 12: ALEC is in the process of

implementing a policy and related procedures to formalize the full

disclosure of all actual and potential conflicts including a requirement

that all of ALEC’s board members annually review and sign the existing

conflict of interest policy. Any actual or perceived conflicts will be

addressed by the Board on a case by case basis.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15: ALEC compares current salary rates

with other non-profits by reviewing various Federal Form 990’s to ensure

the rates are competitive. Once compensation is determined for top

management officials, officers, and key employees, the board of directors

reviews and approves the rates prior to any change in compensation taking

effect.

gggg}.i; . Schedule O (Form 890 or 990-EZ) (2010)
30
12020706 786783 alec 2010.03060 American Legislative Exchan ALEC 1




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2010) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979

Form 990, Part VI, Line 17, List of States receiving copy of Form 990:

AK,AL,AR,AZ,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA,IL,KS,KY,LA,MA,MD,ME,MI , MN, MS,NC,ND,NH, NJ, NM, NY

OH,OK,OR,PA,RI,SC,TN,UT,VA,WA,WI, WV

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19: ALEC makes these documents

available upon request.

g?.zg‘lgl ] Schedute O (Form 980 or 890-EZ) (2010)
31
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s o

Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2011) Exempt Organ ization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service P File a separate application for each return.

@ |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box >

® | you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il {on page 2 of this form)

Do not complete Part It unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 930-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form BB68 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part |l with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retumn for Transfers Assoctated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format {see Instructions). For more details on the electronlc filing of this form,

visit www.irs gov/efile and click on e-file for Chanties & Nonprofits.

l Part 1 | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit onginal (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Part | only » ]

All other corporations {including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns

Type or | Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
print

ety 0 American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979

duedatefor | Number, street, and room or surte no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

fung your 1101 vermont Ave., NW, l1lth Floor

mstuctions | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Washington, DC 20005-3515

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code {lIs For Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 03__| Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T {trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

The Organization
® Thebooksaremthecareof » 1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 1lth FL - Washington, DC 20005

Telephone No.»> 202-466—3800 FAX No. P>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box > D
e |f this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this s for the whole group, check this

box P> [2 . I tis for part of the group, check this box » D and attach a list with the names ahd EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 |request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extenslon of time until
Augqust 15, 2011 , to file the exempt organtzation return for the organization named above. The extension
1s for the organization's retum for:
> calendaryear 2010 or
> Jtax year beginning , and ending

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 1s for less than 12 months, check reason: D Inttial return D Final return
Change in accounting penod

3a If this application Is for Form 990-BL., 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See Instructions. Jal § 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credi. 3bl$ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract ine 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, Iif required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructtons. 3kl $ 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO for payment instructions.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)
oaBan
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*/ PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

OMB No. 1545-0047

9 g 0 Return of>urganization Exempt From Incume Tax
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except black lung 2 0 1 1
Department of the Treasury benefit trust or private foundation) =
Intenal Revenue Service P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B checkit | C Name of organization D Employer identification number
spplicable:
tunge. | American Legislative Exchange Council
g-'é"nae Doing Business As 52-0140979
i, Number and street {or P.0. box if mall Is not dalivered to street address) Roorn/suite | E Telephone number
E]Te""‘" 1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 11th Floor 202-466-3800
.";.':f.:‘,""“ City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts $ 9,218,069.
[Jgge'e | washington, DC 20005-3515 H{a) s this a group return
Pendid | & Name and address of principal officerMr' . Ron Scheberle for affillates? [Jves No
same as C above H(b) Are all affilates included? [ ]Yes [ JNo
| Tax-exempt status: [ X1 501(c)(3) [ 501(c)( )y (insertno) [_1 4847(a)(1) or [ 527 If *No," attach a list. (see Instructions)
J Website: > Www.alec.org H(c) Group exemption number P>
K_Form of organization: [ X] Corporation [ ] Trust [ | Association [ ] Other > [ L Year of formation; 19 7 5] M State of lsgal domiclie: LLs
] Summary
@ | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: ASsist State Legislators,
g Congress & the public by sharing research and educational info.
g 2 Check this box P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of Its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, e 18) _...........ooooooomcrerverrorerssoes oo 3 23
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ... 4 23
§ | 8 Total number of Individuals empioyed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) ........ . 5 36
E'__; 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) ....................cooooreoreerennnne 8 28
E 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), IN@ 12 ........oeooooooee 7a 13,367.
b _Net unrelated business taxable Incoms from FOMM 990-T, NG 34 ceecememevreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeererereresseesesnnssesenenenen 7b <8,535.>
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, ine 1h) ........... 5,997,347. 7,759,834.
E| @ Program service revenue (Part VIlI, line 2g) 1,166,804. 1,451,501.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 6,889. 6,541.
11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (4), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11€) ..o 317. 193.
12 Totalrevenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Viil, column (A), llne 12) ......... 7,171,357. 9,218,069,
13 Grants and similar amounts pald (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) .........oooooooeooe 0. 0.
14  Benefits pald to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, ine 4) .......ooovooee 0. 0.
9 | 15 Salaries, other compensatlon, employee benefits (Part iX, column (A), lines 5-10) ......... 2,372,417. 2,594,108.
€ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part [X, column (A), Ine 11€)............oooooooocoorrovrvr _____12,594. 109,250.
% b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 414,719. | N e
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lnes 11a-11d, 14f24e) ... 3,489,195.] 4,402,167.
18 Total expenses. Add llnes 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (4), lne 25) ... 5,874,206. 7,105,525,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract iNe 18 from N8 12 ...v..v.eeveveveeeeeeeeieeeeseoeeoas 1,297,151. 2,112,544,
;6.% Beginning of Curren Year _End of Year
B5)20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 4,047,129.] 6,638,621.
25|21 Total llabllties (Part X, line 26) 2,554,889.] 3,033,837.
%’E.‘ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 1,492,240, 3,604,784.

Under penaltiss of perjuiy, | declara that | have examined this return, including accompanylng schedules and statements, and to tha best of my knowledge and belief, It I

true, correct, and ¢ tion of preparer {other than officer) is based on all Information of which preparer has  any knowledge. )

} | 2/29//2_
Sign Slgndture of officer Date/ — /
Here Mr. Ron Scheberle, Executive Director

Type or print name and titie N ey ,

Print/Type preparer’s name repagrh sigrature Date ok [ ]| PTIN
Plt  [Thomas J. Raffa /] V%\ 4/’j Moo [P00916458
Preparer | Firm's nams _p RAFFA, P.C. QO C ! FimsENp 52-1511275
UseOnly |Firm's addressy. 1899 L Street, NW, Suite 900

Washington, DC 20036 Phoneno. 202—-822-5000
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ............. s o oot '\@ [ INo
4

132001 01-23-12  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instrucllons.



990 (2011) American; 2gislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 page?2
k| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Par [l ......cc..coooreeisienonieionicns oot
1 Brlefly describe the organization's misslon:
The American Legislative Exchange Council is a think-tank for
state-based public policy issues and potential solutions. The
Organization’s mission is to assist State Legislators, Members of
Congress, and the general and business public by sharing research and
2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the Prior FOM 890 OF 990-EZ7 _........c..c...oooecooeeevssssseseressssmsssenssssssesess s seesssssss st sossees s msmeseseessesssessrssses oo [Ives XIno

If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make slgnlificant changes in how it conducts, any program services?.................. [ Yes Xlne
If *Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and sectlon 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) {exp s 3 039 881l. jnoud grants of § } (Revenues 88 859. )
Task Forces - ALEC'S pollcy Task Forces provide a forum for leglslators
and the private sector to discuss issues, develop. policies, and draft
model bills and resolutions which serves as a public policy resource.
The Task Forces include the following: Civil Justice; Commerce,
Insurance and Economic Development; Education; Energy, Environment and
Agriculture; Health and Human Services; International Relations; Tax
and Fiscal Policy; Communications and Technology; and Public Safety and
Elections.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses § 1,788,553, icudinggrantsofs ) (Revenue'$ 1,251,954.)
conferences — ALEC holds national conferences, prov1d1ngﬁworkshops on
current issues with leading experts, public figures and elected
officials. The three national conferences held during 2011 were the
Spring Task Force Summit, Annual Meeting and States and National Policy

Summit.

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses S 757,555« inctuding grents of $ ) {Revenves 97,321.),
Membership - Membership manages the programs for the recruitment and
retention of ALEC State Legislator members. This includes liaison with
the ALEC State Chairs and Private Sector State Chairs. In addition,
Membership provides assistance to ALEC State Chairs in ensuring that
members of ALEC’s leadership are operating in accordance with ALEC’s
policies and procedures.

4d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule Q)
(Expenses § 466,733. Including grants of $ ) (Revenues 193.)

4e Total program service expenses P> 6,052,722. _ -
o200 @ @ ‘ D)Y Form 990 (2011)
02-03-12
2
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Form 990 (2011) Americe.. Legislative Exchange Councai. 52-0140979 page3
[ Part IV ] Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
£ °YeS," COMPIBIE SCEOUIE A ......._.....c....ccovooooioeeoee s eees eeee e oo ee s eres s sesose st e e srere e soresreseesees 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule 8, Schedule of Contributors? . . ... .. 2 [ X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behaif of ar In opposition to candldates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part] | | . e, 3 X
4  Sectlon 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Partil L1alX
5§ Is the organlzation a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5). or 501 (c)(a) organlzatlon that receives rnembetshlp dues assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes, “ complete Schedule C, Part Il . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part| | & X
7 Did the organlzation receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Partlf . .. b 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simllar assets’? If *Yes," complete
Schedule D, Partlll e L8 X
9 Did the organizatlon repon an amount in Part X Ilne 21 serve as a custodlan for amounts not Ilsted in Part X or prowde
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Parttv | o | X
10  Did the organizatlon, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Ve 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the fallowing guestions is "Yes,* then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, 1X, or X ol " .- SN
as applicable. L =1 "
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PAIEVI e eeeve et ere e ke R e e e Ha| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PAart VIl || ... oooeocoeeesoreeeoeeeeeseeeens, 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If *Yes," complefe Schedule D, Part VIl || | . . ...ooriioeoieeeseoeeeesroe, 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of Its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If *Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX | . .. ... . ... s 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, iine 257 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11e ) X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolldated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X . | 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If *Yes, * complete
Schedule D, Parts X, XIL a0 X i e st s st oo eree et eeereere e e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered “No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xil, and Xill is optional 12b X
13 [s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)([i)? /f *Yes," complete Schedule € 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, empioyees, or agents outside of the United States? .. | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg, fundralsmg, busmess
investment, and program service aclivities outside the United States, or aggregate forelgn investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV | . e 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Partslland IV .1 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or asslstance to lnchvlduals
located outside the United States? If *Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV | . ... 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e7 If “Yes, " complete SChedule G, Part] | ... Al X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1cand 8a? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll | .. ... —————————————————— 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of grass income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a? /f “Yes, "
COMPIEtE SCREAUIE Gy PAMTHL ...\ oooooooioooooes oottt seos e s emes s ses e ee s enrene 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If *Yes, " complete Schedule H . s eseiiiinniriiii L 202 X
b_If "Yes* to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited flnancial statements to this retum? eereceiieiieecieis oo | 20D
Form 990 (2011)

a2 3 @ @ PY

17050828 786783 alec 2011.04020 American Legislative Exchan ALEC 1



Form 990 (2011) American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 paged
[Part IV ] Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organlzation report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
Unlted States on Part [X, column (A), line 1? If “Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts land il . 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts tand fll 122 X

23 Did the organization answer “Yes* to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or § about compensatlon ot the organlzatlon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If “Yes, " complete
Schedule J 1231 X

24a Did the organlzallon have a tax exempt bond lssue w:th an outstandmg pnnmpal amount of more than $100 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO", GO 10 IE 25 | .. ..\ eee oo e eeseee e oo ee s eeee e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... ... ... 24b
¢ Dld the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

BNY LAXBXEMPLDONAS? ||| | ittt oot oo e eeeeee e e oo eeeeeere oo 24c

24d

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time durlng the year?
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | | | . . . . ... 25a X

b s the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organlzation's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete

SCREGUIE Ly PAItI | oot ceene et essoeen e s ssssses s e s et nsssssssenees | 25D X
26 Was a ioan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes, “ complete Schedule L, Part!l .~ . |26 X

27 Did the organlzation provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employese, substantlal
contributor or employee therecf, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the foliowing parties (see Schedule L, Part iV o e
instructions for applicable fifing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): B -
a Acumrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes, * complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule L, PartiV . . .. X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributlons? /f *Yes," complete Schedule M —— X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservatlon
contributions? If *Yes, " complete SChETUIB M . . e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If “Yes," complete SChedule N, Part | | e e es e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of Its net assets?/f “Yes, " complete
SCHBAUIR N, PEIT I ||| || | o o.ooeoeooeeeeeetteiee et eeeee e cess e es e ese s esets seaoesasessessas <ereasseesessssmasemseessesemssensssosssasssasoss 32 X
Did the arganization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | . e 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? .
If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts Il, i, IV,and V, line 1 OOV SOOI .. X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of sectlon 512(b)(1 3)’7 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 35a X
b Did the organization recsive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(0)(13)? If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VN2 || | . . ..., 35b X
36 Section 601(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If *Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 T - - | X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actlvrtles through an enmy that is not a related orgamzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f *Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part Vi | . ... ... .. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations In Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 980 fllers are required to complete Schedule O ..t e | 38 | XK
Form 990 (2011)
COPY
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Form 990 (2011) Americe. Legislative Exchange Counclw 52-0140979 page5

[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response ta any questioninthisPartV.

]

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter-0-ifnotapplicable . | 1a 27
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicabie 1ib of
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming R .
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... ............. e ez s ic [ X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W 3 Transmrttal of Wage and Tax Statemenls, U '
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum 2a 36.--. R
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employmenttaxretums? . |26 | X
Note, If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) A e b
3a Did the organlzation have unreiated business gross Income of $1,000 or more during theyear? . 3a | X
b [f"Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule® . 3 | X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an inferest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a forelgn country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financiai accounty? 4a X
b [f"Yes,* enter the name of the foreign country: P A I
See Instructions for filing requiremnents for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Forelgn Bank and Flnancial Accounts. Y R
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? .. .. . 5a }L
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . | 5b X
¢ If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOMM BBBE-T? | ... ..o oo eeeeee e eee eeeeee e eeee et 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the arganization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible? i 1 B2 X
b [f "Yes," did the organization Include with every sollcftanon an express statement that such contnbutlons or grfts
were not tax deductible? | e s 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contnbutlons under sectlon 170(c) R N
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $76 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . .. il
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requlred
to file Form 82827 . 7c X
d I Yes," indicats the number of Forms 8262 fled during theyear N B T
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... . .. o 4 X
g [f the organization received a contribution of quailfied Intsilectual property, did the organization fie Form 8899 as requtred? 7 N/A
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization fils a Form 1098-C? | 7h N/RA
B Sponsering organizalions maintaining donor advised funds and secfion 509(a)(3) supporting organlzations. Did the supporting N /A : jﬁ S
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business hoidings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. : :
a DId the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 N N/A | ea
b Did the organlzation make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Sectlon 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: ;;:' : 5
a [nitiation fees and capitai contributions included on Part VI, line 12 N/A 10a ' o 1
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part Vili, fine 12, for public use of club facilities . .. .. 10b . :
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: ]
a Gross income from members or sharehoiders ... ... .. . N/A |11a i
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against S
amounts due or recelved from them.) ... ... 11b i P
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charltable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 In fieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .N/AL I 12b G M
13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit heatth insurance issuers. -
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . .. N/A 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional informatlon the organization must report on Schedule 0 nF
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to malntain by the states in which the
organization is llcensed to issue qualified healthplans . ... ... |18
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand | ..........cc..coooiiineiciiiceeicre e v seeseee e oon 13c 3 .
14a Did the organization receive any payments for Indoor tanning services during the taxyear? .. . 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O .. 14b
Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) Americar egislative Exchange Counci. 52-0140979 pageb

ParEVL

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See Instructions.

Check if Schedule O contalns a responge to any question In this Part VI ........iciieieiioiiiieiiiiesiieeensesasasessssssssessassna sns

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes" response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No" response

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... 1a 23

If there are material ditferences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or If the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committes or simllar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members Included in line 1a, above, who are independent .................. 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationshlp or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, Orkey @MPIOYEB? ... ....c.......oooeeoieeieieece e e et st eeseec e e s eesesesseeseestsserntassssasesesnenmes
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .............cooooevvoeovooeoen, 3 |1 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was fiied? 4 X
§ Dld the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organlzation’s assets? ... ............... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members o SLOCKROIAEIET ... ........coocueeceeeeeee oo e eee s e eeeesssess s s ees s s ee oo 6 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the GOVErMING BOTY? .............cooiviuiieeieeieieieees ettt seeeseeeeeeeeeessseeeseseenes et sesons s esseeneesemes e s s 7a | X
b Are any governance declsions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the GQOVMING BOTYT ... ...ttt s ettt see st e e e seseessesemesees e sseeee s 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporansously document the meetings held or written actions undestaken during the year by the following: ] N
@ THE GOVEIMING DOUY? ... ..ottt ettt ee e eeeesseee oeee s eeneseseasees st seemesmseemseeessesesaeeseeestsesresesene 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? ..............c....ovcvovereceeiiereeeeeeceeeee e eeer e 8 | X
8 s there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organizatlon's mailing address? If “Yes," provide the names end addresses In SChEOUIE O .........o.oveceeeeesssssneiceizesssincsceesscsenas 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests Information about policles not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? .....................cc.ooeeemimremieereeees e eeeeeeeese e sseee e seneae 10a X
b If *Yes," did the organizatlon have written policies and procedures governing the activitles of such chapters, afflllates,
and branches to ensure their operations are conslstent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ..o 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its govemning body before filing the form?
b Describe In Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization {o review thls Form 990. N T S
12a DId the organization have a written conflict of Interest policy? If "N,* GO t0 N T3 ... e 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or Lrustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to confilcts? 12b X
¢ Did the organlzation regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If *Yes, * describe
in SChedule O ROW thiS WBS Q0N ................cooeevveieeeecceveeseee oot eeeseee e eeeseesesessseeeeeeseenseressee et s st eeessess s esemeeseeesseons 12¢ X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? _..._...........coocooiveoeeerereereeereeenans

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction polley? .

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the foliowing persons include a revlew and approval by Independent
persons, comparability date, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

b Other officers or key employees of the OrGaNnIZAION ... ... eeee s ee e eees e esee s e ses s e e

If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organlization Invest In, contribute assets to, or participate In a jolnt venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUNG the YEAIT ... ..ottt et ee et oot st eeeeeeesesasesassesess s emesstense
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ............... e friesiatiieieessirriesiesieiiiiirieisiiseiiariesesssssassssassisesiiessiiicai:

................

Fovoatons fif

16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »AK , AL , AR, A% ,CA,CO,CT, FL,GA, IL, KS,KY
18  Section 6104 requires an organlzatlon to make Its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only) avallable

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these avallable. Check all that apply.
[ Jownwebsite [ Another's website (X1 Upon request

19 Describe In Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organizatlon made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements avallable to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physlical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

Lisa Bowen, Sr. Dir. of Finance & Admin. - 202-466-3800

1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 11th FL, Washington, DC 20005 /5 /~\

NN/

. See Schedule O for full list of states
6

Forf 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) Americau Legislative Exchange Counci. 52-0140979 pPage?

|Par1 VeIl[ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIl

Section A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for ail persons required to be listed. Repart compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

*® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensatlon.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was patd

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of "key emiployee.”

= |_ist the organizalion's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reporiabie
compensation (Box 5 of Farm W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 lram the organization and any related organizalions.

® List ali of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportabie compensation from the organlzation and any related organizations.

© List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the erganlization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A} (B) (C) (D) (E} (F)
Name and Title Average | o nol u‘:&s‘"‘t'ﬂ‘m oo Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box. unless person is hoth an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a direclor/tnustes) from from related other
(describe % the organizations compensation
hours for | S B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related |z | & g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ -g Ele and related
inSchedule [S |2 (. |E[22] 5 organizations
(1) Representative Noble Ellington
LA, Chair 1.00|xX X 0. 0. 0.
(2) Representative David Frizzell,
IN, First Vice Chair 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) Representative John Piscopo, CT
Second Vice Chair 1.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) Representative Linda Upmeyer,
IA, Treasurer o 1.00{X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) Representative Liston Barfield,
_SC, Secretary 1.00)X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) Representative Tom Craddick, TX
Immediate Past Chair 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) Senator Curtis Bramble,K UT
Director 1.00({X 0. 0. 0.
(8) Representative Harold Brubaker,
NC, Director 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(9) Senator James Buck, IN
Director 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
(L0) Senator Kent Cravens, NM
Director 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
(11) Representative James Ellington,
MS, Director 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(12) Senator William Hewes IXI, MS
Director 1.00(|X 0. 0. 0.
(13) Delegate William Howell, VA
Director 1.00}X 0. 0. 0.
(14) Senator Owen Johnson, NY
Director 1.00}X 0. 0. 0.
(15) Senator Michael Lamoureux, AR
Director 1.00{X 0. 0. 0.
(16) Representative Steve McDaniel,
TN, Director 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(17) Senator Ray Merrick, KS
Director 1.001X . 0.
132007 01-23-12 N Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) American 2gislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 PageB
§ . Ei Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(R) 8 ©) D) (3] ]
Name and title Average | @ roSHIOn mons Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pay, untess person is both an compensation compensatlon amount of
week officer and a directorftrustee) from from related other
(describe | & the organlzations compensatlon
hours for 'E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related £ £ E (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ 3 g g and related
in Schedule | § | £ B E_g. organizations
o |58 |E|50 8
(18) senator Dean Rhoads, NV
Dixector 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(19) semator Chip Rogers, GA
Director 1.00X 0. 0. 0.
(20) Representative William Seitz,
OH, Director 1.00[X 0. 0. 0.
(21) Representative Curry Todd, TN
Dixectox 1.001{X 0. 0. 0.
(22) Senator Susan Wagle, KS
Director 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(23) Representative Fred Steen, NC
Directox 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(24) Ron Scheberle
Bxecutive Director 25.00 X 204,000. 0. 0.
(25) Lisa Bowen
Sr. Dir. - Finance/Admin, 37.50 X 125,969. 0.] 21,107.
(26) Michael Bowman
Sx. Dir. - Policy/Strategy 37.50 X 173,140. 0.l 23,028.
1B SUB-TOMBI...........oooiooooeeeeoe oo eeeeeeee e ses s eeene > 503,1089. 0. 44,135.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A . | o 148,567. 0.] 10,983.
d Total (add ines 1b @nd 16) .....eeiviisieicreciecciecenencrscsasscsesnssenseeeeas - 651,676. 0.] 55,118.

2  Total number of Individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organlzation ¥

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated empioyee on
line 1a? If *Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any indlvidual fisted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization o
and related organlzatlons greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual ... ..o 4

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or Individual for services .
rendered to the organization? f "Yes, * complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest cornpensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensatlon from
the organlzation. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

...................................................................................................

{A) ' {8) {c)
Name and business address Descriptlon of services Compensation
Doner Fundraising
815 Brazos, Suite 701, Austin, TX 78701 Conf. support & F/R 265,056.
Vox Global
P,0. Box 598, St. Louis, MO 63188 Media relations 213,002.

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
_$100,000 of compensatlon from the organization » 2

ol Paatin
See Part VII, Section A Continuation sheets Qf*’%;)
132008 01-23-12 A\
8 2

(1480910 786783 alec 2011.04020 American Legislative Exchan ALEC__ 1



Americ. . Legislative Exchange Counc.i.

52-0140979

Form 990 (2011)
[lTal’T_V“’l Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees fcantinued)
(8} ©) (D} (E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week b the organizations compensation
£ g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
. b (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
3 g z and related
£ls E|E organizations
glfls(5|2]¢
EjZ|IS|EiE]ls
(27) Chaz Cirame
§r. Dir. - Membership/Mtgs 37.50 X 148,567. 0., 10,983.
Total to Part VII, Section A, line 1c 148,567. 10,983.
N}
132201 05-01-11 @
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American .egislative Exchange Councii 52-0140979  Page9
: A B C)
Total s'e:/enue Rela(te)d or Unrtale)lted exggzggt}reom
exempt functlon business {ax under
o e e revenus revenue Sg%lcgf 31142
€£| 1 a Federatedcampaigns ................ 1a -
g 3 b Membershipdues ... 1b
,;E c Fundraisingevents .................... |1¢
gﬁ d Related organizations .................. 1d
g‘ g e Government grants (contributions) ie :
2 5 f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and ]
ég similar amounts not included above ... 4f{7,759,834. ¥
gg g Noncash included In llnes 1a-1£ § :
O b Total. Addlines 189 .ooovirericceiriocnncniiicc e, > 17,759,834.}
Business Codef. . . . -4 p
g | 2a Conferences/seminars 900099 )1,337,904.[1,337,904.
'gg b Membergh;p Dues 900099 97,321. 97,321.
wegl ¢ Advertising 541800 13,367. 13,367.
£3| < Publications 900099 2,909. 2,909.
o f Al other program service revenue , ... ... . ;
g Total. Add INeS 2a-2f .....iiiiieniiisiienie i ieeeseersaseas » 1,451,501. ] £
3  Investment income (inciuding dividends, interest, and
other similar 8MOUNES) ...............ooooveeereeeeoeeee. > 6,541. 6,541.
4  Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 ROYAIES .....cceoveereerereereieeie s e enen e ses >
[ Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents . ..........
b Less:rental expenses .........
¢ Rental Income or (loss) ......
d Net rental income or (19SS} <eoveeeerreieieeiennernrennnn. >
7 a Gross amount from sales of | () Securities (i) Other &
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basls
and sales expenses .........
c Gainor(loss) .....................
d Net gain or (I058) .....ooieiieeeee et eeeceererseeen »
g 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
E including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1¢). See
5 ParlIV,lne 18 ..o, a
g b Less: direct expenses...................coo......., b
¢ Net Income or (loss) from fundralsing events ............... >
8 a Gross income from gaming activities. See 4
Part IV, line 19 ..., a
b Less:directexpenses ... ........... b )
¢ Net Income or (loss) from gaming activities .................. »
10 a Gross sales of Inventory, less retums :
andallowances ...................cccoeoverenne. a
b Less:costofgoodssold ... b
c_Net Income or (loss) from sales of Inventory .................. -
Miscellaneous Revenue Busliness Codef:
11 a Miscellaneous 900099
b Pl e S\
¢ [ Wi N/
d Allotherrevenue ............cccccorummren... \‘- -—
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d _.....cocooooovvvvvveeeceecrerr, > 193.F o . '«.;-'"' T
12 Totalrevenus. See Instructions. ... > 9,218,069.1 438, 3274[ 131367. 6 541.
12812 Form 990 (2011)
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¢i Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to
complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any q:estlon in this Part IX . - B
oo it et | Towlempeses | Progsnemios | Wensgientans | runding
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and S A
organizations In the Unlted States. See Part IV, line 21 —
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in -
the United States. See Part IV, line22 ., . .
3 Grants and other assistance o governments, . i
organizations, and Individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . . OO : SO
4 Benefitspaidtoorformembers . ... ... ... N
§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... ... 547,245. 344,852, 181,993. 20,400.
6 Compensatlon not Included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .........
7 Othersalariesandwages .....................c........ 116751139- 114101962- 117,420. 146,757.
8  Penslon plan accruals and contributions gnciude
section 401(k) and section 403(b) employer contributi 49,391. 39,757- 5,963. 3,671.
9 Otheremployee benefits .................... 176,370. 154,608. 5,747. 16,015.
10 Payrolltaxes ..o, 145,963. 116,502, 18,234. 11,227.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ...,
LI OO 66,928. 61,910. 3,106. 1,912.
G ACCOUNYING ......ooooroovveeeereeeeee e, 73,839. 59,441. 8,912. 5,486.
d LobbYing .......c.coieieeeeee e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling 17 109,250.¢ o 109,250.
f Investment managementfees . ....................
g Other ..o e 585,237. 541,704. 43,533.
12 Advertising and promotion ... 275. 275.
13 Office eXPenses ............oooovovveveooerer oo, 515,887. 459,833. 24,724. 31,330.
14 Informatlon technology ... ............ 137,496. 110,685. 16,596. 10,215.
15 Royaltles ..o,
18 OCCUPANCY .........veoeoeeeeeeeeeee e 640,623. 515,702. 77,323. 47,598.
LA 1 O 258,769. 258,769.
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local pubilc officials 125,722. 71,252. 54,470,
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings _.__.. 1,659,577.] 1,602,550. 56,938. 89.
20 INtErESt ... 3,844, 3,094. 464. 286.
21 Payments to affiliates .................ccooerrnnnnn.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ..__. 106,145. 85,446. 12,812. 7,887.
23 INSUMENCE  ........coeeeeceeeeee e 33,650. 28,819. 2,990. 1,841.
24 Other axponses. Toios spanoes nok oovorsd s g ; ....... T ;
above. (List miscellaneous expenses Iniine 24e. If line if: -
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) : d & i
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ...... Firmeaws : NS | xas H
a Artwork/graphics 57,152. 53,417. 3,610. 125.
» Bad debt 46,000. 46,000. .
¢ Dues/memberships 40,410. 38,335. 1,995. 80.
d Subscriptions/reseaxrch 15,172. 15,032. 87. 53.
e All other expenses 35,441. 33,7717. 1,167. 497.
25 Total funclional expenses. Add lings 1 through 24e 7,105,525, 6,052,722, 638,084, 414,719.
26 Joint costs. Complete this fine only if the organization
repoted in column (8) joint casts from a combined e S\ 7
educational campalgn and fundraising solicitation. ( i @) [ D) "‘;,/
Check here P> It foliowing SOP 98-2 (ASC B58-720) (ALY T i
132010 01-23-12 11 ~— Forth 990 {2011)
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American Legislative Exchange Council

52-0140979 Page 11

Form 990 (2011}
{Part.X { Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End ol year
1 Cash-noninterestbeaning .. ..o 1,398,056.] 1 3,497,168.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 1,285,881.] 2 1,566,782.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net _ 821,348.] 3 990,5271.
4 Accountsreceivable,net 4 19,4432,
5  Receivables from current and former ofﬁcers. directors, trustees key o ' EE
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part II :
OFSCREAUIBL . | .\ oo oo e
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section ;o
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4858(c)(3)(B), and contributing L
employers and sponsoring organizations of sectlon 501(c)(®) voluntary
employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
& | 8 Inventorles forsale OrUSe ... ... ..o 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 125,921.] o 141,039,
102 Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other ok R
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1,098,924, R R
b Less: accumulated depreclation .. ... .. 10b 675, 255. 415,923 . 10c 423,669.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... ... oo 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
138 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets . . . ... 4
15  Other assets. See Part [V, line11 . . . 15
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equa! lme 34) 4,047,129.] 16 6,638,621.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 339,825, 17 722,035,
18 Grants payable ] 18
19 Deferred revenue 221,454 .| 8 327,029.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
@ |21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 1,02 3,761.[ 21 1,243,846,
g 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, o ik % A A L
ﬁ highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part Il s
- OFSCRETUIBL | ||| .\ eeoeeeoeeessoeeeseeeeenerees e 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... 199,000.] 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other fiabilitles not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X of
SCETUIE D | ..o e e es e e 770,849.] 25 740,927.
26 __ Total liabilities. Add lines 17through 25 ... ... 2,554,889.] 2 3,033,837,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » X/ and complete RIS § o R U
@ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. NS U KA
g 27 Urrestricted netassets <32,760.poy 1,610,818.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 1,525,000.] 28 1,993,965-
3 28 Permanently restricted net assets . 29
z Organizations that do not foliow SFAS 117 check here > :] and BRI A
5 complete lines 30 through 34. B .
% |30 Captal stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
@ {32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances ... 1,492,240.] 33 3,604,784.
34 Total liabllities and net assets/fund balances 4,047,129.] 34 6,638,621,
Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 page12
[Part X1 | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI ... ..o i oee i eresioses cvviinis vt o |:]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) e e 1 9,218,069.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . ... o 2 7,105,525,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 oM liNe 1 .. .. .o oo e oo e e 3 2,112,544,
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A}) . 4 1,492,240.
5§ Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaininSchedule O) . . ... ... ... e LS 0.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, iine 33, column (B)) & 3,604 ,784.
[ Part XlI| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part XIl ... .c.ccoiii o e iiirciiie it ciaeiieiee it e D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 930: :] Cash [Z] Accrual L__.] Other E
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in Schedule O. B
X

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . ... .. . .
¢ I “Yes" toline 2a or 2b, does the organlzation have a committee that assumes responsiblity for oversight of the audit,
revlew, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . ... 2c X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O. I O S
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

g5
S

Act and OMB GIrCUIR ATTBBY ||| ..ocvcoeeceseseeiimssseesses st asesessssssssese s sssmimoneesesoeesssss s sissss oo 3a X
b i "Yes,"* did the organization undetgo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundergosuchaudits. ............c.occoconiieiiiiiriiees 3b
Form 990 (2011)
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMS8 No. 1545-0047
(Form 890 or 990.E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2011
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section . ) )
Depariment of the Treasury 4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust _Opento Public
Intomal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. - See separate instructions, . Inspection
Name of the organization Employer ldentlf‘ cation number
American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979

[Partl’| Reason jor Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization Is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 D A church, canvention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){1)(A)(i).
2 l:] A school described in section 170{b){ 1){AXii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 [:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){ 1)(A)(iii).
4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ili). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

5 E] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b)(1){A}{iv}). (Complete Part II.)
6 D A federal, state, or focal govemment or governmental unit described in section 170{b)(1)(A){v).
7 D_L_] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unlit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A}{vi). (Complete Part Il
8 :] A community trust described in section 170(b){1{A){V]). (Complete Part II.)
9 D An organization that normally recelves: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrefated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part Ill.)
10 [____I An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a){4).
1 D An arganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(g)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509{a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
Type | b Type ll c D Type lIl - Functionally integrated d D Type lil - Other
e [____I By checking this box, [ certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organlzation received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, or Type 1l
SUPPOIting OfGANIZation, CheCk HiS DOX | | .|| |\t ses e eeseere e e et ser e o (I
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gifi or contnbutlon from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (iii) belaw, Yes | No
the govemning body of the supported organization? ... e 11g(i)
(i) A family member of & person described in (J @DOVET? ..., ........c.ccocooiieeieitime ettt ere e 11g(ii)
(1)) A 35% controlled entlty of a person described in (i} or (i} @DOVE? ... ... ..ot 11g(lii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported (IEIN (1H) Type of iv}Is the organization| (v) Did you notify the | _(vi) Is the {vii) Amount of
izati organizalion L. (i) listed in your| organization in col. |§rgantzationin col
organization (described on lines 1-9 no?/‘;rn i g ol 0 (i orgamzed in the support
above or IRC section g dacument?| (i) of your suppo us?
(see Instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total ' 2 : . . S, LE
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nohce, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Form 990 or 880-EZ. o~

o ,v'h @ f i
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01-24-12 1 4 &1‘0) )

17050828 786783 alec 2011.04020 American Legislative Exchan ALEC 1

e
r}‘, 7

\,,



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2041 Amel an Legislative Exchange Col :il 52-0140979 page2
; Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1){A)(iv) and 170{b)(1){A){vi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or B of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part IIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)

Section A. Public Support
Catendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »-
1 Gifts, grants, contributlons, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any ‘unusual grants.”)
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
fzation's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onitsbehalf
3 The value of services or facilitles
furnished by a governmental unlt to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ... 6130496.| 5626129,
5 The portion of total contributions | &
by each person (other than a i
governmental unit or publicly : ¥ : i :
supported organization) included | . : 3
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the £ : : :
amount shown on line 11,
column ) A
6 Public support. Subtmsct line 5 from fine 4. L
Section B. Total Support
Caiendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P>
7 Amountsfromlined ... ..
8 Gross Income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securitles loans, rents, royalties
and income from simlilar sources .,
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Gther income. Do not Include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.) |
11 Total support. Add lines 7through 1D s A
12 Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (see lnstructlons) 12 I
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

orgamzatlon, check this box and stop here

(2) 2007 {b) 2008 (c} 2009 {d) 2010 {e} 2011 (f) Total

6130496.[ 5626129.[ 5187554./ 5997347.| 7759834.[30701360.

5187554, 7759834

599734Z;,mw

.130701360.

2117447.
8583913.

(e) 2011
7759834

{f) Total
.30701360.

{d) 2010
5997347.

{b) 2008
5626129.

_{c) 2009
5187554.

(a) 2007
6130496.

489,467. 39,325. 7,750. 6,889. 6,541.[ 549,972.

193. 510.-
....431251842.
6,149,638.

14 Pubilc support percentage for 2011 (line 6, colurmn {f) divided by fine 11, coOlUmn () ..ov.vneooeeeeeoee, 14 91.46 «
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Scheduie A, Part Il line 14 ... 15 89.58
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly SUPPOred OrGANIZAtON .................ccooeeosveeoee oo oo
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Expiain in Part IV how the organization
meets the *facts-and-circumstances" test. The organizatlon qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 Is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the *facts-and-clrcumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances* test. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization

132022
01-24-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011

Page 3

| Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ii.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendaryear (orflscal year beginning in) p- {a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c) 2009 {d) 2010

{e) 2011

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusual grants.*)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumnished in
any activity lhat is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 =

7a Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and
3 recelved from disquallfied persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 recelved
from other than disqualified persons that
oxceed the grealer of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support sybigcing 7¢ lrgm fing 6.)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or flscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2007 {b) 2008 (c) 2008 (d) 2010

{e) 2011

(f) Total

9 Amountsfromline6 .

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from simllar sources

b Unrelated business taxable Income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regulary carried on

12 Otherincome. Do not'iH{:.Iude galn
or loss from the sale of capltal
assets (Explainin Part IV.) .

13 Total supportadd lines 9, 100, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. It the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here .......... i irtisiisisiesiseseessesere:iemesiiiesescesiisessiisiiressessssactirissesessesscececcacte }D
Section C. Computation of Pubhc Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (fine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ... ... ... 16 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part I, liN@ 15 ... i iieiieeecesireeee |16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Il line17 . . . . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... . »

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | P D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box"a"ffdsee‘lﬁstmcﬁ\

132023 01.24-12 16 \( ;E?ch u
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*#% PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors B . 156500
{Form 938). 990-EZ, .

or 990- Attach to Form 880, Form 980-EZ, or Form 980-PF.

e e 2011
n venue oervica

Name of the organization Employer identification number

American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 890-EZ 501(c)( 3 } (enter number) organization

I:I 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 890-PF (] 501(c)3) exempt private foundation
[:] 4847(a){1) nonexempt charitable {rust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check If your organization Is cavered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a sectlon 501(c)(7), (), or (10} organlization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[:] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and ii.

Special Rules

For a section 501(c}(3) organizatlon filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170{b){1){A){vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on () Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and il.

L—_] For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religlous, charitable, sclentific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Ii, and 1il.

[:] For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or {(10) organization fillng Form 990 or 980-EZ that recelved from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
if this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religlous, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the paris unless the General Rule applies to this organization because It received nonexciusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the Year. ... oo eeereraes |

Caution. An organizatlon that Is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Speclal Rules does not file Scheduie B (Form 990, 890-E2, or 990-PF),
but it must answer “No® on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part |, line 2 of its Form 980-PF, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 920-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 880-EZ, or 290-PF. Scheduie B (Form 880, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) (2011)

i Li
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organizatign

American Legislative Exchange Council

Employer idenlification number

52-0140979

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

$

182,000.

Person

Payroll D

Noncash [ ]
{Compilete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$

171,250.

Person
Payroll [:]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part il if there
Is a noncash contributlon.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

‘Total contributions

()
Type of contribution

$

250,000.

Person

Payroll D

Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il If there
is a noncash contribution.)

(@
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

@

Type of contribution

$

160,000.

Person
Payrol [}
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part li if there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$

250,000.

Person [X]
Payroll  [_]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part i if there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contributlon

$

332,854.

i-—-:t-'s )

Person @
Payroll [
Noncash [ |

;(g&fﬁ'plete Part Il if there

sy N 1
5{"5,, - {.{r‘ \!\; § @

s g’ noncash contribution.)

123452 01-23-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer Identiiicailon number

52-0140979

American Legislative Exchange Council

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | If additional space is needed.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(a}
No,

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$

175,000.

Person
Payroll  []
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Ii if there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(a)
No.

(o)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$

326,627,

Person
Payroli. [
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part Ii if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(a)
No.

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$

181,000.

]
]

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{a)
No.

{c)

Total contributions

)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll [ ]

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part I} If there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(a)
No.

(c}

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash [ ]

(Compilete Part Ii If there

is a noncash contribution.)

()

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(a}
No.

(c)

Total contributions

()
Type of contribution

I '

§

e

{f gl l,:_:.'.:;.F

Person [:'
Payroll ]
Noncesh [ ]

(Complete Part it if there

is a noncash contribution.)

123452 01-29-12
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Schedule B (Form 9980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 3

Nama of organlzation

Employer identification number

American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979
Noncash Property (ses instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(e)
(c)
f:;:‘ D ot £ ® h " FMV (or estimate) Dat @ ived
o escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
{a)
Na. (b) (c) @
. FMV (or estimate)
fr .
o :,Tl Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
(a)
No. (b) {c) @
. FMV (or estimate)
f
p::;nl Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
(a)
No. b (c) .
from Description of notfc)ash property given FMV (or estimate) Date r(:z:eived
Part | {see instructions)
(a)
(€)
No. b) .
from Description of non(c)ash property given FMV (or estimate) Date r(:)ceived
Part 1 (see instructions)
(a)
(c)
f:::l Descripti ¢ () h fty o FMV (or estimate) Dat &) ;
ot escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate recelved
. prigy S e
) -'":. )‘E : ""}-} ““,‘"‘;"
e W 3N F i L
e Mot i

123453 01-23-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 4

Name of organization

American Legislative Exchange Council

Employer ldentilication number

52-0140979

year. Complete columns (a} through (e) and the followlng fine entty. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter

Exclusivelyreliglous, charitable, etc., Individual coniribullons to section 507(c)(7), (8), or (10) arganizations that tatal more than §1,000 for the

the total of exciusively religlous, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. {Enter this information once) >$
Use dupilcate coples of Part Il if additional space Is needed.
(a) No.
gorTI (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
lf:l’orltn' (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
l'f,?l'lgll (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationshlp of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
l!-'?rrt“l (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
A B R
N T W L
123454 01-23-12 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OM8 No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) . . R
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

Departmant of the Treasury » Complete if the organization is described below. P~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. | Open {o Public
internal Revenue Service - See separate instructions. il 1nspection
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activitnes) then
® Section 501(c)(3)} organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part |-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part |-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 920, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Laobbying Activities), then
© Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part I1-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organlzations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part [I-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax), or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then

@ Section 501(c)(4). (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part ill.
Name of organlzation Employer identification humber

. American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979
[Partl-A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organlzation's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Poltical expenditures ... ... s e oo eoeeee s e e >3
3 VOIINEBEF NOUS || ittt ees s eee oeee s e e oo e

[Parti-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? e e e | Yes l__] No
4a Wasacorectionmade? . . ... .. i, [ dYes [T Ne

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.
|Part1l-C] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501 {c){(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activitles . | K3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
XeMPE UNCHON BOHVINIES ... oo e s e oo >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add iines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
B8 I7D | oorioits et eemerecesensesess st een s sssitoes e e oo eeeee st e eereeee eeseereeees oo >3
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this Vear" ......... GaresensiS o Bianrsnenseecenssnnnssvansersasmassessensesenchin Sevenshores L_Ives [ _Jno

§ Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of ail sectlon 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organlzation, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space Is needed, provide information in Part V.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of poitical
filing organization's | contributions received and

funds. If none, enter-0-. |  promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 9390 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2011
LHA '
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01-27-12 : { 3 \\
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 American Legislative Exchange Council

52-0140979 page2

part [IFA | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768

(election under section 501(h)).

A check >[I ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check W C] if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control” provisions apply.

- . . a) Filin b) Affiliated grou
lett§ on Lobbying Expendlture's ) org(ar)ﬁzatign's ®) totals group
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) totals
1a Total iobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) ... .. ... ... 0.
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) ... ...l . 0.
c Total lobbying expenditures (add fines 12 and 1b) ____..............ooeceoceveeoroocorereorsresssooeees oo 0.
d Other exempt PUTPOSE EXPENGIUES ... ... ..o .+ oo ceoooooscoreesee oo 7,031,641.
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1Cand 1) . .. ..o, 7,031,641.
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the foliowing table In both columns. i 501,582.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is: ) ¥ arss |
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e. i
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000. |{:
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000{| .
Qver $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17.000,000 $1,000,000. o
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of e 1) . ..o 125,396.
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0- 0.
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0- 0.
j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting sectlon 4911 tax for this year? D Yes L_INo
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h})
{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
L obbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year d) 2011 Total
(or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 {d) 201 (e) Total
2a Lobbying nontaxable amount 521,271. 479,921. 441,740. 501,582.[ 1,944,514,
b Lobbying ceillng amount : BN S E ~ e, T v L e Vo Pt e
(156% of line 2a, column(e)) ST T, R 2,916,771.
c Total lobbying expenditures 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
d Grassroots nontaxable amount 130,318. 119,980. 110,435. 125,396. 486,129.
e Grassroots ceiling amount AR RN | & : R '
{150% of line 2d, column {e)) : i 729,194.
{ Grassroots lobbying expenditures 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
Schedule C (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2011
— ;"}: T
KFN { {‘—\‘; ’ ;...—;) \\'\/?
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990£2) 2011 American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 pages
Part [I-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){3} and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) (b)
of the lobbying activity. Yes No

Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to infiuence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers? .. - - E
Paid staff or management ( nclude compensatlon in expenses reported on Ilnes 1c through 11)'7 . T P e
Media advertisements? . . ... R
Mailings to members, Ieglslators, or the publlc”
Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . s
Direct contact with legislators, thelr staffs, government offi c:als ora Iegtslalive body?
Raliies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
Other actlvities?

—_— e~ T Q0 -~ 0 a0 Uw

....................................................................................................

2a Did the actlvities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)7 _.
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 .
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectlon 4912

d_If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? .. :
Part HI-A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(4), ‘section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes No
1 Were substantially alf (30% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? | . .. 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? ... e vee e aan 2
3 _ Did the organization agrese to camy over Iobbylng and political expenditures from the prior yea(? 3

Part lll-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 5 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either {a) BOTH Part lli-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts ffom MEMDBETS |, ... ........c. coeocovemmriirsmsesesesrtseesasenes e ressens s seesens s 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible iobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political T
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid). i .
a Cumentyear .. . . . . . 2a
b Camyover flomM IaSLYEAE | ...t ceses s csss e nne e sunstsesrensenssernenn e 2D
C TOMAl ettt e e et s s A1 RSs £ as s e 4 eeh2e ekt Rk et 1on 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(g)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible secuon 162(e)dues .. ... 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to camryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
EXPRNGRUIE MBXLYBAIY | oo eeerene ettt 4
Taxabie amount of lobbying and palitical expenditures (see instructions) ..

|ﬁart V] Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part il-A; and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete

this part for any additional information.

£ AN FEST
(R =
M W i

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
{Form 990) P~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 1
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. . - Open.to Public
i ey P~ Attach to Farm 990. b~ See separate instructions. - lnspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Danor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year) . ... ...

Aggregate value atend of year

A HWN a

Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwsors In writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? | . . . .. D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, orfor any other purpose conferring

impermissible private beneftt? ............. ... D Yes D No

-]

| Part ll { Conservation Easements. Complete rf the organlzatlon answered 'Yes to Form 990 Part IV Ilne 7

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of fand for public use (e.g., recreatlon or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the arganization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. .

__.| Heid atthe End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation 8aSEMBNLS .. ......._.......ccc.cccicoiruuereeereneteeiiens coeeetee e e eeeeaee e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . et errevreaeeeaees 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic slructure included in (a) . L.2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on'a hlstonc stmcture

listed in the National RegISter . ... ___..........ciieoeiiieiis cvreeensias s ceviaenss e os s snasensseeeas 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organlzatlon during the tax
year -

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P~

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violatlons, and enforcement of the conservation easements it hoIdS? . D Yes [:l No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p»

7 Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p- $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()
8N 88CHION 170MMANBNIT ...........c..oceoo oo e ees e st e e et ese e e (CIves o

9 InPart XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organizatlon's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

[Part- L | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part [V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XiV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenues inciuded in Form 990, Part VIl line 1 | g

(i) Assetsincluded InForm880, Part X | s e >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other simllar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIi, line 1

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. ) Schedule b (Form 990) 2011
132051 Pttt T N NS
01-23-12 £ ’\‘ : { }) \;: '
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Ame.

can Legislative Exchange Cou.cil

52-0140979 page2

[Part il ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continveq)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection ltems

(check all that apply):
a Public exhibition
b Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations

d D Loan or exchange programs
e D Other

4 Provide a description of the organization's coliections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or recelve donations of arl, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold ta raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s coliection? ... ... ..

e e D Yes D No

reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.

Part V.| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 980, Part IV, line 9, or

1a [s the organization an agent, trustee, custodlan or other intermedlary for contributions or other assets not included

onForm 990, PartX?

b If "Yes," explain he arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

,_DYes [ENO

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance | . ic
d Additions duringthe year 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Endingbalance . . . e e e s 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 890, Part X, he21? " T e [XJves [Tno
b_If "Yes," explain the arangement in Part XIV.
|PartV '] Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment eamings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships | . .. .

o Q0T

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

Administrative expenses

—

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end baiance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p-

%

b Permanent endowment p- %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P~

%

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

by:
(i} unrelated organizations

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

Yes | No

3a(i)

(if} related organizations

b If "Yes" to 3afii), are the related organizations fisted as required on Schedule R?

4 _Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Ja(ii)
3b

| Part V-] Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Ses Form 950, Part X, fing 10.

Description of property (a) Cast or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book valus
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land w

b Buildings

¢ Leaseholdimprovements 380,254, 136,185. 244 ,0609.

d Equipment . 582,709. 430,968. 151,741.

Total. Add fines 1a through 1e. (Cofumn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8), fine 10)) ... . » 423,669.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Scheduie D (Form 890) 2011 American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 page3
[Part VII| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(c) Method of valuation:

(b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financialderivatives ..
(2) Clossly-held equity interests ... ... ..
(3) Other

&)

®|

©

©)

€

)

©

(H

i (]
Total. (Col (b) must equai Form 980, Part X, col (B) line 12.) -
[Part VIl Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, fine 13.

(c) Method of valuatlon:

(a) Description of Investment type {b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) .

(2

(3

4)

()]

(6}

)]

8

)]

(10)
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 930, Part X, col (B} line 13.) - L e

[Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description ) (b) Book value

(1)
@
@)
()
()
©
@
G
@
(10)
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ol (B) N8 15.) .....o.oiioroeioeoieeresreeooeeeseeeeeeneereseseesnsssosessessansesossns >
[Part X.| Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, fine 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
___(1) Federal income taxes N TIARE R A L o L
@ Capital lease obligations 35,629 L laroo L
@ Deferred rent and lease benefit 705,298, 0 oLl T e A
(@
)
6
@
®
©
(10)
(11) S
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} ling 25.) ............. ,927.) . '
S TR I‘ﬁérﬁd’al’éb(fﬁrm 990) 2011

o .
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 page4q
‘Part:Xi | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIll, column (A), in€ 12)  .__.........ooooreereeoeeeeeereoeoeoeoooeoeoeeeooee 1 9,218,069.
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), i@ 25) ______.........o.oooovvvmmreeoeeeeeoeeeeeere e 2 7,105,525,
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 ._.._....oooooooooooooveoo 3 2,112,544.
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ... ... . SR I
Donated services and use of facilitles ....................cooooioirie e 5

OO ONON A WN
=)
<
o
2
3
[}
=1
e
o
b
o
@
g
1]

Excess or {deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Comnbine lines 3and 9 wo...oo.voveeono... 10 2,112 544,
] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financlal statements ... | 1 9,275,337.
Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12: L
Net unrealized gains on investments ... 2a ;
Donated services and use of facfllties ... .. 2b 57,268.
Recoverles of prior year gramts ... 26 :
Other (Describe in Part XIV.) oo 2d S
AdA lines 28 toUGh 2 _..........ouue oo oo 2e 57,268,
3 Subtract ine 2€ oM INE 1 ... it 3 9,218,069.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, but not on line 1: ;
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 76 ... . ... 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XiV.)
C AdAIINGS 48 ANAAb .. ... ..ottt eeeeees oo e oot oo eee oo 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and de. (This must equal Form 990, Part §, Ine 12.) wooovooievmiceeees e, 5 9,218,069.
et X1l Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financlal Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financlal statements ... 1 71,162,793.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part [X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facllities ... 2a 57,268.;
b Prior year adjustments
c Otherlosses ...
d
e

zal
cnao0eos M

Cther (Describe In Part XIV.)
Add lines 2a through2d ... .. 2e 57,268.
3 Subtractfine 2e fromline1 . .. ] 3 7,105,525.
4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1; -
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, Ine 7b ... .. 4a
b Other (Describein Part XIV.) oot 4b -
¢ Addlinesdaanddb ..., et et 4c 0.
5__Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, fine 18.) 5 1,105,525.
Y| Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Iil, llnes 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part Xl, line 8; Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XliI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional Informatlon.
Part IV, line 2b: ALEC is the recipient of funds from various outside

organizations and individuals which are to be used exclusively for

scholarships on behalf of State legislators. Scholarships are payable,

upon approval by the relevant State Chair, to State Legislators to

reimburse them for travel expenses incurred attending meetings of ALEC.

The amounts received and disbursed by ALEC for such purposes are not

considered revenue and expenses of ALEC as ALEC does not select the

individuals and the State Chair retains the exclusive right to determine
R R Sha e B s
/ / / ["S{TG dﬁl?}‘(g?,?}f '390) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Amer._.an Legislative Exchange Col..cil 52-0140979 pages
:Part X4V| Supplemental Information (confinved)

the expenditures. The cash held and related liability are reported in the

financial statements of ALEC.

AT 2N SN
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SCHEDULE G

OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Information Regarding

{Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,

2011

Department of the Treasury or If the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 890-EZ, line 6a. _On‘e'n.Tt‘)_PuIIJlic_

iniomal Revenue Senice P~ Attach to Farm 890 or Form 990-EZ. V’See separate instructions. Inspection Gk

Name of the organization Employer identification number
American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17, Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail salicitations . e Solicitation of non-government grants
b (E Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g D Specilal fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VIIy or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

Yes

DND

b If "Yes," list the ten highest pald individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

" it} Did v) Amount paid " .
(i) Name and address of Individual - . h(.m raisec | (iv) Gross receipts tc() {or retained by) (vi) Ammount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have custod from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
of o, -
contnbutions? listed in col. (i) organization
Doner Fundraising - 815 Bolicits funds on behalf Yes | No
Brazos, Suite 701, Austin, TX pf ALEC's annual conf, X 1,659 662, 104,250, 1,659 662,
Clearword Communications -
12841 Braemar Village Plaza, Direct mail consultant X 16,613, 5,000, 16,613,
Total SRR 1,676,275, 109,250, 1,676,275,

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed t

or licensing.

o solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from reglstration

AK,AL,AR,AZ,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA,IL,KS,KY, LA ,MA

,MD,ME,MI, MN,MS,NC,ND,NH,NJ, NM, NY

OH,OK,OR,PA,RI,SC,TN,UT,VA,WA,WI WV

LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ.

See Part IV for continuations

132081 01-23-12
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 890€7) 2011 American Legislative Exchange Council

52-

01409 79 Page 2

| Eart | |

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered

*Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported

more than $15,000

of lundraising event contributlons and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and Bb. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Totai events
(add col. (a) through
col. (c))
® (event type) {event type) (total number)
2
[
é 1 Grossreceipts =
2 Less: Charitable contributions |
3__Grossincome {line 1 minustine2) . .. ..
4 QCashprizes |
@ |5 Noncashprizes .. ... ..
'% 6 Rentfacilitycosts .
°
§ 7 Foodandbeverages | . ... ... .
8 Entertainment | .. ...
9 Otherdlrectexpenses ... .. .. .
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 8 in column (d) et et ata s snanets s ranen st oeneeeraanes PP )
11 _Net income summary. Combline line 3, column (d), and llne 10..... ottt e iiitesiseiesisrsitssiisesssissiiiiiiescesseseseces »-
l Part [l | Gaming. Complete if the organlzation answered *Yes to Form 990, Part IV, fine 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 890-EZ, line 6a.
. (b) Pull tabsfinstant . (d) Total gaming (add
% (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo |  (¢) Othergaming | (a) through col. (c))
&
o
1 Grossrevenue ............oe o ...
@|2 Cashprizes
&
5
u% 8 Noncashprizes = . . .. ... ..
°
£ 1 4 RenVfacility costs
(=
5_Otherdlrectexpenses ...
L Yes % {L_J ves 9% |L_Tves %
6 Volunteerlabor . . .. . . . No Eno L Ne
7  Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through § incolumn(d) . . . > )
B __Net gaming income summary, Combine line 1, column d, @nd BRE 7 o...ooooooooeeeoeeeeoeeeee oo »
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? ..~~~ L_] Yes |jNo
b If "No,* explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? [ Tves L _Tno
b If "Yes," explain:
132082 01-23-12 Schedule G (Form 990 or 99(}-}‘%2) 2011
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Schedule G (Form 990 o 990-E7) 2011 Amecican Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979 pages
11 Does the organizalion operate gaming activities with nonmembers? e L_] Yes |_ l No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnershlp or other enllty formed

to administer charitable gaming? ... ... .. ... .. . e et e . ) Yes [ Ne
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:

a The organizatlon's facility

..................................... . eevere .. ) 132 %

b An outside faciiity

13b %

Name p-

Address p

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? e D Yes D No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ) $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $

¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name b»-

Address

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation p- $

Description of services provided »~

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a |s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming CBNSE? ........._......ccccccoioiiiioceeoee oo eeeeeeee oo oo oo e
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt actlvitles during the tax year P~ $
l"Part !l Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v}, and Part I11,
lines 9, 8b, 10b, 15b, 15c¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Schedule @, Part I, Line 2b, List of Ten Highest Paid Fundraisers:

(i) Name of Fundraiser: Doner Fundraising

(i) Address of Fundraiser: 815 Brazos, Suite 701, Austin, TX 78701

(i) Name of Fundraiser: Clearword Communications

(i) Address of Fundraiser: LN SIDN BT T ey

ff 77 Ng IR

IS H l.-.:;_, ,,‘- .
12841 Braemar Village Plaza, #51, Bistow, VA 20136 [ ‘&k) i i

B R O ) gy
132083 01-23-12 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2011
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
»- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

OMB No. 1545-0047

2011

Depariment of the Traasury Part IV, line 23. Open t9 P‘ubﬁp C
Internal Revenue Service P~ Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. -,lnsp.eqtior!_l.“ i
Name of the organization Employer identification number
American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979
[Part I'] Questions Regarding Compensation .
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990, CH h
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use rs
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
I:I Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or g
reimbursement or provision of ali of the expenses described above? If *No,* complete Partllltoexplain ... ... ... ... 1b
2  Did the organlzation require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses Incurred by ali officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked inline1a? . . . . . 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Exacutive Director. Explain In Part IIl.
Compensatlon committee Wiritten employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 930, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organlization or a related organization: ) E .
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . e, da X
b 4b X
c 4c X
If "Yes*® to any of ilnes 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Iil. Fos :
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organlzations must complete lines 5-9, '
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensalion 1 o
cantingent on the revenues of: ¥ ;
@ TRE OIGANIZAYONT ||| i eee oo eee e oot e eeveeesson s oo eee s e s eeeeees et eeee eeee e e e 5a X
b Any related OrganIZAtIONT ..............oooooimmiuerreemrerrersiicsisis s aias maasissssensenon oo ere e eereseesesee s esse e 5b X
If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part |1l : :
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of: s T
8 ThEOMGANTZANONT | | oo oeene e oot s oo e oo 6a X
b Any related OfganIZation? | . ...ttt e e eeree e —oerersseresreeeeeeene e 6b X
If “Yes* to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lll. ) '
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 67 If “Yes," describein Part Il . .. . e LT X
8 Were any amounts reported In Form 990, Part VII, pald or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initlal contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes," describe inPartll .. .. ... 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(0)7 ....oieiiiieriii e et st oAttt e rnis st esses s 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890, Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 390-EZ 2

(Form 980 or 880-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 01 1
Forem 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. i

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ,

intemal Revenue Service
Name of the organization

Employer identification number

American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979

Form 990, Part III, Line 1, Description of Organization Missions:

educational information.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4d, Other Program Services:

Public Affairs

Expenses $§ 466,733. including grants of $ 0. Revenue $ 193.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 3: ALEC contracted with a consulting

firm controlled by Mr. Ron Scheberle to fill the interim role of executive

director. Mr. Ron Scheberle served as the interim executive director

throughout 2011.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 6: In accordance with the bylaws of

ALEC, full membership shall be open to persons dedicated to the

preservation of individual liberty, basic American values and institutions,

productive free enterprise, and limited representative government, who

support the purposes of ALEC, and who serve, or formerly served, as members

of a state or territorial legislature, the United States Congress or

similar bodies outside the United States.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 7a: Directors are elected at each

annual meeting. The Board shall consist of 23 members of which 18

directors are nominated and elected by the Board of Directors. Three

Directors shall be nominated by the Board of Directors from a list of six

nominees supplied by the State Chair, one of whom shall be the Chair of the

State Chairs. Two Directors shall be elected by the Board of Directors

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 890-EZ. Sched{sleO (§ _;p%im 1)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2011) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

American Leqgislative Exchange Council 52-0140979

from a list of four nominees supplied by the Task Force chairs, all four of

whom shall be Task Force public sector chairs.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11: The Senior birector of Finance

reviews ALEC’s Form 990. Such review takes place upon receipt of the draft

Form 990 received from the independent public accounting firm who conducts

the financial statement audit of ALEC. The review involves comparison of

financial data in the Form 990 with the audited financial statements and

review of all narrative information for accuracy and completeness. The

Executive Director of ALEC then reviews the Form 990. Prior to filing, the

public disclosure copy of the Form 990 is provided to the full Board of

ALEC.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 12: In 2012, ALEC implemented a policy

and related procedures to formalize the full disclosure of all actual and

potential conflicts including a requirement that all of ALEC’'s board

members annually review and sign the existing conflict of interest policy.

Any actual or perceived conflicts will be addressed by the Board on a case

by case basis. These policies and procedures were not finalized for 2011

and, accordingly, the questions regqgarding the disclosure of conflicts by

board members and monitoring of the conflict of interest policy were

answered "no" for 2011.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15: ALEC compares current salary rates

with other non-profits by reviewing various Federal Form 990’s to ensure

the rates are competitive. Once compensation is determined for top

management officials, officers, and key employees, the board of directors

reviews and approves the rates prior to any change in compensation taking

%350 (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2011)
37
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2011} Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979

effect.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 17, List of States receiving copy of Form 990:

AK,AL,AR,AZ,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA,IL,KS,KY,LLA,MA,MD,ME,MI, MN,MS,NC,ND,NH, NJ, NM, NY

OH,OK,OR,PA,RI,SC,TN,UT,VA,WA,WI WV

. Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19: ALEC makes these documents

available upon request.

ST iy RTINS
e f\!@ N/
I Schedile.0XFolm 990 b} 990-EZ) (2011)
1g - OxFeim.
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Form 8868 Applic. .on for Extension of Time To' .le an

{Rev. January 2012) EXempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Depariment of Lhe Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service P File a separate application for each return,

® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, comptlete only Part l and check thiS BOX _...........cc.oooiiiiireee e >

® [fyou are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension; complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do nat complete Part I/ unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing fe-file] You can electronically flle Form BB68B if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file {6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 980-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Forr 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part If with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Assoclated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more detalls on the electronic filing of this form,
irs.qov/efile and cllck on e-file for Chantles & Nonpmf‘ ts.

A corporatlon required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete
PBITONIY ..ot e eeeee oo sesse st esee esee e oo ees 22 eee e esee st oo ee et seme e eet e eeesene e e ren oo ereeeees s st > 3

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to fife income tax returns.

.Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see Instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print )
ety e American Legislative Exchange Council 52-0140979
duedate for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see Instructions. Social security number (SSN}
fegyor | 1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 11th Floor ]
instrustions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
Washington, DC 20005-3515

Enter the Return code for the retum that this application is for (file a separate application foreach return) ___.............cccooiiiimiiicimiees ﬂ
Application Return Application' Return
s For Code {ls For Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 980-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 ' 1
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

Lisa Bowen, Sr. Dir. of Finance & Admin.
® Thebooksareinthecareof > 1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 1llth FL - Washington, DC 20005
Telephone No.» 202-466-3800 FAX No. P
& |fthe organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthiS DOX ............ccocoeeiiieriececsrieemvineinn, > E:l
e [fthis Is for a Group Retum, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P> L—__] . If it is for part of the group, check this box # [:] and attach a iist with the names and ElNs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 890-T) extension of time until
August 15, 2012 , to file the exempt organlzation retum for the organization named above. The extension

is for the organization’s return for:

> calendaryear 2011 or

»{ Jtax year beginning , and ending

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 Is for less than 12 months, check reason: D initial retum [: Final retum
[:] Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See Instructions. 3a | $ 0.
b if this application Is for Form 880-PF, 920-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if requlired,
by using EFTPS (Hectronlc Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3t $ 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8873-EO for payment instructions.
tHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. o ! [ \ /(9ev 1-2012)
220, S N i
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012) Page 2
® [f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Exiension, complete only Part ll and checkthisbox . ... ... ... . P [E
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part [ (on page 1).
1] Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
print

reby e [AM@rican Legislative Exchange Council [X] 52-0140979
:l‘i‘::;::rh' Number, street, and room or svite no. If a P.O. box, see Instructions. Social security number (SSN)

rewmsee 1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 11th Floor

astasctions- } - Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. Fora foreign address, see instructions.

Washington, DC 20005-3515

Enter the Relurn code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreach retum) ... ... .. L m
Application Return { Application Return
is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 01 AN o . )
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ o0 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 1
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Lisa Bowen, Sr. Dir. of Finance & Admin.
* Thebooksareinthecareof > 1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 11th FL - Washington, DC 20005

Telephone No.» 202-466-3800 FAX No. >
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box ...l » D
® if this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this Is for the whole group, check this

box b D . f it is for par of the group, check this box » D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4 Irequest an additional 3-month extension of time unti ~ November 15, 2012,

5 Forcalendaryear 2011 | or other tax year beginning . , and ending
6 Ifthetaxyear entered in line S is for less than 12 months, check reason: D initial retum E:I Final return

D Change in accounting period

7  State in detail why you need the extension
The organization’s financial statement audit has not yet been completed
and additional time is needed to gather the information necessary to
file a complete and accurate return.

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. _ 0.
b !f this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated :
tax payments made. include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid -
previously with Fonm 8868. 8| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8c | $ 0.
Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.
Under penaities o gﬂ I have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and ta the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, corn at [ am authorized lo prepare this form.
Signature ; Tite B Cartrer pate -7 /30301
A7 Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012)

123842
01-06-12
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Joseph, Kara

From: Laura Efliott [lelliott@alec.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 4:43 PM
To: Joseph, Kara

Cc: Jose Fernandez

Subject: RE: ALEC Scholarship fund

Excellent! 1 am copying Pepe so that he will know what the check is for when it gets here.

Thanks,
Laura

Laura B. Elliott

American Legislative Exchange Council
1101 Vermont Ave., NW, 11th Floor
Washington, DC 20005

(202) 742-8527

(202) 466-3801 (fax)

From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 4:41 PM

To: Laura Elliott

Subject: ALEC Scholarship fund

Laura,

One of the lobbyists in our state is donating a $1000 for our scholarship fundraiser, but his boss is insistent that
it be sent to you guys in DC. It's coming from Eli Litly.

 just wanted to let you know so that it would be credited to our Ohio account.
Thank you!

- Kara

Kara Joseph

Sr. Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. Johin Adams
House Majority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

51



From: Joseph, Kara [mailto:Kara.Joseph@ohr.state.oh.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 2:17 PM

To: Laura Elliott

Subject: Invoice

Laura,

Could you send Ed Kozelek from Time Warner an invoice for $10,000 for ALEC Ohio so that he can cover the expenses in
the fund?

Please make sure you put the taxpayer ID on the invoice.
Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks!

- Kara

Kara Joseph
Legislative Aide

Office of Rep. John Adams
House Minority Whip

Ohio House of Representatives
Phone: (614) 466-1507

88



LOUISIANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

5058 W. Main St.

Houma, LA 70360

P. O. Drawer 1809

Gray, LA 70359

Email: harrisoj@legis.state.la.us
Phone: 800-935-2081

Fax: 985-655-9011

Appropriations

Judiciary

Natural Resources & Environment

Joint Legislative Committee on the Budget

Jos , === | Jr
State Representative — District 51

July 2, 2012

Dear Friend:

As State Chair and National Board Member of the American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC), I would
like to solicit your financial support to our ALEC Louisiana Scholarship Fund.

Why does the scholarship fund need your support? With over thirty Louisiana Legislators serving on ALEC
Task Forces, your support will allow the opportunity to attend conferences funded by the ALEC Scholarship Fund.
These conferences are packed with educational speakers and presenters, and gives the legislators a chance to interact
with legislators from other states, including forums on Medicaid reform, sub-prime lending, online privacy,
environmental education, pharmaceutical litigation, the crisis in state spending, global warming, and financial services
and information exchange. All of these issues are import to the entire lobbying community.

I, along with other members of the Louisiana Legislature, greatly appreciate your contribution to the
scholarship fund. Your $1000.00 check made payable to the ALEC Louisiana Scholarship Fund and can be sent
directly to me at 5058 West Main Street, Houma, Louisiana 70360. ALEC is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit educational
organization as designated by the IRS. Their tax ID number is 52-0140979.

Thank you in advance for your support.
Sincerely,

5 O

Joseph A. Harrison
ALEC State Chairman

/val
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REIMBURSEMENT POLICY BY MEETING

ALEC Spring Task Force Summit:

1. Spring Task Force Summit Reimbursement Form: ALEC Task Force Members are
reimbursed by ALEC up to a predetermined set limit for travel expenses. Receipts must be
forwarded to the ALEC Policy Coordinator and approved by the Director of Policy.

2. ALEC Task Force Members’ room & tax fees for a two-night stay are covered by ALEC.

3. Official Alternate Task Force Members (chosen by the State Chair and whose names are given to ALEC
mote than 35 days prior to the meeting to serve in place of a Task Force Member who cannot
attend) are reimbursed in the same manner as Task Force Members.

4. State Reimbursement Form: Any fees above the set limit, or expenses other than travel and
room expenses can be submitted by Task Force Members for payment from their state
reimbursement account upon the approval of the State Chair. Receipts must be submitted to the
State Chair, who will submit the signed form to the Director of Membetship.

5. Non-Task Force Members can be reimbursed out of the state teimbursement fund upon State Chair
approval. Receipts must be submitted to the State Chair, who will submit the appropriate signed
form to the Director of Membetship.

ALEC Annual Meeting:

State Reimbutsement Form: State reimbursement funds are available for reimbursement by approval of
your ALEC State Chair. Expenses are reimbursed after the confetence, and may cover the cost of travel,
room & tax, and registration. Receipts are to be submitted to the State Chair, who will then submit the
signed form to the Director of Membership.

ALEC States & Nation Policy Summit:

1. States & Nation Policy Summit Reimbursement Form: ALEC offers two scholarships per
state to cover the cost of travel, room & tax, and registration not to exceed $1,000.00 pet
person for a total of $2,000.00 per state. ALEC scholarship recipients must be named by the
ALEC State Chait. Expenses ate submitted to the State Chair and reimbursed after the
conference. The State Chair submits the signed form to the Director of Membership.

2. State Reimbursement Form: Any other fees or payments must come out of the state
reimbursement account, with the approval of the State Chait. Receipts must be submitted to
the State Chair, who submits the signed form to the Director of Membership.

ALEC Academies:

Academy Reimbursement Form: Attendees of ALEC Academies ate teimbursed by the Task Force
Committee hosting the Academy. Attendees will receive a form at the Academy, and will be reimbursed up
to $500.00 for travel, and room & tax fees for a two-night stay by ALEC. Receipts must be forwatded to
the appropriate Task Force Director and approved by the Director of Policy.

1/22/10
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Columbus Office
Phione: (614) 466-1507
Fax: (014) 719-3978
District78@ ohr.state.olrus

; Commiltees
Commerce & Labor; Insurance
State Govermmnent; Veterans Affairs
Rules and Reference

John Adams
House Minority Whip

Augusr 26, 2010

Bob Blazer

NI

150 [5. Gay Street, Room 4A
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Dear Bob,

“Outstanding!” “Amazing!” “The best Ohio Night T've ever attended!” "Those are just
a few of the comments [ received from both Legislative members and attendees at Ohio Nighe
during the ALLEC event.

| can’t say thank you cnough for making our trip out to San Dicgo for the ALLC
conference such a success.  Thank you also to AT&1 for their geacrous contribution and
sponsorship of the Ohio Night cvent!  Because of your help and others like you, the trp to
ALEC was made possible for our legislators.

‘I'he many speakers heard and information that my members receive at the ALLC
Annual Mecting will be invaluable in leading them towards business, tax and government policy
with the Jeffersonian principles that ALLEC espouses. With information that is disseminated at
these meetings, my desire is that the Ohio Legislature will pass and repeal laws to make Ohio a
much more business friendly state. After all, when your business is a success, it benefies all of
Ohio.

Thank vou,

John Adams
State Representative
ALEC Ohio Chair

77 South High Street * Columbus, Ohio 43215-6111
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